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Q Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is a leading camera module
manufacturer in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The
Group is primarily engaged in the design, research, development,
manufacture and sales of camera modules with focus on mid-
to-high end camera module markets for Chinese branded smart
phone and tablet PC manufacturers. The Group is one of the first
few manufacturers in the PRC to use chip on board and chip on
flex assembly technologies in the manufacture of camera modules.
We are also one of the four major manufacturers in the PRC that
has the ability to manufacture camera modules with resolution of 8
mega pixels and higher in bulk. Currently, our product mix covers
camera modules ranging from 3 mega pixels to 20 mega pixels.
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Four-Year Financial Summary

PO B B 2

The summary of the consolidated results of the Group for each
of the three years ended 31 December 2011, 2012 and 2013
and of the consolidated assets and liabilities of the Company as
at 31 December 2011, 2012 and 2013 has been extracted from
the prospectus of the Company dated 20 November 2014 (the
“Prospectus”) with the listing of the Company’s shares on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 2
December 2014.

No financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2010 have been published.

(In Renminbi ("RMB") thousands, except per share amounts)

For the year ended 31 December

rEEBE-_ZT——F - ZFT—ZFK
—E-=F+TZA=+T—BL=EFE
EFENEHEEARTEBRR =T ——
F T HERIT-Z=FTAH=
+T—HHEHEERAENEZEREE A
%E‘ﬁ—mi+—ﬁ_+5ﬁ@$“
AIROR-_TE—OEF+_AZHAEBX
FrEm E’\JT’EHXE& ([HBRER]) -

AEBYENNEHEZ
=t— Eti&‘ﬁ’ﬂﬂ?ﬁ‘%#ﬁ%

—FE+A

(AEB T BKReHBEEI)

BEt-HA=1+—-HLEE

2014 2013 2012 2011
—E—NFE —T—=F —T——F —T——F
Consolidated
&t

Operating results BEEE
Revenue WA 2,161,084 1,410,613 637,786 283,442
Gross profit EH 352,579 234,046 86,861 33,877
Finance costs BE R AR (23,171) (9,010) (5,307) (591)
Profit before taxation B Bt Bl & ) 239,077 188,172 54,322 42,251
Income tax charge FrisHt (43,571) (25,011) (3,852) (4,804)
Profit for the year FREF 195,506 163,161 50,470 37,447

Attributable to: BB

Owners of the Company PIN/NET 2SS 195,506 163,161 50,470 37,447
Non-controlling interests e AR = = - - -
195,506 163,161 50,470 37,447

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report




(In Renminbi ("RMB") thousands, except per share amounts)

For the year ended 31 December

Four-Year Financial Summary

PO B B

(ARETT - BRTEEI)

BE+T-A=t—BHBLEE

2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-NF —T—=F —FT——_F —T——F
Consolidated
&t
Basic earnings per share EXRGRET
(RMB cents) (ARESD) 31.8 32.6 = =
Diluted earnings per share BEgRER
(RMB cents) (AR¥5) 29.6 30.9 - -
Assets and liabilities EERAEE
Non-current assets EMBEE 359,954 294,174 236,348 158,252
Current assets MBEE 1,942,579 1,468,266 885,144 321,666
Total assets BEBE 2,302,533 1,762,440 1,121,492 479,918
Bank borrowings RITIEN 712,679 427,581 84,527 =
Other liabilities HEtEE 465,566 1,066,260 935,613 434,064
Total liabilities EEE5H 1,178,245 1,493,841 1,020,140 434,064
Net assets EEFE 1,124,288 268,599 101,352 45,854
Total equity R 1,124,288 268,599 101,352 45,854
Key Financial Ratio FEMBLEER
Gross profit margin (%) EFME(%) 16.3% 16.6% 13.6% 12.0%
Net profit margin (%) HE 2R (%) 9.0% 11.6% 7.9% 13.2%
Gearing ratio (%) BARBEELE%) 63.4% 213.6% 144.6% -
Net debt to equity FEBEER
ratio (%) Lt 2= (%) 14.2% 197.9% 118.0% =
Current ratio (times) MENEEE (%) 1.7 1.1 0.9 0.8
Quick ratio (times) HBLLE (fF 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.6
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Four-Year Financial Summary

PO B B 2

Revenue

A

(RMB thousand)
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Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the Group, | would like to present to you the first
annual results report of the Company after its listing on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange.

2014 was a historic and memorable year in the development of
the Company. On 2 December 2014, the successful listing of the
shares of the Company on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing”) marked a new stage in the development of the
Group. In addition to boosting the recognition of the Company
and strengthening the corporate governance and management
standard of the Group, the Listing has also laid a platform for its
global business development.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back on year 2014, the path to world economic recovery
was still fraught with difficulties and challenges, while the economic
growth rate of China has continued to slow down. Faced with
complicated economic environments both domestically and
globally, each industry faced arduous tests ahead due to the
numerous difficulties and challenges at hand. The total number
of smart phones worldwide has grown steadily, with overseas
demands outstripping that of China, and with certain quarters
experiencing negative growth. As one of the main suppliers of
camera modules for mid-to-high end smart phones in China, the
Company has nevertheless managed to overcome the challenge
of decelerating growth which is prevalent in the industry, and
eventually achieved fast growth in sales.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

In 2014, benefitting from accurate product positioning and market
analysis by the management, the Group achieved excellent sales
growth with revenue amounting up to RMB2,161,084,000, a 53.2%
increase over the previous year. Annual profit after tax for the year
ended 31 December 2014 reached RMB195,506,000, a 19.8%
increase, and basic earnings per share was RMB31.8 cents,
surpassing the goal set forth at the beginning of the year. During
the current financial year, we consistently focused on the mid-to-
high end camera module market and placed great emphasis in
sustaining the relationship with our core domestic and international
clients. Therefore, for the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
continued to maintain close and favourable cooperation relationship
with its core customers, and has established its business relationship
with two new well-known branded smart phone manufacturers in
the PRC, demonstrating good account management and sales
capabilities. Furthermore, we have constantly enhanced our
R&D efforts and technical innovation, continuously implementing
improvements to our production craftsmanship in order to upgrade
the quality of our products. We have also provided excellent
customer service by focusing on the user experience, while actively
pursuing the R&D and production of higher pixel module as well
as other applications. The aforementioned strengthened the core
competitiveness of the Group and delivered increasingly prominent
economic benefits. Pertaining to dual/multiple camera computation,
optical stabilizer technology, optical zoom, iris identification and
DPA fast focus, we have commenced R&D last year and will launch
relevant products on the market as soon as possible, thereby
reinforcing the core competitiveness of the Company.

After taking due consideration of the Company’s operation strategy,
the Board has recommended the distribution of annual dividends
at approximately RMB0.0406 (equivalent to approximately HK$0.052).

During the current financial year, camera modules with resolution
of 5 mega pixels and higher accounted for approximately 92.5%
(2013: 88.6%) of total turnover,
resolution of 8 mega pixels and higher accounted for approximately
34.5% (2013: 21.0%) of total turnover, demonstrating the market
recognition received by the Group on its mid-to-high-end products.

whilst camera modules with

This allowed the Group’s products to maintain a relatively stronger
competitiveness in the high pixels products aspect. At the same
time, the Group launched the camera modules with resolution of
16 mega pixels and 20 mega pixels to the market during the year,
representing the technology standard of the Group moving up to
a new level.

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report
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Correct product positioning and customer strategy adopted by
the management along with dedication from all staff have allowed
us to perform well in a difficult, complicated and competitive
market environment. It has also helped us to maintain a steady
sales growth, thereby achieving our anticipated goals. Meanwhile,
excellent corporate culture and management structure have also
given us a good market reputation, earning positive recognition
from fellow companies and clients. This had helped the Group to
build a solid foundation for forging a better brand image.

Awards and Honors

In 2014, we consistently invested efforts in R&D, technical
innovation, continuous quality control, and placed a strong
emphasis on our clients. We devoted our best efforts to satisfy
clients’ needs, which helped us to earn positive recognition on
our products and services from fellow companies, the government
and our clients.

On 27 March 2015, Kunshan Q Technology Limited (“Kunshan QT
China”) won the “Best Quality Award” (2014) for suppliers by TCL
Communication Technology Holdings Limited.

On 5 February 2015, Kunshan QT China won the “Best Quality
Award” (2014) for suppliers by Shanghai Huagin Telecom
Technology Limited Company.

On 14 January 2015, at the award ceremony for annual suppliers
held by ZTE Corporation, Kunshan QT China was once again
awarded for its quality. It won two prizes, namely the “Quality
Award Program Planning 2014” and the “Excellent Quality Award
2014”. Kunshan QT China is the only winning camera module
manufacturer at this award ceremony.

On 29 December 2014, upon stringent inspection by the relevant
government department on a series of metrics such as on business
software products, intellectual property rights, staff dedication and
R&D, Chengdu Q Technology Limited (“Chengdu QT”), a subsidiary
of the Company, won the “Certificate of Verification for Software
Enterprises” by the Sichuan Provincial Economic and Information
Commission.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
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In mid-December of 2014, one of the top ten smart phone
manufacturers in China, Yulong Computer Telecommunication
Scientific (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (“Yulong Coolpad”), awarded
Kunshan QT China with the “2014 annual Yulong Coolpad core
supplier” award. This is the fourth consecutive year that Kunshan
QT China has won the Yulong Coolpad supplier award. It is
now the camera module company with the highest number of
consecutive awards.

On 24 November 2014, at the annual suppliers conference held
by ZTE Corporation, Kunshan QT China was awarded the 2014
annual “Best Global Partner” honor by ZTE Corporation. This is the
highest annual honor awarded to suppliers by ZTE Corporation;
Kunshan QT China is the only camera module supplier to have
won this award.

In the month of February, 2014, Kunshan QT China won the
honorary title of “Jiangsu foreign-funded research institution”.

The aforementioned awards and honors reflect our technical
innovation ability and the recognition by clients on our products,
delivery punctuality and services. This has enhanced our confidence
in driving further product structural upgrades.

PROSPECT

We believe that 2015 will be a year of both challenges and
opportunities for the Group. On one hand, the global and domestic
economic environments are still fraught with uncertainties; on
the other hand, demands in relevant fields and the application of
innovative products will generate steady and rapid sales growth
for the Company. Therefore, we will maintain a sales strategy that
focuses on customer experience, further improve the development
of new products and new technology, expand the applied fields
of our products, elevate our automated production standards,
actively seek new clientele and new markets, continuously improve
the management structure of the company, further enhance a
positive brand image, and increase the core competitiveness of the
Company. We will further enrich our product functions and devote
our efforts into developing leading products such as depth dual
camera, optical zoom dual camera, slim low-light dual camera and
fingerprint touch. Besides, we will continue our endeavours in the
expansion of business cooperation with certain leading customers
in the mobile phone industry, and actively establish its business
relationship with new customers and explore new markets.

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report
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Looking ahead, we are confident in leading our staff to seize
opportunities, tackle challenges, continuously improve operational
efficiency, increase sales growth, and to maximize returns for our
shareholders. At the same time, we are also deeply aware of the
relatively competitive market we are in, and the ever changing
macro environment, which means that we would require more than
just confidence alone to achieve better sales.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We sincerely thank the directors, the management and the entire
staff for their dedication and loyal services to the Group, without
which we would not have witnessed increasing sales growth.
| would personally like to take this opportunity to give thanks
on behalf of the board of directors to the shareholders, clients,
suppliers and banks for their trust and support accorded.

He Ningning
Chairman

Hong Kong
27 March 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB AT

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the current financial year, there witnessed recovery of the
global economy but the position was still complicated and diverse.
Although the PRC government continued to redress the means
of economic development and the composition, there were still
considerable difficulties and challenges amid the economy in the
PRC maintained stable growth. The position of most industries
was not optimistic. With respect to the smart phone market,
the total output of global smart phone still maintained a stable
growth, with the demand from overseas growing at a faster rate.
On the contrary, the growth of smart phone in the PRC seemed
to slow down or even showed negative growth in certain quarters.
However, as one of the leading PRC-based camera module
suppliers focusing on mid-to-high end camera module market for
Chinese branded smart phone, the Group used its best endeavours
to overcome the bottlenecks about the slow down in the growth
of industry in general, and achieve rapid growth in sales volume.

During the financial year under review, being benefitted from
the accurate positioning of the products, and the correct
interpretation by the management about the market, the turnover
of the Group continued to increase and reached approximately
RMB2,161,084,000, an increase of approximately 53.2% as
compared with the last year. The profit for the year reached
approximately RMB195,506,000, an increase of approximately
19.8% as compared with the last year, exceeding the target set at
the beginning of the year. Meanwhile, the basic earnings per share
of the Company was RMB31.8 cents. The Board recommended to
distribute a final dividend of approximately RMB0.0406 (equivalent
to approximately HK$0.052) per share for the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During the current financial year, camera modules with resolution
of 5 mega pixels and higher accounted for approximately 92.5%
(2013: 88.6%) of total turnover, whilst camera modules with
resolution of 8 mega pixels and higher accounted for approximately
34.5% (2013: 21.0%) of total turnover, demonstrating the market
recognition received by the Group on its high-end products. This
allowed the Group’s products to maintain a relatively stronger
competitiveness in the high pixels products aspect. At the same
time, the Group launched the camera modules with resolution of
16 mega pixels and 20 mega pixels to the market during the year,
representing the technology standard of the Group moving up to
a new level.

During the current financial year, the Group continued to adhere to
the customer-oriented sales strategy, which emphasized that the
customer experiences is critical to its sales and growth of profits.
Hence, the Group continued to increase R&D investment, conduct
technology innovation, optimize production technique and enhance
product quality. Therefore, during the year, the Group continued
to maintain close and favourable cooperation relationship with its
core customers, and has established its business relationship with
two new well-known branded smart phone manufacturers in the
PRC. Moreover, the Group received a number of awards from its
customers, including “Best Global Partner 2014” awarded by ZTE
Group, “Core Supplier 2014” awarded by Yulong Coolpad, “Quality
Award Program Planning”, “Excellent Quality Award” awarded
by ZTE Group, “Best Quality Supplier Award 2014” awarded by
Shanghai Hua Qin, and “Pilot 4G Best Support Award 2014”
awarded by Yulong Coolpad.

By capitalizing on the correct product planning and customer
strategies formulated by the management and the endeavours of all
staff, the Group achieved remarkable results under the challenging,
complicated and competitive market environment. The growth in
businesses remained steady and expeditious with the expected
targets fulfilled. At the same time, the right corporate culture and
corporate governance mechanisms also allowed the Company to
earn a good reputation from the market. The Company was well
recognized by its peers and customers, laying a solid foundation
for the Company to create a better brand image.
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PROSPECTS

We believe that in 2015 the Group will face both challenges and
opportunities. On one hand, there are still uncertainties in the
macro-economic environment of the world and in the PRC. The
structural reorganization of the PRC economy may not be smooth
and successful. On the other hand, the growth in smart mobile
telecommunication terminals shall remain stable. Mid-to-high end
camera modules and the application of innovative products will
bring new business opportunities to the Group. Therefore, the
Group will continue to adhere to the sales strategies that focus at
favourable experiences of customers. More efforts will be devoted
to the research and development of new products and new
techniques. With the expansion in the scope of product application,
the level of automated production will increase. The Group will
proactively acquire new customers and explore new markets, and
will continue to optimize the corporate governance structure. This
will further establish the distinguished brand image, and enhance
the core competence of the Group.

Looking ahead into future, the management of the Company is
confident that upon leading all staff the Company will seize the
opportunities and tackle the challenges. Operational efficiency
will continue to enhance the growth of our businesses. The
management of the Group is confident that the Group will grow in
scale and become the leader in the industry so as to bring more
return to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”).
At the same time, the Group is in a relatively keen and competitive
market with the macro-economic environment ever changing. Amid
its confidence, the results of operations of the Group may differ
from the expectation above.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

As at 31 December 2014, the turnover of the Group was
approximately RMB2,161,084,000, an increase of approximately
53.2% as compared with the last year. The increase in turnover
was mainly attributable to the continuous growth in the demand
of the smart phone market as well as an increase in the sales of
camera modules and strong marketing competence achieved by
the Group.

Cost of sales

The cost of sales of the Group increased by 53.7% from
approximately RMB1,176,567,000 for the year ended 31 December
2013 to approximately RMB1,808,505,000 for the year ended 31
December 2014. The increase in the cost of sales of the Group was
primarily attributable to the increase in the cost of raw materials
and components of the Group primarily, as a result of an increase
in the Group’s production volume driven by increased demand
and sales.

Gross profit and gross profit margin

As at 31 December 2014, the gross profit of the Group was
approximately RMB352,579,000 (2013: RMB234,046,000), an
increase of approximately 50.6% as compared with the last year.
Gross profit margin was approximately 16.3% (2013: 16.6%),
which was slightly less than the last year. The decrease in gross
profit margin was mainly attributable to: (i) the fall in product selling
price, partially offset by the decrease in prices of raw materials.
Furthermore, despite the fact that the sales of camera modules
with resolution of higher mega pixels can also increase the average
selling prices and the gross profit margin, the camera modules with
resolution of higher mega pixels represents a small portion of the
total sales; (i) in order to accelerate the progresses on establishing
business relationship with new customers, the Group reduced the
gross profit margin requirements on the products as appropriate
when cooperating with the new customers in the early phases of
placing orders; and (iiij the PRC government had implemented
higher minimum wage policy, which resulted in an increase of
direct labour cost.
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Other revenue

The other revenue of the Group increased by 209.5% from
approximately RMB11,483,000 for the year ended 31 December
2013 to approximately RMB35,539,000 for the year ended 31
December 2014, primarily due to an increase in investment
income from the wealth management products of the Group from
approximately RMB5,749,000 for the year ended 31 December
2013 to RMB26,405,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Other net (loss)/income

The Group had other net income of RMB15,341,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2013, while the Group had other net loss of
RMB7,077,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014, primarily
as a result of the net foreign exchange loss of RMB7,200,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2014 as a result of the depreciation
of Renminbi against USD in the year 2014.

Selling and distribution expenses

As at 31 December 2014, the total selling and distribution expenses
of the Group amounted to RMB5,647,000 (2013: RMB3,259,000),
an increase of approximately 73.3% as compared with the last
year, and accounted for approximately 0.3% (2013: 0.2%) of
the turnover. The increase in selling expense for the current
financial year was mainly attributable to the marketing activities in
consolidating new markets and new customers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Administrative and other operating expenses

As at 31 December 2014, the total administrative and other
operating expenses of the Group amounted to RMB39,723,000
(2013: RMB14,572,000), an increase of approximately 172.6%
as compared with the last year, and accounted for 1.8% (20183:
1.0%) of the turnover. The increase in administrative and other
operating expenses was mainly attributable to the increase in
relevant manpower expenses and the increase in relevant operating
expenses as a result of the business expansion.

Research and development expenses

As at 31 December 2014, the total research and development
expenses of the Group amounted to approximately RMB73,423,000
(2013: RMB51,058,000), an increase of approximately 43.8% as
compared with the last year, and accounted for approximately
3.4% (2013: 3.6%) of the turnover. The increase in research and
development expenses for the current financial year was mainly
attributable to additional efforts devoted to the research of new
products and new functions by the Group. This allowed us to
develop products of higher pixels and more functions, such as
products of 16 mega pixels and 20 mega pixels, dual camera
modules, optical image stabilization products, as well as to
optimize and enhance the standards of production technique.

Finance costs

The finance costs of the Group increased by approximately 157.2%
from RMB9,010,000 for the year ended 31 December 2013 to
RMB23,171,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014, primarily
due to the increase in interest expenses as a result of the increased
bank borrowings of the Group.
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Share of profits of an associate

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group shared a profit
of Huatian Technology (Kunshan) Electronic Co., Ltd. (“Huatian
Kunshan”) of approximately RMB5,201,000. In December 2013,
the Group disposed all of its equity interest in Huatian Kunshan to
an independent third party at a consideration of USD13,268,600
and therefore did not share any profit or loss of Huatian Kunshan
during the year ended 31 December 2014.

Income tax expenses

The income tax expenses of the Group increased from
approximately RMB25,011,000 for the year ended 31 December
2013 to RMB43,571,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014,
which was mainly attributable to the increase in profit. Effective
tax rate for 2013 and 2014 was approximately 13.3% and 18.2%
respectively. The increase in effective tax rate was primarily
attributable to the expenses related to the listing of shares of
the Company (the “Listing”) during this year which are not tax
deductible from the taxable profits of the Group and the accrued
PRC dividend withholding tax.

Kunshan Q Technology Limited (“Kunshan QT China”), a subsidiary
of the Company, was recognized as the state high-tech enterprise,
and is entitled to a preferential income tax rate of 15% according to
the relevant policies. Chengdu Q Technology Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was recognized as a software enterprise.
According to the relevant policies, such subsidiary will be entitled
to preferential tax rates and policies in value-added tax and income
tax.

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Profit for the year

As at 31 December 2014, the profit of the Group for the year
amounted to RMB195,506,000 (2013: RMB163,161,000), of which
the expenses related to the initial public offering affecting profit or
loss amounted to approximately RMB16,892,000, an increase of
approximately 19.8% as compared with the last year. Net profit
margin was approximately 9.0% (2013: 11.6%). The fall in net profit
margin for the year was mainly attributable to the expenses arising
from the initial public offering and the increase in income tax.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Bank borrowings

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s bank borrowings amounted
to approximately RMB712.7 million, representing a 66.7% increase
from approximately RMB427.6 million as at 31 December 2013. All
of those bank borrowings are payable within 1 year.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s bank borrowings were
denominated in RMB and USD.

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, the cash flow
overview of the Group was set out as follows:
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During the year, the increase in cash and cash equivalents of
the Group was mainly due to the increase in net cash generated
from operating activities and increase in net cash generated
from investing activities. As at 31 December 2014, the balance
of cash and cash equivalents amounted to approximately
RMB553,104,000, an increase of approximately RMB510,959,000
from the end of last year.

Operating activities

The net cash flow from operating activities of the Group in 2014
amounted to RMB303,709,000, which increased significantly
as compared to the last year. The net cash flow from operating
activities of the Group increased significantly from negative to
positive was primarily attributable to: (i) the fact that the Group
no longer repaid advance from the related company through
endorsement of bills receivable during 2014, so that the Group
could receive the fund itself when the bills receivable matured; (i)
the increase in profit after tax; (iii) effective inventory management,
at the time when there had been substantial growth in the scale
of sales, total inventory only increased at a small amount; and (iv)
effective management of account receivables, through providing
services only to customers which have good track records with
the Group.

The turnover days for the trade and bills receivables of the Group
in 2014 and 2013 were 119 days and 120 days respectively, whilst
the turnover days for the trade and bills payable were 76 days
and 108 days respectively. The decrease in the turnover days for
account payables was attributable to the cessation of payment
by the related companies with usance letter of credit. Inventory
turnover days were 27 days and 32 days respectively.

Investing activities

The net cash flow from investing activities of the Group in 2014
amounted to RMB239,208,000, which was mainly due to the
purchase of equipment and the construction of plant with an
amount of RMB158,348,000, the purchase of available-for-
sale financial assets of RMB956,110,000, and the expiration of
available-for-sale financial assets of RMB1,270,516,000.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financing activities

The net cash outflow from financing activities of the Group in
2014 amounted to RMB32,838,000, which was mainly due to the
proceeds from the global offering of shares of RMB550,508,000,
bank borrowings of RMB1,417,946,000,
related companies of RMB242,195,000, receipt of borrowings

repayments from

from related companies of RMB333,041,000, capital contribution
from shareholders of RMB123,294,000; and repayment of bank
borrowings of RMB1,450,809,000, pledged bank deposits of
RMB223,719,000 and repayment of borrowings from related
companies of RMB951,778,000.

Capital structure

The Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 2 December 2014. The total issued capital was
HK$10,000,000, which was divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each. As at 31 December 2014, there is no
change to the total share capital of the Company and the par value
of its ordinary shares.

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio in 2014, which is defined by bank borrowings
and related parties’ loans divided by total equity at the end of
the period, was approximately 63.4%, which was considerably
improved when compared with 213.6% in 2013. The main reasons
were that the Group realized proceeds from the global offering
during the year, the net assets of the Group (including the proceeds
from the global offering) increased steadily and the full repayment
of borrowings with related companies prior to the Listing whilst the
Net debt to equity ratio (defined by bank borrowing and related
parties’ loans deducted by cash and cash equivalents divided by
total equity) is approximately 14.2% (2013: 197.9%).
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Treasury policies

The Group’s treasury policy was disclosed in the prospectus of
the Company dated 20 November 2014 (the “Prospectus”). The
Board, the Risk Management Committee and the staff at the
relevant positions always remain alert to the performance and risk
assessment of the wealth management products, so as to assure
that the wealth management operation does not pose risk to the
principal. At the same time, the Company also pays attention to
the flow of liquidity in order to ensure that its sufficiency of working
capital is not affected.

Material acquisition and disposal

Save for the reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the
Shares as disclosed in the Prospectus, the Group did not have any
material acquisitions or disposals of its subsidiaries and associated
companies for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Significant investment

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus, the Group did not have any
significant investment during the year ended 31 December 2014,
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Future plans for material investments or capital assets

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has not entered into any
legally binding agreement or arrangement with respect to any
investment opportunities except those disclosed in the Prospectus.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through bank
borrowings, and sales and purchases which give rise to receivables,
payables, cash balances and loan balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency other than RMB. The currencies giving rise
to our currency risk are primarily USD and Hong Kong Dollars.

Debt securities

As at 31 December 2014, the Company did not have any debt
securities.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities.

Pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2014, the assets pledged by the Group included
bills receivable of RMB172,249,000 (of which RMB31,280,000
were pledged as security for bills payable, and RMB140,969,000
were pledged as security for bank borrowings), available-for-
sale financial assets of RMB125,377,000, and bank deposits of
RMB249,919,000 (which are mainly pledged as security for bills
payable and bank borrowings).
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Employee policies and remuneration

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of 2,015
employees (31 December 2013: 1,529). The total remuneration
of the employees of the Group was approximately RMB119.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2014 (31 December
2013: RMB79.7 million). The Group adopts an equal policy
on remuneration with same position receiving same package
and provides to all staff attractive salary benefits. Apart from
the basic salary, the package also includes year-end bonus,
medical insurance and social insurances (staff under labour service
agreements and internship agreements are treated according to
the laws and regulations of the PRC). In addition, the Company
has adopted the pre-IPO share option scheme and a share option
scheme on 13 November 2014. Further information on those
schemes is available in this annual report. The Company provided
on-the-job training together with other training programmes for
the employees at different positions to improve their skills and
knowledge during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Our Board currently consists of six Directors, comprising three
executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. He Ningning (“Mr. He”), aged 44, was appointed as a Director
on 5 May 2014 and was re-designated as an executive Director
on 13 November 2014. He is the chairman of the Board and has
been the chairman of the nomination committee of the Company
(the “Nomination Committee”) since 13 November 2014. He is
primarily responsible for overall strategic planning and formulation
of investment strategies of our Group. Mr. He founded Kunshan Q
Technology Limited (R EAMEFEHEAR AR (“Kunshan QT
China”) in October 2007 and has more than 20 years of experience
in the electrical and electronic industry. Prior to founding the Group,
Mr. He served as a sales officer of Samsung Electro-Mechanics
Dongguan Co., Ltd. (RE=ZE2F#AER A7), a manufacturer of
electronic components, from July 1992 to April 1997 where he
was primarily responsible for sales and delivery management. In
November 2000 and June 2004, Mr. He founded Surewheel Asia
Pacific Limited (Z:HZEE R ABRAF]) (“Surewheel”), a company
principally engaged in agency sales of printheads, and Shenzhen
Xike Dexin Telecom Equipment Co., Ltd. (#3178 Al == m{E B iy 2%
#BBR A F)) (“Shenzhen CK?), a company principally engaged in the
research, development and sales of complete handsets components,
and has been the chairman of Surewheel and Shenzhen CK. Mr. He
is primarily responsible for the strategic planning. In December 2004,
Mr. He founded CK Telecom Limited (FRIiB{E & irz2t OR) A&
fRAF]) (“Heyuan CK”), a company principally engaged in the sales
and manufacturing of complete handsets and handset components
and modules, and has been the chairman of Heyuan CK. Mr. He is
primarily responsible for the strategic planning of Heyuan CK. Mr.
He is the sole director and the sole shareholder of Q Technology
Investment Inc. (“QT Investment”) as at the date of this report. Mr.
He received his bachelor’s degree in science, majoring in dynamic
meteorology, from the Peking University in July 1992 and his master’s
degree of business administration from the University of California in
March 2002. Mr. He is the step-brother of Mr. Wang Jiangiang, an
executive Director and the chief financial officer of the Group.
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Mr. He is also a director of each of CK Telecom (Great China) Inc.,
Kunshan Q Technology (Hong Kong) Limited (“Kunshan QT Hong
Kong”), Kunshan QT China, each of which is a subsidiary of the
Company.

Mr. Wang Jiangiang (“Mr. Wang”), aged 43, was appointed
as a Director on 5 May 2014 and was re-designated as an
executive Director on 13 November 2014. Mr. Wang is the
chief financial officer of the Group and is primarily responsible
for audit management and budgeting of the Group. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Wang served as a supervisor of the
quality assurance department of SAE Magnetics (BRZEHTFIE T
), a computer hardware manufacturer, from October 1995 to
September 1996, where he was primarily responsible for product
quality assurance. From August 1998 to January 2005, he served
as the sales assistant manager of the Shenzhen office of Samsung
Electro-Mechanics (H.K.) Limited (Z2&# (F8) AR A7), a
manufacturer of electronic components, where he was primarily
responsible for sales of the electronic components. From February
2005 to April 2014 and December 2005 to April 2014, respectively,
Mr. Wang served as the chief financial officer of Shenzhen CK
and Heyuan CK where he was primarily responsible for audit
management and budgeting. Mr. Wang received his bachelor’s
degree in engineering, majoring in fluid machinery and engineering,
from the Sichuan University of Science and Technology (P4)!| T%
EBT) in June 1995. Mr. Wang is the step-brother of Mr. He, an
executive Director and the chairman of the Board.

Mr. Wang is also a director of each of Kunshan QT Hong Kong

and Chengdu Q Technology Limited (AX&EB L $ATME FRIEBR A
A]), each of which is a subsidiary of the Company.
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Mr. Yang Peikun (“Mr. Yang”), aged 35, was appointed as a
Director on 5 May 2014 and was re-designated as an executive
Director on 13 November 2014. Mr. Yang is the chief executive
officer of the Company as well as a director and the general
manager of Kunshan QT China and is primarily responsible for
the business operations of Kunshan QT China. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Yang worked at ZTE Corporation (Ff S8 =A% (7 A BR A
7)), a company whose shares are listed on HKEXx (Stock code: 763)
and Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 000063) and which
is engaged in the design, development, production, distribution
and installation of a broad range of advanced telecommunications
equipment, from July 2004 to August 2007. From December 2007
to September 2013, he held various positions in Shenzhen CK and
last served as the assistant to general manager and was primarily
responsible for human resources management and internal control.
Mr. Yang received his bachelor’s degree in management, majoring
in financial management, and his master’s degree in management,
majoring in accounting, from the Wuhan University in June 2001
and June 2004, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang (“Mr. Chu”), aged 45, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director (the “INED”), the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee and a member of each of the
audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) and
the Nomination Committee on 13 November 2014. From June
1997 to June 2002, Mr. Chu served at various positions in
Hewlett-Packard Taiwan Ltd. (BEEHE M ERAF]), which is
a provider of computing devices, testing and skilled solutions,
and last served as an expert sales and was primarily responsible
for overseeing its sales department in respect of the computing
devices. From May 2002 to August 2004, Mr. Chu served as the
investment manager of CDIB Venture Capital Corp. ({fZ£ 5 3 &Il %
&R AR A 7)), which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Development Financial Holding Corporation (FF 58 35 & g 22 A% (5
BBR/AR]) (Stock Code: 2883) listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
and was primarily engaged in enterprise operations, management,
and consulting services. Mr. Chu was primarily responsible for
exploring and assessing of investment plans and post-investment
management. In January 2014, Mr. Chu established W K Innovation
Ltd. (E=EIFTA (D BRAR])), a venture capital firm, and served
as the managing director and acted as its chairman and chief
executive officer, where he is primarily responsible for its strategic
planning. From August 2004 to January 2014, Mr. Chu served
as the general manager of W K Technology Fund (&A1&,
previously known as & &l 82 3& & k1) B R 22 1), a venture capital
firm. Mr. Chu was primarily responsible for exploring and assessing
of investment plans and post investment management. He was the
legal representative of Litmax Electronics Inc. (fiE Y BAMD AR A
7], Stock code: 4995) and Raydium Semi-conductor Corporation
(mEEHE R AR A A], Stock code: 3592), each of which is listed
on the Taiwan Cretai Securities Market (& /& E FIBEEE B L)),

Mr. Chu received his bachelor of science degree in electrical
engineering, from the National Tsing-Hua University in Taiwan
in July 1993 and his master’s degree in management from the
National Cheng-Kung University in Taiwan in June 1995. Mr. Chu
served as an executive council member of the Taiwan Private
Equity & Venture Capital Association (FZERBIAIZREFERE
Ag) from May 2008 to May 2010.
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Ms. Chen Jun (“Ms. Chen”), aged 52, was appointed as an INED,
the chairlady of the risk management committee of the Company
(the “Risk Management Committee”) and a member of each of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee on 13 November 2014. Since 1987, Ms. Chen has been
the tutor in accounting and auditing at the Capital University of
Economics and Business (B & 445 & 5 A 2) in the PRC (“Capital
University”) and primarily responsible for teaching and research
work. Since June 1999, Ms. Chen has been accredited as an
assistant professor of the Capital University. Ms. Chen received
her bachelor’s degree and master’s degree in economics, majoring
in accounting, from the Capital University in July 1985 and
December 1988, respectively. Ms. Chen received her doctor’s
degree in management, majoring in corporate management, from
the Renmin University of China (F B ARAKXEZ) in June 2007. Ms.
Chen completed a program of international management education
at the Brennan School of Business of Dominican University in the
United States of America in November 2007.

She was a speaker for various organisations, including the Beijing
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (1t Rzl &€ 51 Ffi€) and
the Beijing Lianxin School (1t /5 {Z 224%). She actively participated
in the preparation of The Administrative Method for Financial
Revenue and Expenditure Auditing in Beijing Health Sector ( it
RMEERKTBRZFETBIENE) ) and The Practice Guideline
for Financial Revenue and Expenditure Auditing in Beijing Health
Sector ( (AL T ZRP B BEARIERR) ).
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Mr. Ng Sui Yin (“Mr. Ng”), aged 47, was appointed as an INED,
the chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of each of the
Remuneration Committee and the Risk Management Committee
on 13 November 2014. From June 2002 to December 2004, Mr.
Ng served as an audit assistant manager of David Ho & Company,
Certified Public Accountants (Practising), an accounting firm
principally engaged in the provision of audit services, where he
was primarily responsible for audit plan and audit works. Since
January 2005, he has served as the financial controller of Blue
Sky Power Holdings Limited (HK Stock Code: 6828, previously
known as China Print Power Group Limited), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange and Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited, with its subsidiaries principally engaged in the printing
business and sales of paper and leather products, where he is
in charge of the finance and administrative matters. Mr. Ng has
over 13 years of experience in the areas of finance, audit, tax and
bankruptcy. Mr. Ng has been admitted as a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and an associate
of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong since April 2001 and April
2009, respectively. Mr. Ng was registered as a certified tax advisor
of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong in July 2010. He received
his honours diploma in accounting from the Hong Kong Shue Yan
College (now known as Hong Kong Shue Yan University) in July
1998.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Hu Sanmu (#=7K), aged 39, is the sales director of our
Group. He is primarily responsible for the expansion of sales
network and maintenance of relationship with customers. Mr.
Hu has been a director of Kunshan QT China since June 2014.
Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Hu held various positions in
VTech (Shenzhen) Electronic Limited (ESiEEFEM OFII)
BRAQF),
of telecommunication products, from July 1998 to November

a company principally engaged in manufacturing

2002, where he last served as a mechanical structure engineer
and was primarily responsible for the mechanical design. From
November 2002 to August 2004, Mr. Hu held various positions in
Tianjin Amphenol Kae Co., Ltd. (K;ZZEBHZIBE T AR AAF), a
manufacturer of interconnect products, where he last served as a
sales engineer and was primarily responsible for maintaining the
relationship with existing customers and the expansion of sales
network. From July 2004 to November 2009, Mr. Hu held various
positions in Van Telecom PRC, a company principally engaged
in manufacturing and sales of precise connectors, where he
lasted served as the sales director and was primarily responsible
for sales management and product planning. Mr. Hu received
his bachelor’s degree in engineering, majoring in mechanical
design and manufacture from the Xi’an University of Science and
Technology (FAZEHEAE), previously known as Xi’an Mining
Institute (FAZTEZEZEPT), in July 1998.

Mr. Liu Tongquan (2|#t#), aged 37, is the production director
of our Group. Mr. Liu is primarily responsible for the production
planning and production management. Prior to joining our Group,
Mr. Liu served as a production manager of Kunshan Giantplus
Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (B LL)&E X BRI AR A7),
a LCD display manufacturer, from July 2002 to November 2007,
where he was primarily responsible for production management.
Mr. Liu received his bachelor’s degree in engineering, majoring in
measurement and control technology and instrumentation, and his
bachelor’s degree in economics from the Wuhan University (& /&
KE) in June 2002 and July 2002, respectively.
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Mr. Sun Wei (1), aged 36, is the senior purchasing manager
of our Group. Mr. Sun is primarily responsible for selecting
and evaluating the suppliers and overseeing the sourcing and
purchases of raw materials and equipment. Prior to joining our
Group, Mr. Sun served as the procurement officer (FREEEH 8) of
Compal Electronic Technology (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. (CE&EF&
B (BIL)BRAT), a notebook computer manufacturer, from
July 2004 to May 2005, where he was primarily responsible for
procurement of the materials. From July 2005 to June 2008, Mr.
Sun served as the procurement supervisor of Altek (Kunshan) Co.,
Ltd. (@Yt ERH (RWL) AR AR, a digital camera manufacturer,
where he was primarily responsible for sourcing and buying the
materials for optical products. From July 2008 to February 2011,
he served as the section manager of the supplier development
division of Young Optics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. (21BN EFRE A
7)), a projector manufacturer, where he was primarily responsible
for sourcing and buying the materials for optical products. Mr.
Sun received his master’s degree in management, majoring in
management sciences and engineering, from the Harbin Institute
of Technology (¥ F/8 L% A£) in July 2004.

fi% JH- e

Ms. Le Yanfang (%:3%:75), aged 31, is the human resources
manager of our Group. Ms. Le is primarily responsible for
management of human resources of Kunshan QT China. Prior
to joining our Group, Ms. Le served as the head of the human
resources department in AVCON Information Technology Co., Ltd.
EET = BRI B PR A7), a company principally engaged in the
provision of the multi-media communication system solutions, and
was primarily responsible for formulating human resources policies
and human resources affairs from October 2007 to December
2010. Ms. Le received her graduation certificate from the Jiujiang
Vocational and Technical College (JULE:ZERMEZRL) in June
2004, majoring in electronic technology and application. Ms. Le
completed an online programme in human resources management
provided by the Nankai University (F 5 X&) in January 2012.
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Mr. Fan Fugiang (2 &5%), aged 37, is the chief legal director
and one of the joint company secretaries of our Group. Mr. Fan
is primarily responsible for legal compliance matters and risk
control. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Fan held various positions
in Heyuan branch of the Bank of China, a state-owned bank
principally engaged in providing a range of corporate banking,
personal banking, investment banking and other services from July
1996 to June 2011 and last served as branch general manager
and vice general manager of the corporate department of Heyuan
Gao Xin Qu branch of Bank of China, where he was primarily
responsible for the grant of the credit facilities, risks management
and international settlement. From May 2013 to April 2014 and
July 2011 to April 2014,
assistant to the chief financial officer of Shenzhen CK and Heyuan

respectively, Mr. Fan served as the
CK, and was primarily responsible for legal compliance matters
and risk control. Mr. Fan received a professional certificate from
BER)

located in the PRC, in July 1996, majoring in international finance.

the Guangdong International Finance College (/& &R B &

He received a graduation certificate from the Central Party School
of a Guangdong Provincial Committee (7 HE R & £ E ) located
in the PRC, in January 2008, majoring in public management.

Mr. Fan received the “Top Ten Distinguished Employees (+1£8 T)
Award” for the years 2005 and 2006 and the “Innovative Employee
Award (o # TYE#)” by Heyuan branch of Bank of China for the
year 2007.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are pleased to
present the annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM GLOBAL OFFERING

On 2 December 2014, the shares of the Company were initially
listed on the Main Board of the HKEXx. The net proceeds from the
above global offering were approximately HK$658.0 million (after
deducting relevant listing expenses). The Company will use the net
proceeds in proportion as set out in the section headed “Future
Plans and Use of Proceeds — Use of Proceeds” of the Prospectus.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design, research,
development, manufacture and sales of mid-to-high end camera
modules.

FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for

the past four financial years are set out on pages 6 to 8 of this
annual report.
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RESULTS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on page 83.

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board has recommended to pay a final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2014 at RMBO0.0406 (equivalent
to approximately HK$0.052) per share to the Shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on
Tuesday, 9 June 2015.

The relevant final dividend will be paid in Hong Kong dollars based
on the official exchange rate of Renminbi against Hong Kong
dollars as quoted by the People’s Bank of China on Monday, 18
May 2015. Subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting (the “AGM”), the proposed final
dividend is expected to be paid on or around Friday, 19 June 2015.

For determining Shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote at
the 2014 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 19 May 2015 to Friday, 22 May 2015, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. All transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712- 1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 18 May 2015.

For determining Shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed
final dividend, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Friday, 5 June 2015 to Tuesday, 9 June 2015, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. All transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712- 1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 4 June 2015.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the Year, the trading between the Group and its major
customers and suppliers were as follows:

The Group’s purchases from its largest supplier accounted for
approximately 26.5% (2013: approximately 26.8%) of the total
purchases of the Group whilst the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 46.8% (2013: approximately 51.9%)
of the total purchases of the Group.

The Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
24.6% (2013: approximately 22.8%) of the total turnover of the
Group whilst the Group’s five largest customer accounted for
approximately 72.1% (2013: approximately 82.1%) of the total
turnover of the Group.

None of the Directors, their respective close associates or any
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in any of the five largest suppliers or customers
of the Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the Year are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2014
are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statement of
the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the Year in the share capital of the
Company are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Under the applicable laws of the Cayman lIslands, the share
premium of the Company is available for distributions to
shareholders subject to the articles of association of the Company.
As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate amount of the Company’s
reserves (including share premium net with accumulated loss)
attributable to the equity holders of the Company available for
distribution was RMB641,078,000.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:
Mr. He Ningning (Chairman)N (appointed on 5 May 2014)
Mr. Wang Jiangiang (appointed on 5 May 2014)

Mr. Yang Peikun (appointed on 5 May 2014)

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs”):
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang"® (appointed on 13 November 2014)
Ms. Chen Jun™™ (appointed on 13 November 2014)

Mr. Ng Sui Yin*"™ (appointed on 13 November 2014)

member of audit committee of the Company

member of remuneration committee of the Company
member of risk management committee of the Company
member of nomination committee of the Company

zzZz I >

In accordance with Article 83(3) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Ms. Chen Jun, Mr. Ng Sui Yin, Mr. Chu Chia-Hsing, Mr.
He Ningning, Mr. Wang Jiangiang and Mr. Yang Peikun will retire
from office by rotation and being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming AGM.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS

The biographical details of the Directors and Senior Management
are set out on pages 27 to 35 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of our executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with our Company for a term of three years commencing from
December 2014, which may be terminated by not less than one
month’s notice in writing served by either party on the other.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a
letter of appointment with our Company for a term of three years
with effect from the Listing Date.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”)
has a service contract or an appointment letter with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions”, no significant contract in relation to the Group’s
business, to which the Company, its holding company, its
controlling shareholder or subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of the Directors or chief
executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance,
Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the “SFO”)) required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO; or otherwise to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, were as follows:

(@) Interest in the Shares of the Company
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(@) REQTARMzE#H

Name of Number Approximate
Director/Chief Capacity/Nature of issued percentage of
Executive of interest Shares held Position held the issued Shares
Frsz
B ITEFH 21T HNFE 8T
ABHS 54 fmtE ROBE HE R&OBDE
He Ningning Interest of a controlled 750,000,000 Long position 75.00%
corporation (Note 1)
QE=%= R LR kR 750,000,000 A 75.00%
(Biat1)
Note: Hia -
(1) Mr. He Ningning is the beneficial owner Q Technology Investment (1) MEELEAE ﬁﬂﬁi& EBRRA

Inc. (“QT Investment”) which owns 75% of the issued Shares. By
virtue of the SFO, Mr. He Ningning is deemed to be interested in
the Shares held by QT Investment.
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(b) Interest in Underlying Shares (b) REERGDZER

Approximately
percentage of the
underlying shares

over the

Number of Company’s

underlying issued shares Mo¢?

shares in (assuming

respect of the that the share

Name of Director/ Capacity/Nature share options options are

Chief Executive of interest granted Position held exercised in full)

HEEA R 0

EARQF

BT IR (Wi

PRERH MBS

B TETH BIREN (RRBRE

ABHE B RERME HERNHBE &R B2EITHE)

Wang Jiangiang Beneficial owner 10,000,000 Long position 1.00%
(Note 1)

TR EmEEA 10,000,000 & 1.00%
(BtaE1)

Yang Peikun Beneficial owner 20,000,000 Long position 2.00%
(Note 1)

R ERERA 20,000,000 B 2.00%
(Hfat1)

Notes: Hiat -

1. Details of the above share options have been disclosed in the 1. FiiBEREZFBEEIRNEXIEHXARH

above section headed “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme” and note BERBERETSE] — S RAEARAE N
24 to the consolidated financial statement of the Company. VMR F 24 = -

2. The percentage represents the number of underlying shares 2. ZEADLLIEHRAEZAMERBRMDEE
interested in divided by the number of the Company’s issued share BUARRR - E—NF+=_A=+—
as at 31 December 2014. BHBEBITIRMEE -
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(c) Interest in Associated Corporation
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Name of Approximate percentage
Name of Director/Chief associated Capacity/Nature Number of issued of the issued shares in
Executive corporation of interest shares held QT Investment
B FETH Pz B 81T NEERRE
ABHH HBEEER 50 EEtE RDEE ERTROBIL
He Ningning QT Investment Beneficial owner 1 100.00%
REE F3IRE BExBEAA 1 100.00%
Other than as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none & | BT 52 & 4] - —mE+ =
of the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had any B =-+—H - TEHH\$ T%%&szﬂ

interests or short positions in any shares, and underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange or as
recorded in the register referred to the SFO or which were required
to be notified to the Company and the HKEx pursuant to the Model
Code.

SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing
Connected Transactions”, no contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a shareholder had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL FERFEHEDZHE
SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2014, so far as the Directors were aware of, R-_ZE—ME+_A=+—H HEARQ
the following persons (other than the Directors and chief executives  BIZEETH © T AL (BRAATEET R
of the Company) had interests or short positions in the Shares or £ Z4TH A B 4N) A% 2k 48 B8 IS 15 &
underlying Shares as recorded in the register required to be kept B a0 8k 35 &= & B & (5] 33681 E kK K
by the Company under section 336 of the SFO were as follows: NeEEFENELHARZERSOAE T ¢

Approximate
Percentage of

Name of Long/short Capacity/Nature Number of total issued shares
Shareholder position of interest Shares held in the Company

WNELXQF BT
RN A "R/ KR 513, RERER RGO E ROBHEE DL
Q Technology Long position Beneficial owner 750,000,000 75%

Investment Inc.
ERZEBRAR TR EnEA A 750,000,000 75%

Save as disclosed herein, the Company has not been notified of BRUILEFIEBEEIN  RZTE—NF+=
any other person (other than a Director or a chief executive ofthe HA=+—H ' BIEER AL (BREARFE
Company) who had an interest or a short position in the shares HEEITHABIN) MBARF - AR
and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register AN 2B R ABBERHD F#H B L HENIR
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of &7 % N HAE (K FI £ 33681 E KA 1A a4
the SFO as at 31 December 2014. F2 B ERERSORE o
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARESOR HBER#OHESZ2ZHE
DEBENTURES

Other than the schemes disclosed in the section headed “Share B [FERREETE] ] — &5 PTIRER 2 51 2149) -

Option Schemes”, at no time during the Year was the Company or ~ Zx 2~ &) sk H (E ] K B A &) #L E A AN FE B
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the (E{A]BFRIE] ST (E A &k - (T &= E 0] #E 0%
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares B 7~ 22 &) 5% £ 4t 1F ] 55 A B B2 Hy B% 15 2k

in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate. EREmMER -
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT EEEHN

No contract concerning the management and administration of the AARHIRE @ A AT B2 ETRNEEIR
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were B A EIT EZ] VS FEESIE RITH
entered into or existed during the Period. B4 e

sie em) a7 | 20ussn 45 ]
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date
are set out in Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five individuals
with the highest emoluments for the Year are set out in notes 6 and
7 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 13 November 2014, the Company adopted the pre-IPO share
option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) and granted a total of
59,935,000 share options under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
to the eligible participants with an aim to reward their contribution
to the Group made or possibly made. Details of the schemes are
set out below:

A. Share Option Scheme

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the
Share Option Scheme:

1. Purpose of the Share Option Scheme:

The Share Option Scheme is established to recognise
and acknowledge the contributions that the Eligible
Participants (as defined in paragraph 2 below) had
or may have made to the Group. The Share Option
Scheme will provide the Eligible Participants an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
with the view to achieving the following objectives:

(i) motivate the Eligible Participants to optimise
their performance efficiency for the benefit of

the Group; and

(if) attract and retain or otherwise maintain an on-
going business relationship with the Eligible

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report
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Participants whose contributions are or will
be beneficial to the long-term growth of the
Group.

Participants of the Share Option Scheme:

The Board may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to the following persons (collectively the
“Eligible Participants”) to subscribe for such number
of new Shares as the Board may determine:

(i) any full-time or part-time employees,
executives or officers of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries;

(if) any directors (including independent non-
executive directors) of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors and such other
persons who in the sole opinion of the Board
will contribute or have contributed to the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Total number of shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme and percentage of issued
share capital as at 31 December 2014:

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and under any other share option schemes
of the Company must not in aggregate exceed
100,000,000 shares (representing approximately
10% of the issued share capital as at 31 December
2014).
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Maximum entitlement of each participant under the
Share Option Scheme:

The total number of Shares issued and which may
fall to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company (including both
exercised and outstanding options) to each Eligible
Participant in any 12-month period up to the date of
grant shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue as
at the date of grant. Any further grant of options in
excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to:

(i) the issue of a circular by the Company
containing the identity of the Eligible
Participant, the numbers of and terms of the
options to be granted (and options previously
granted to such participant), the information
as required under Rules 17.02(2)(d) and the
disclaimer required under 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules; and

(if) the approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting and/or other requirements prescribed
under the Listing Rules from time to time
with such Eligible Participant and his close
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) (or
his/her associates if the Eligible Participant is
a connected person) abstaining from voting.

The period within which the options must be
exercised under Share Option Scheme to subscribe
for shares:

An option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time
after the date upon which the option is deemed to
be granted and accepted and prior to the expiry of
10 years from that date subject to the provisions
for early termination set out in the Share Option
Scheme.
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The minimum period for which an option must be
held before it can be exercised:

There is no minimum period for which an option
granted must be held before it can be exercised
unless otherwise imposed by the Directors.

The amount payable on application or acceptance
of the option and the period within which payments
or calls must or may be made, or loans for such
purposes must be repaid:

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of
the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant.

The basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price is determined by the Board but
shall not be less than the higher of: (i) the official
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on the date of
grant, which must be a day on which the Stock
Exchange is open for the business of dealing in
securities; (i) the average of the official closing prices
of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a Share.

The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme:

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years commencing from 13 November
2014. Since the adoption of the Share Option
Scheme and up to 31 December 2014, no options
had been granted under the Share Option Scheme.
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Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

1.

Purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme:

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is a share
incentive scheme and is established to recognise
and acknowledge the contributions that the Pre-
IPO Eligible Participants (as defined in paragraph
2 below) have or may have made to the Group.
The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme will provide the
Pre-IPO Eligible Participants with an opportunity to
have a personal stake in the Company with a view
to achieving the following purposes:

(i) motivate the Pre-IPO Eligible Participants to
optimise their performance efficiency for the
benefit of the Group; and

(if) attract and retain or otherwise maintain
relationships with the Pre-IPO Eligible
Participants whose contributions are or will
be beneficial to the long-term growth of the
Group.

Participants of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme:

The Board may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to subscribe for such number of new Shares
as the Board may determine to the full-time, key
employees of the Group who, in the sole opinion
of the Board, have contributed to the Company
and/or any of the subsidiaries (the “Pre-IPO Eligible
Participants”).
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Total number of shares available for issue under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and percentage of
issued share capital as at 31 December 2014

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is 59,935,000 Shares (representing
approximately 5.99% of the issued share capital as
at 31 December 2014).

The period within which the options must be
exercised under Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme to
subscribe for shares:

The options granted are exercisable within the period
as notified by the Board to each grantee and in
accordance with the following manner:

(i) up to 50% of the Shares that are subject to
the option so granted to him/her (rounded
down to the nearest whole number) at any
time during the year commencing from 1
January 2015 and ending on 31 December
2017;

(if) up to 75% of the Shares that are subject to
the option so granted to him/her less the
number of Shares in respect of which the
option has been exercised or lapsed (rounded
down to the nearest whole number) at any
time during the year commencing from 1
January 2016 and ending on 31 December
2017; and
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(ifi) up to 100% of the Shares that are subject
to the option so granted to him/her less the
number of Shares in respect of which the
option has been exercised or lapsed (rounded
down to the nearest whole number) at any
time during the year commencing from 1
January 2017 and ending on 31 December
2017.

Each option granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is exercisable during the years when such
option becomes vested.

The basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price per Share in respect of any
particular option granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme shall be a price of RMB0.4 per
share.

Except for the above, the principal terms of the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme, which were confirmed
and approved by resolutions in writing of all of the
Shareholders passed on 13 November 2014, are
substantially the same as the terms of the Share
Option Scheme.
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Details of changes during the year in share options granted under

the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are as follows:
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Number of underlying shares involving share options

BRESR 2 ERRAHE
Options
Outstanding Lapsed/
as at Granted Exercised Cancelled  Forfeited As at 31
1 January during during during during December
Category Date of grant Exercise period 2014 theyear  theyear  theyear  the year 2014
R-B-mE
-B-H
AT EREN/ R-B-WE
£l REAH igid ] HiEihE ERRL ERTE  ERdH RK t=A=t-A
Directors
Bz
Wang Jiangiang 13 November 2014 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017 - 10,000,000M®! - - - 10,000,000
Thd “E-QE “E-1F-f-HE - 10,000,000/ = = - 10,000,000
T-AtzB  ZE-t&ft-A=1-H
Yang Peikun 13 November 2014 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017 - 20,000,000N" - - - 20,000,000
fiE “E-QF “E-1F-f-HE - 20,000,000/ = S - 20,000,000
t-A+=8 —E-+#+-A=1+-H
- 30,000,000 - - - 30,000,000
Employees 13 November 2014 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017 - 29,935,000 - - (3,285,000) 26,700,000
(in total)
[EE (R3t) —3-M% “E-RF-f-A - 29,935,000%! S - (32350000 26,700,000
t-A+=8 —E—+H+-R=1-H
Total - 59,935,000 - - (3,235,000) 56,700,000
b - 59,935,000 - - (32350000 56,700,000
Note: For further details in relation the share options granted by the f1it - BREA RN G RH W EIRGE 2 — 2 5F

Company, please refer to the Prospectus.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

The Shares were initially listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 2 December 2014. Since the Listing Date and
up to 31 December 2014, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee in accordance
with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. The annual results of the
Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit Committee
which comprises all the three INEDs, namely Mr. Ng Sui Yin, being
the chairman, Ms. Chen Jun and Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2014, certain related party
transactions as set out in Note 28 to the financial statements also
constituted continuing connected transactions for the Company
under the Listing Rules, and are required to be disclosed in this
report in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed below, none of the related parties transactions
constitutes a continuing connected transaction as defined under
the Listing Rules.

During the Year, the Group has certain continuing connected
transactions which were exempted from the circular and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements, but subject
to the reporting, annual review and announcement requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The details of those
transactions are set out below:
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Master Purchase Agreement in respect of the purchase of
precise connectors from Van Telecom Limited (“Van Telecom
PRC?”)

On 13 November 2014, the Company entered into a master
purchase agreement (the “Master Purchase Agreement”) with
Van Telecom PRC, pursuant to which Van Telecom PRC agreed
to supply the precise connectors to the Group, for a term from 1
January 2014 to 31 December 2016.

The price for the precise connectors to be supplied by Van
Telecom PRC under the Master Purchase Agreement will be
determined by reference to the price at which comparable types
of precise connectors that are sold by independent suppliers to
the Group under normal commercial terms in the ordinary course
of its business and such price shall be no less favourable to the
Group than is available from independent suppliers. In considering
whether to purchase from Van Telecom PRC, the Group will seek
quotations from at least two Independent Third Parties offering
the same or comparable products. The Group will purchase the
precise connectors from Van Telecom PRC if the price and quality
of the products offered are comparable to or more favourable to
the Group than those offered by independent third parties for the
same or comparable products.

Van Telecom PRC is wholly owned by CK Telecom Inc. (“CK
Telecom”), which is in turn wholly owned by Mr. He Ningning,
an executive Director, the chairman and one of the Controlling
Shareholders. As such, Van Telecom PRC is a connected person
of the Company for the purpose of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the total transaction
amount under the Master Purchase Agreement was approximately
RMBO0.06 million and the annual cap amount granted by the Stock
Exchange was RMB0.3 million.

Master Electronic Purchase Agreement in respect of the
purchase of flexible printed circuit board (“FPC”) from C-Flex
Electronic (Heyuan) Ltd. (“C-Flex Electronic”)

On 13 November 2014, the Company entered into a master
purchase agreement (the “Master Electronic Purchase Agreement”)
with C-Flex Electronic, pursuant to which C-Flex Electronic agreed
to supply the FPCs to the Group for a term from 1 January 2014
to 31 December 2016.
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The price for the FPCs to be supplied by C-Flex Electronic under
the Master Electronic Purchase Agreement will be determined by
reference to the price at which comparable types of FPCs that
are sold by independent suppliers to the Group under normal
commercial terms in the ordinary course of its business and such
price shall be no less favourable to Group than is available from
independent suppliers. In considering whether to purchase from
C-Flex Electronic, the Group will seek quotations from at least
two independent third parties offering the same or comparable
products. The Group will purchase the FPCs from C-Flex Electronic
if the price and quality of the products offered are comparable
products.

C-Flex Electronic is wholly owned by Shenzhen Handi Venture
Capital Investment Co., Ltd (“Shenzhen Handi”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Shenzhen Xike Dexin Telecom Equipment Co., Ltd
(“Shenzhen CK”) which is in turn owned as to 90.0% by Mr. He
Ningning, an executive Director, the chairman and one of the
Controlling Shareholders, and 10.0% by Mr. Wang Jiangiang, an
executive Director and the Chief Financial Officer. As such, C-Flex
Electronic is a connected person of the Company for the purpose
of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the total transaction
amount under the Master Electronic Purchase Agreement was
approximately RMB2.9 million and the annual cap amount granted
by the Stock Exchange was RMB3.0 million.

Master Supply Agreement in respect of the supply of camera
modules to CK Telecom Limited (“Heyuan CK?”)

On 13 November 2014, the Company entered into a master supply
agreement (the “Master Supply Agreement”) with Heyuan CK,
pursuant to which the Group agreed to supply the camera modules
to Heyuan CK for the production of its products for a term from 1
January 2014 to 31 December 2016.
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The price for the camera modules to be supplied by the Group
under the Master Supply Agreement will be determined by
reference to the raw material costs and production costs to be
incurred by the Group and the profit margin, which is expected
to be comparable with the level of profits derived from the
Group’s sales to independent customers, subject to adjustments
arising from the expected quantity, quality, delivery schedule,
specifications and market competition.

Heyuan CK is wholly owned by CK Telecom, which is in turn
wholly owned by Mr. He Ningning, an executive Director and the
Chairman. As such, Heyuan CK is a connected person of the
Company for the purpose of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the total transaction
amount under the Master Supply Agreement was approximately
RMB70.2 million and the annual cap amount granted by the Stock
Exchange was RMB70.5 million.

The INEDs have reviewed the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions and confirmed that such transactions have been:

1. entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Group;

2. entered into on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. entered into in accordance with the agreements governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and interests of
the Company’s shareholders’ as a whole.

The independent auditor of the Company was engaged to report on
the Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The independent auditor of the Company has
issued an unqualified letter containing findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the
Group in the paragraph above in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules. A copy of the independent auditor’s letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing Shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information available to the Company, and so
far as the Directors are aware of, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float as required by the Listing Rules during the
period from the Listing Date to the date of this report.

Directors’ Competing Business

A deed of non-competition (the “Deed of Non-Competition”)
was entered into by Mr. He Ningning, the Chairman and an
executive Director and Q Technology Investment Inc. (a company
wholly-owned by Mr. He Ningning) (collectively, the “Controlling
Shareholders”) in favour of the Company on 13 November 2014,
pursuant to which each of the Controlling Shareholders will not,
and will procure its/his close associates (other than members of
the Group) not to directly or indirectly be involved in or undertake
any business (other than the Group’s business) that directly or
indirectly competes, or may compete, with the Group’s business
or undertaking, or hold shares or interest in any companies or
business that compete directly or indirectly with the business
engaged by the Group from time to time except where the
Controlling Shareholders hold less than 5% of the total issued
share capital of any company (whose shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange or any other stock exchange) which is engaged
in any business that is or may be in competition with any business
engaged by any member of the Group and they do not control 10%
or more of the composition of the Board.
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The Company has received the annual written confirmation from the
Controlling Shareholders in respect of compliance and enforcement
of the terms of the Deed of Non-Competition by the Controlling
Shareholders.

The INEDs have reviewed the Deed of Non-Competition entered
into by the Controlling Shareholders as to whether the Controlling
Shareholders had abided by the Deed of Non-Competition. The
INEDs confirmed that the Controlling Shareholders had not been
in breach of the Deed of Non-Competition during the Period.

Apart from the business of the Group, none of the Directors or
their respective associates had engaged in or had any interest in
any business which competes or may compete with the business
of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2014.

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

If the shareholders of the Company are unsure about the
taxation implications of purchasing, holding, disposing of,
dealing in, or the exercise of any rights in relation to the
shares of the Company, they are advised to consult an
expert.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM to re-appoint
Messrs. KPMG as the independent auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
He Ningning
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2014

Directors’ Report
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The Company is committed to fulfilling its responsibilities to
the Company’s shareholders and protecting and enhancing
shareholders’ value through good corporate governance.

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

As the Company’s shares were initially listed on the Main Board
of HKEx on 2 December 2014 (the “Listing Date”), the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as contained in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) was not applicable to the Company
for the period from 1 January 2014 to 1 December 2014, being
the date immediately before the Listing Date. The Company has
been conducting its business according to the principles of the
CG Code. Save as disclosed in this report, the Company has
complied with all applicable code provisions as set out in the CG
Code during the period from the Listing Date to 31 December
2014 (the “Period”).

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own
code of conduct governing the securities transactions by the
Directors. Following a specific enquiry made by the Company on
the Directors, all Directors have confirmed that they had complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the
Period.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities

The board of Directors (the “Board”) is primarily responsible for
overseeing and supervising the management of the business
affairs and the overall performance of the Group. The Board sets
the Group’s values and standards and ensures that the requisite
financial and human resources support are in place for the Group
to achieve its objectives. The functions performed by the Board
include but are not limited to formulating the Group’s business
plans and strategies, deciding all significant financial (including
major capital expenditure) and operational issues, developing,
monitoring and reviewing the Group’s corporate governance and
all other functions reserved to the Board under the Company’s
articles of association (the “Articles of Association”). The Board has
established Board committees and has delegated to these Board
committees various responsibilities as set out in their respective
terms of reference which are published on the respective websites
of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The Board may from
time to time delegate certain functions to management of the
Group if and when considered appropriate. The management
is mainly responsible for the execution of the business plans,
strategies and policies adopted by the Board and assigned to it
from time to time.

The Directors have full access to information on the Group and
are entitled to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

Composition

The Company is committed to the view that the Board should
include a balanced composition of executive and independent
non-executive Directors so that there is a strong independent
element on the Board, which can effectively exercise independent
judgment.
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As at the date of this report, the Board comprises the following
six Directors:

Executive Directors

Mr. He Ningning (Chairman)
Mr. Wang Jiangiang (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Yang Peikun (Chief Executive Officer)

Independent Non-executive Directors (the “INEDs”)

Ms. Chen Jun
Mr. Ng Sui Yin
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang

The biographical details of each of the Directors are set out in
the section headed “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” of this annual report.

Mr. He Ningning, the chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”) and
an executive Director, is the step-brother of Mr. Wang Jiangiang,
the Chief Financial Officer of the Group and an executive Director.
Save as aforesaid, there was no financial, business, family or other
material relationship among the Directors.

The INEDs have brought a wide range of business and financial
expertise, experiences and independent judgement to the Board.
Through active participation in the Board meetings and serving on
various Board committees, all INEDs will make various contributions
to the Company.

Throughout the Period, the Company had three INEDs, representing
half of the Board members, which has met the requirement of the
Listing Rules that the number of INEDs must represent at least
one-third of the Board members, and met the requirement that at
least one of the INEDs has appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
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The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
in writing from each of the INEDs pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. Based on such confirmation, the Company considers
that all the INEDs are independent and have met the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from the Listing
Date to the date of this annual report.

From 2015 onwards, the Chairman will at least annually hold
meetings with INEDs without the presence of the executive
Directors.

Proper insurance coverage in respect of legal actions against the
Directors’ liability has been arranged by the Company.

Directors’ Induction and Continuing Professional
Development

Each newly appointed Director receives a formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment
to ensure that he/she has a proper understanding of the
Company’s operations and business and is fully aware of the
Director’s responsibilities under the statues and common law,
the Listing Rules, legal and other regulatory requirements and
the Company’s business and governance policies. For the year
ended 31 December 2014, each of the Directors (namely Mr. He
Ningning, Mr. Wang Jiangiang, Mr. Yang Peikun, Ms. Chen Jun,
Mr. Ng Sui Yin and Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang) attended the training
seminar arranged by the Company’s Hong Kong legal advisers on
the directors’ responsibilities (the “Training Seminar”).

The Company will from time to time provide briefings to all
Directors to develop and refresh their duties and responsibilities. All
Directors are also encouraged to attend relevant training courses at
the Company’s expense and they have been requested to provide
the Company with their training records.
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Meetings of Board and Directors’ Attendance Records

The Board did not hold any meeting during the Period. From 2015
onwards, the Board is scheduled to meet four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals with notice given to the Directors
at least 14 days in advance. For all other Board meetings, notice is
given in a reasonable time in advance. Before each Board meeting,
an agenda and the accompanying Board papers will be sent to
all Directors at least three days before the intended date of the
Board meeting, or such other period as agreed. The joint company
secretaries of the Company (the “Joint Company Secretaries”) are
responsible for keeping all Board meeting’s minutes. Draft and
final versions of the minutes will be circulated to the Directors for
comments and record within a reasonable time after each meeting
and the final version is open for the Directors’ inspection.

During the Period, the Company has not held any general meeting.

Board Diversity Policy

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Board has adopted
a policy of the Board diversity (the “Board Diversity Policy”) and
discussed all measurable objectives set for implementing the same.
A summary of the Board Diversity Policy is set out below:

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of a diversity
of Board members. It endeavours to ensure that the Board has
a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives
appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business. All
Board appointments will continue to be made on a merit basis
with due regard for the benefits of diversity of the Board members.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, race,
language, cultural background, educational background, industry
experience and professional experience.

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are
separate and performed by different individuals to ensure a balance
of power and authority so that power is not concentrated in any
one individual. Mr. He Ningning, the Chairman, is responsible for
the management of the Board while Mr. Yang Peikun, the Chief
Executive Officer, is responsible for managing the Group’s business
and overall operations. There is a clear division of responsibilities
between the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four Board committees, namely the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Risk Management Committee, to oversee
particular aspects of the Company’s affairs. The Board committees
are provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties.

The written terms of reference for Board Committees are posted on
the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 13 November 2014
with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code.
It comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Ng Sui Yin, Ms. Chen Jun
and Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang. Mr. Ng Sui Yin is the chairman of the
Audit Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include,
but are not limited to:

° making recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditor, and
approving the remuneration and terms of engagement of
the external auditor, and any questions of its resignation or
dismissal;
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° reviewing and monitoring the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards and discussion with
the external auditor on the nature and scope of the audit and
reporting obligations before the audit commences;

° developing and implementing a policy on engaging an
external auditor to supply non-audit services and reporting
to the Board, identifying and making recommendations on
any matters where action or improvement is needed;

° monitoring the integrity of the Company’s financial statements
and annual report and accounts, half-year report and, if
prepared for publication, quarterly reports, and reviewing
significant financial reporting judgments contained in them;

° reviewing the Company’s financial controls, internal control
and risk management systems;

° discussing the internal control system with management to
ensure that management has performed its duty to have an
effective internal control system;

° considering major investigation findings on internal control
matters as delegated by the Board or on its own initiative
and management’s response to these findings;

° ensuring co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and that the internal audit function is adequately
resourced and has appropriate standing within the Company,
and reviewing and monitoring its effectiveness;

° reviewing the Group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices;

° reviewing the external auditor’s management letter, any
material queries raised by the auditor to management about
the accounting records, financial accounts or systems of
control and management’s response;
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o ensuring that the Board will provide a timely response to the
issues raised in the external auditor’'s management letter; and

° considering other topics as defined by the Board.

During the Period, no Audit Committee meeting was held.

The Audit Committee held a meeting on 27 March 2015 (the
“Audit Committee Meeting”) and reviewed the Company’s audited
consolidated results for the year ended 31 December 2014,
including the accounting principles and practice adopted by the
Group, the Company’s compliance with the code provisions of
the CG Code and disclosure in this report, the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control and recommended to the Board for
consideration the same and the re-appointment of KPMG, Certified
Public Accountants as the Company’s external auditor at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”)
to be held on 22 May 2015.

The attendance of each INED at the Audit Committee Meeting
during the period from the Listing Date to the date of this report
is as follows:

Name of Directors
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RS (MEE),
BEEHR EERY
Mr. Ng Sui Yin (Chairman) RIGBLE (FE) 11
Ms. Chen Jun PRESZZ L 1/1
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang TRFELRAE 1/1

Note: The Audit Committee Meeting was attended by the INEDs

themselves, not by an alternate.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 13 November
2014 with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. The Remuneration Committee comprises three INEDs,
Chu Chia-Hsiang, Mr. Ng Sui Yin and Ms. Chen
Jun. Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang is the chairman of the Remuneration

namely Mr.

Committee.
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The principal roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee #HMZE €N T EAELBEBSIFEEAT
include, but are not limited to: EAE

° making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for developing the remuneration

policy;

° reviewing and approving the management’s remuneration
proposals by reference to the Board’s corporate goals and
objectives;

° making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive Directors and senior
management including benefits in kind, pension rights
and compensation payments, including any compensation
payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment;

° making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of non-executive Directors;

° considering salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment, responsibilities and employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group;

° reviewing and approving compensation payable to the
executive Directors and senior management for any loss
or termination of office or appointment to ensure that it is
consistent with the contractual terms and is otherwise fair
and not excessive;

° reviewing and approving compensation arrangements relating
to the dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct to
ensure that they are consistent with the contractual terms
and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate; and

° ensuring that no Director or any of his/her associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) is involved in deciding his/her
own remuneration.
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During the Period, no Remuneration Committee meeting was held.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 27 March
2015 (“the Remuneration Committee Meeting”) and reviewed
and recommended to the Board for consideration certain
remuneration-related matters of the Directors and senior
management.

The attendance of each Director at the Remuneration Committee

Meeting during the period from the Listing Date to the date of this
report is as follows:

Name of Directors
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No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meeting

HERE (ME),
EENSA RBRE
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang (Chairman) MRERE () 1/1
Mr. Ng Sui Yin RinBh4E 1/1
Ms. Chen Jun PRAZ T 1/1
Note: The Remuneration Committee Meeting was attended by the ffit - FIBESEHHSHEFMNEES S @ IEh

Directors themselves, not by an alternate. RIBALE °

Nomination Committee RELZEE
The Nomination Committee was established on 13 November IRREZZEE@R_ZT—WNF+—H+=

2014 with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. It comprises two INEDs, namely Ms. Chen Jun and Mr. Chu
Chia-Hsiang and an executive Director, namely Mr. He Ningning.
Mr. He Ningning is the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
include, but are not limited to:

° reviewing the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience and diversity of
perspectives) of the Board at least annually and making
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

° identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and selecting or making recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships;
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° assessing the independence of the INEDs;

° reviewing the Board Diversity Policy and reviewing the
measurable objectives for implementing such Board Diversity
Policy, including but not limited to gender, age, race,
language, cultural background, educational background,
industry experience and professional experience of the Board,
and the progress on achieving the objectives; and making
disclosure of its progress and its review results in the annual
report annually; and

° making recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of Directors and the succession planning
for the Directors, in particular, the Chairman and the chief
executives.

During the Period, no Nomination Committee meeting was held.

The Nomination Committee held a meeting on 27 March 2015
(“the Nomination Committee Meeting”) and among other things,
assessed the independence of the INEDs and recommended to
the Board for consideration the re-appointment of all the retiring
Directors as Directors at the forthcoming AGM.

The attendance of each Director at the Nomination Committee

Meeting during the period from the Listing Date to the date of this
report is as follows:

Name of Directors

o FHMEBMIFREZBIIE

s RINEFEEITHEERRRBLERME
TEFSLTILBRER (BREEFIR
IR - 86 Bk &5 - XL
BER HEER TEERIEE
KB EREAN) IREATHER
ERERZSERECEE  IRE
FZFERERBEHEERELH
R Rk

e MEFZAXREHZEUKL(LHE
RERERTRAR) C#EETS
AESSRHEHERBER -

REEALERTIRREZEEEE -

REZEER _TE—RAF=A_++tH
Brr—Rkex (([REZE8ggH])  (H
REE) ST A B IEMEN B M R E
ERRAFASELIRNETCHBEZERE
FTEI2BRIEEAES -

REENE LHERESARSE A HHE
HERAZBEEREN T ¢

No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meeting

HERE (MEE),/
BEEHR EERY
Mr. He Ningning (Chairman) MBS A (FF) 11
Ms. Chen Jun PRABZ 1= 1/1
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang RFELAE 1/1

Note: The Nomination Committee Meeting was attended by the Directors

themselves, not by an alternate.
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Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee was established on 13 November
2014 with written terms of reference. The Risk Management
Committee comprises three members, namely Ms. Chen Jun and
Mr. Ng Sui Yin, both INEDs and Mr. Fan Fugiang, a Joint Company
Secretary and the chief legal director of the Company. Ms. Chen
Jun is the chairlady of the Risk Management Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Risk Management
Committee include, but are not limited to:

° reviewing and assessing the Group’s investment in wealth
management products in terms of whether such investment
complies with its treasury and investment policies, the fund
safety of and the risks associated with such investment;

° reviewing the remedial actions in respect of policy breaches,
if any;

° reviewing the risks associated with, and approving,

the purchase of wealth management products with the

transaction amount exceeding RMB10 million as requested

from time to time;

° reviewing and assessing the expected return of the wealth
management products with similar principal amount, and
the track record of relevant issuers and similar wealth
management products previously sold in the market; and

° considering, reviewing and approving the amendments to the
Group’s policies and requirements in respect of the operation
and risk control of the Group’s wealth management products.

During the Period, no Risk Management Committee meeting was held.

The Risk Management Committee held a meeting on 27 March
2015 (the “Risk Management Committee Meeting”) and reviewed
and assessed the Group’s wealth management product investment
in terms of whether such investment complies with the Group’s
treasury and investment policies, the fund safety of and risks
associated with such investment.
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The attendance of the Risk Management Committee Meeting SEENE L HEIREARRE B EIEEH
during the period from the Listing Date to the date of this report H/EREREIREZE @@tk ¢
is as follows:

No. of Attendance (Note 1)/
No. of Meeting

HERB (M),

Name of members

REMHH = P8
Ms. Chen Jun (Chairlady) PRESZZ L (F/E) 1/1
Mr. Ng Sui Yin RInB LA 1/1
Mr. Fan Fugiang (Note2) SBERLAE (iE2) 11

Note 1: The Risk Management Committee Meeting was attended by the ~ A/it7 - FIBEEEHHRSGHFERREREELZE
Directors themselves, not by an alternate. 225 IFAREBEALE -

Note 2: Mr. Fan Fugiang is a Joint Company Secretary and the chief legal ~ #7722 - SBEELERBRARBE AR WE

FOEEMES -

director of the Company.

Corporate Governance Functions EERBEE
The Board recognises that corporate governance should be the ZEZ SRR TEEREREENEERE
collective responsibility of the Directors though having delegated £ BEERBEZZEERELEE AR

the corporate governance duties to the Audit Committee which H&E @ HPBEETRRL :

include, but are not limited to:

° developing and reviewing the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and making
recommendations to the Board;

° reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior
management;

° reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

° developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and

the Directors; and

° reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in this report.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of three years commencing on the
Listing Date.

Each of the INEDs has signed a letter of appointment with the
Company for a term of three years with effect from the Listing Date.

Save as disclosed aforesaid, none of the Directors has a service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries other than
contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within one
year without the payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

All the Directors, including INEDs, are subject to retirement by
rotation and eligible for re-election in accordance with the Articles
of Association. At each AGM, one-third of the Directors for the
time being (or if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number nearest to but not less than one-third) will retire
from office by rotation provided that every Director will be subject
to retirement at the AGM at least once every three years. A retiring
Director will be eligible for re-election and will continue to act as a
Director throughout the meeting at which he retires. The Directors
to retire by rotation will include (so far as necessary to ascertain
the number of Directors to retire by rotation) any Director who
wishes to retire and not to offer himself for re-election. Any further
Directors so to retire shall be those who have been the longest
in office since their last re-election or appointment and so that as
between persons who became or were last re-elected Directors
on the same day, those to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree
among themselves) be determined by lot.

Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall
hold office until the first general meeting of shareholders after his/
her appointment and shall be subject to re-election at such meeting
and any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following AGM
and shall then be eligible for re-election.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Particulars of the Directors’ remuneration for the Year are set out
in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration
of the members of the senior management (other than the
Directors) whose particulars are contained in the section headed
“Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management” in this
annual report for the Year by band is set out below:

AR (ARH)

Remuneration band (in RMB)

EEREREE ASEMH

AEREFTZHMFBINENEHMB
WKL ©

BBECETREBASKZTARE &
MEEANE (BEFEKRIN FE (HERR
RSN AFEFERS [EE AR
EREBEFIS] A) JIEAT ¢

Number of individuals

AT #®E

Nil to 1,000,000 £ %1,000,0007T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

For the Year, KPMG was engaged as the Group’s independent
auditor. Apart from the provision of annual audit services, KPMG
provided the non-audit services in connection with the listing of
the Company'’s shares of HK$0.01 each on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on the Listing Date (the “Listing”).

The remuneration paid/payable to KPMG, the auditor, for the Year
is set out below:

BB

AEE EFEHEAMEHAER SN
SEZBEZEEAED - [REHFEEZER
HERBIH  BERSTEHEHAER
ARRBRMRBRR P ER L™ (T LT
e BARRS o

AEEEN /BN ZEMES R
ST FIPIE T -

Fee paid/payable

et ERER

(RMB’000)

Services R 7% AR®T T

Audit Services — audit fee for 2014 ZERE - —E—TUEZSHER 1,100
Audit Services - listing fee RERE - LMER

(including tax and surcharges) (EHEBEULEMER) 3,190

Non-audit Services — tax advisory IELEARTE — TS & A 300

Total BET 4,590
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In addition, KPMG has stated in the independent auditor’s report its
reporting responsibilities on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for the Year.

INTERNAL CONTROL

It is the responsibility of the Board to ensure that the Company
maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the
shareholders’ investment and the Group’s assets at all times.
The Company has adopted a series of internal control policies
and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance for
achieving objectives including effective and efficient operations,
reliable financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations. Highlights of the Group’s internal control system
include the following:

° Code of Conduct — The Company’s code of conduct explicitly
communicates to each employee its values, acceptable
criteria for decision-making and its ground rules for behaviour.

° Management of related party transactions — The Group will
continue to enhance its internal control by strictly monitoring
and managing its related party transactions and only enter
into transactions with related parties that are carried out in
the ordinary course of its business and on normal commercial
terms and are in the interests of the Company’s shareholders
as a whole.

° Internal Audit — The Group’s internal audit function regularly
monitors key controls and procedures in order to assure its
management and the Board that the internal control system is
functioning as intended. The Audit Committee is responsible
for supervising the internal audit function.
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o Compliance with the Listing Rules and relevant laws
and regulations — The Group will continue to monitor
its compliance with relevant laws and regulations and
its senior management team will work closely with the
Group’s employees to implement actions required to ensure
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The Company
will also continue to arrange for various trainings to be
provided by Hong Kong legal advisers to the Directors and
senior management on the Listing Rules, including but not
limited to aspects related to corporate governance and
connected transactions, and by legal advisers in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) on PRC laws and regulations.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

The Company has appointed Mr. Fan Fugiang (“Mr. Fan”) as one
of the Joint Company Secretaries on 11 June 2014. Mr. Fan
joined the Group in July 2011 with sound understanding of the
operations of the Board and the Group. He was closely involved in
the preparation of the Listing. During the year ended 31 December
2014, Mr. Fan has received no less than 15 hours of professional
training in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

To uphold good corporate governance of the Company and
compliance with the Listing Rules and other relevant laws and
regulations, the Company has also appointed Mr. Kwok Siu Man
(“Mr. Kwok”), who meets the requirements under Note 1 to Rule
3.28 of the Listing Rules, as the other Joint Company Secretary to
work closely with and provide assistance to Mr. Fan in discharge
of the latter’'s duties and responsibilities as a Joint Company
Secretary. Mr. Kwok was nominated by Boardroom Corporate
Services (HK) Limited (“Boardroom”) to assume such office and
Boardroom has been providing certain corporate secretarial
services to the Company pursuant to an engagement letter entered
into between the Company and Boardroom. The primary person at
the Company with whom Mr. Kwok has been contacting in respect
of company secretarial matters is Mr. Fan, who is also the chief
legal director of the Company.
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As Mr. Kwok was first appointed as the company secretary of
a Hong Kong Hang Seng Index constituent stock company in
1991 and has been acting in such capacity for a number of other
reputable companies listed on the Stock Exchange at substantial
times, he is not required to have at least 15 hours of relevant
continuous professional development training in the Year under
the Listing Rules and will only be required to comply with the Rule
3.29 of the Listing Rules for the financial year commencing on 1
January 2017.

The company secretaries report to the Chairman and/or the
Chief Executive Officer. All members of the Board have access
to the advice and services of the Joint Company Secretaries. The
appointment and removal of joint company secretaries are subject
to Board’s approval.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Putting Forward Proposals at Shareholders’
Meetings

There are no provisions allowing shareholders of the Company
(the “Shareholders”) to make proposals or move resolutions at the
general meetings under the memorandum of association of the
Company and the Articles of Association (the “M&A”) or the laws
of the Cayman Islands. Shareholders who wish to make proposals
or move a resolution may, however, convene an extraordinary
general meeting (the “EGM”) in accordance with the “Procedures
for Shareholders to convene an EGM” set out below.

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an EGM

Any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of
the Company (the “Eligible Shareholder(s)”) shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Joint Company
Secretaries, to require an EGM to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition, including
making proposals or moving a resolution at the EGM.
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Eligible Shareholders who wish to convene an EGM for the
purpose of making proposals or moving a resolution at the EGM
must deposit a written requisition (the “Requisition”) signed by the
Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned at the principal place of business
of the Company in Hong Kong (presently at 31st Floor, No. 148
Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong) for the attention of the
Joint Company Secretaries.

The Requisition must state clearly the name of the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned, his/her/their shareholding in the
Company, the reason(s) to convene an EGM and the proposed
agenda.

The Company will check the Requisition and the identity and
shareholding of the Eligible Shareholder(s) will be verified with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong. If the
Requisition is found to be proper and in order, the Joint Company
Secretaries will ask the Board to convene an EGM and/or include
the proposal(s) made or the resolution(s) proposed by the Eligible
Shareholder(s) at the EGM within 2 months after the deposit of the
Requisition. On the contrary, if the Requisition has been verified as
not in order, the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned will be advised
of the outcome and accordingly, the Board will not call for an EGM
and/or include the proposal(s) made or the resolution(s) proposed
by the Eligible Shareholder(s) at the EGM.

If within 21 days of the deposit of the Requisition the Board fails
to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the Eligible
Shareholder(s) by the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to Send Enquires to the
Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
by addressing them to the principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong, presently at 31st Floor, No. 148 Electric
Road, North Point, Hong Kong by post or by email to Mr. Kwok
Siu Man at seaman.kwok@boardroomlimited.com or Mr. Fan
Fugiang at richard.fan@ck-telecom.com, for the attention of the

Joint Company Secretaries.
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Upon receipt of the enquiries, the Joint Company Secretaries will
forward the communications relating to:

1. matters within the Board’s purview to the executive Directors;

2. matters within a Board committee’s area of responsibility to
the chairman of the appropriate committee; and

3. ordinary business matters, such as suggestions, enquiries
and consumer complaints to the appropriate management
of the Company.

COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has adopted a Shareholders’ communication policy
with the objective of ensuring that the Shareholders with equal and
timely access to information about the Company in order to enable
the Shareholders to exercise their rights in an informed manner and
to allow them to engage actively with the Company.

Information will be communicated to the Shareholders through the
Company’s financial reports, AGMs and other general meetings
that may be convened as well as all the disclosures submitted to
the Stock Exchange.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

Except for the adoption of new M&A by the Company to comply
with the applicable legal and regulatory requirements (including the
Listing Rules) on 13 November 2014 in anticipation of the Listing,
there were no changes in the constitutional documents of the
Company during the Year.

The M&A is available on the respective websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Q Technology (Group) Company Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Q
Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) sets out on pages 82 to 200,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2014, the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
issued by International Accounting Standards Board, the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2015

B ZBENRE

BRBENEE (&

B RRITREFAERABE G5
BRABCHELBEREHNESRE -
P& T MR P BUR R AZ BRE ) K B - 8
R EBARREFRERMBHA HF 7
BREEEANERRAO AR - EFFE
ZERBE - ZBMEBRZEERER
BHUBHRRABE M QP R BRI
BB RMIES - URFTAREBEABRLT
HENEFEF BENTIHEHERER
MIEHINBERERRER - B TR
HEEEMRBETBRREE A E MR
EHEHREAREAE  URFAEBEH
BRI ERINHRITA -

EEHE EEMEEARERTRER
BEMRBEFNEGE LIRHER -

B 27

SERE ZEAHYERREBER
RO BREERNEEMAFHREER
ARESEER-ZE—NF+_A=1+—
HREBKRR RESEHEZBLESF
EMafkReRE  YERBEER
RPN EBERTZ ARE -

EERSTHMERF
HEZI AT
BEERIR
EITE105%
KFRESHE

—E—hRF=H-++H

ERMR (RE) BRAR | 2014558




> ()

Consolidated Income Statement

SO E R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & ZE - =
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A REEZI)

—HET-A=1+—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-NE —ET—=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt AR T AREFT
TURNOVER BER 2 2,161,084 1,410,613
Cost of sales SHE A (1,808,505) (1,176,567)
Gross profit ER 352,579 234,046
Other revenue H Ao s 3 35,539 11,483
Other net (loss)/income HihF (E18), WA 3 (7,077) 15,341
Selling and distribution expenses ~ $5E KD HF X (5,647) (3,259)
Administrative and other TTLBUSZ/ LAt
operating expenses KR (39,723) (14,572)
Research and development Eﬂﬁéﬁ'ﬁi
expenses (73,423) (51,058)
Profit from operations FEE=—Sr 262,248 191,981
Finance costs @§W$ 4(a) (23,171) (9,010)
Share of profits of an associate JE A — SR Bt B 0a A - 5,201
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BRF AR A 4 239,077 188,172
Income tax Frigast 5 (43,571) (25,011)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FRER 195,506 163,161
Attributable to: AT AT B
Equity shareholders of RARRERFEA
the company 195,506 163,161
Non-controlling interests FEPEAR 2 - =
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FRER 195,506 163,161
EARNINGS PER SHARE BRER RMB Cents RMB Cents
AR S ARMEES
Basic AR 9 31.8 32.6
Diluted g 9 29.6 30.9

F£90E 200 E A KE MI P 5T A 52 F W IS R
=N —Ehc  BEENAARIRERS
AZF R F R B 2 BN M5
25(p) °

The accompanying notes on pages 90 to 200 form part of
these financial statements. Details of dividends payable to equity
shareholders of the Company attributable to the profit for the year
are set out in Note 25(b).

.82
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

aftEEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HiEZ—ZE—E+-_A=+—RILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A R¥E 1))

2014 2013
—E-F —F—=
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt AR®BT T AR®ET T
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FREA 195,506 163,161
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE FREMZEBRA
INCOME FOR THE YEAR (BRB R EH#
(AFTER TAX AND DHEARE) .
RECLASSIFICATION
ADJUSTMENTS):
ltems that may be reclassified B eEHHE
subsequently to profit or loss: EERMIER :
— Exchange differences on — R EFE Wi’@
translation of the financial LASNKS B A
statements of subsidiaries Eﬁﬁ%iﬁ%ﬂlﬂ
outside Mainland China ME W ZRE (957) (2,016)
— Available-for-sale —HHESH
financial assets: BE
net movement in the fair ’“$Tﬁf§%fﬁ
value reserve & ) FER (2,292) 3,084
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE FARAHMEEBA
INCOME FOR THE YEAR 8 (3,249) 1,068
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE FRAZHEBARLE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR 192,257 164,229
Attributable to: AT AT ML -
Equity shareholders of RARREREA
the company 192,257 164,229
Non-controlling interests eI - =
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE FRAZHBALEHE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR 192,257 164,229

FE90E 200 A HIBE M M 5T HE A 2 F B B3R
RE—EBMD o

The accompanying notes on pages 90 to 200 form part of these
financial statements.

83.

ERMR (RE) BRAR | 2014558




» () €
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
B PRI RS AR R 3R

—mF¥t+=A=+—H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A REEZ)

As at 31 December 2014 R =%

2014 2013
—E-MF —T—=
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
iorz3 AR® T ARBTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WmENEE 10 335,787 269,941
Lease prepayments MEBNFKIE 12 17,880 18,296
Intangible assets mIEE 13 134 4
Deferred tax assets ERERIBEE 14(b) 5,146 5,114
Prepayment for acquisition of Hﬁl%%% - B &
property, plant and equipment HERTER RIE 1,007 819
359,954 294,174
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 15 141,597 129,305
Trade and other receivables B 5 N H b U IR 16 872,582 871,803
Other financial assets HMerEE 17 125,377 416,074
Pledged bank deposits EEMIRITER 18 249,919 8,939
Cash and cash equivalents B MREEEY 19(a) 553,104 42 145
1,942,579 1,468,266
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Bank borrowings IRITER 20 712,679 427,581
Trade and other payables B 5 NMEMEMN I 21 444,823 904,350
Current tax payable FEAT BN EAFH IR 14(a) 11,968 15,368
1,169,470 1,347,299
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 773,109 120,967
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT #REERRBERE
LIABILITIES 1,133,063 415,141

.84
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
B EFEAR R IR

As at 31 December 2014 R —_ZE—NF+_-_/F=+—H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A R¥E 1))

2014 2013
—E-UE —F—=
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

B AR®TR ARETIT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERE

Deferred income IEIEY A 22 975 -

Trade and other payables 2 5 M H A e IR 21 - 146,132

Deferred tax liabilities EERIEAE 14(b) 7,800 410
8,775 146,542

Net Assets EEFHE 1,124,288 268,599

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAXRRR#E

Capital (=N 25 7,908 66

Reserves s 25 1,116,380 268,533

TOTAL EQUITY RSB 1,124,288 268,599

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on KEEERN —_ZET—AF=A_-_++Hi#

27 March 2015. HE R IRRETE o
He Ningni ==
© , |ng.n|ng Directors fr S 8 EFFE
Wang Jiangiang TR

The accompanying notes on pages 90 to 200 form part of these 590 200 B # Fi& P Pff =1 15 A 5% 55 B 75 4R
financial statements. =E—E1A o
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» () €
Statement of Financial Position

B FEAR L 2R

As at 31 December 2014 R —_Z—F+_-_/F=+—H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A REEZ)

2014

—F-mE

Note RMB’000
Hiat ARBT R

NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE

Interest in subsidiary AN ENGILE oL Fa 11 8,879

Amount due from a subsidiary FEN—KMH B A RIFKIE 16 489,543
498,422

CURRENT ASSETS REBEE

Trade and other receivables B 5 N E bW IE 16 445

Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 19(a) 174,800
175,245

CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE

Trade and other payables B 5 N H bR IR 21 16,736

NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEZFE 158,509

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HWEERARBAER

LIABILITIES 656,931

CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXRREE

Share capital A& A 25 7,908

Reserves 1 25 649,023

TOTAL EQUITY R 656,931

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on REZFE@WN _E—FAF=A=-++H#t

27 March 2015. R RETE -
He Ningni B
e mingning Directors fr % 2 ==
Wang Jiangiang FiEoa

B

The accompanying notes on pages 90 to 200 form part of these 25 90Z 200 B # B M B 5318 7K 52 55 B 75 ¥
financial statements. =E—HA o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

2B

=

~

N

BOHE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & —Z—[JU&E+

T—RIEFE

A=
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A R¥E 1))

o G —CF 2B Sl I = 22 0 B A2 P | B CH E00C = 06 5
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

AU RERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE —ZE—WFE+_—_F=+—HILFEE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A REEZI)

2014 2013
—E-F —T—=
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
iorz3 AR%T T ARBTT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RESER
Cash generated from/(used in) KBRS (BTH)
operations RE 19(b) 342,916 (286,558)
Income tax paid [RENPSIEEY (39,207) (15,787)
Net cash generated from/ RESERME (FTH)
(used in) operating activities BEFEE 303,709 (302,345)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Payment for the purchase of BEEMESRMEENK
other financial assets (956,110) (1,382,910)
Proceeds from disposal of TEEMEREE
other financial assets Fr{53k18 1,270,516 1,093,259
Payment for the purchase of BEYWZE  BEK
property, plant and equipment BN (158,348) (148,494)
Proceeds from disposal of LEYWE  BEK
property, plant and equipment BT RIE = 168
Payment for the purchase of BEEEENK
intangible assets (141) -
(Increase)/decrease in pledged BRI ER (M),
bank deposits Vo (800) 800
Interest received BB 2,652 2,675
Proceeds from disposal of HE —RKEE RIS
interest in an associate Fr1S 318 81,439 -
Net cash generated from/ REEEFE,(FrA)
(used in) investing activities H& R 239,208 (434,502)

.88
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BEHRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HiEZ—ZE—E+-_A=+—RILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A R¥E 1))

2014 2013
—E-UE —F—=
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

B AR®TR ARETIT

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Gross proceeds from initial
public offering

Payment for listing expenses

(Increase)/decrease in pledged
bank deposits

Repayment of advances to
related parties

Advances to related party

Proceeds from new advances
from related parties

Repayment of advances from
related parties

Interest paid

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Repayment of bank borrowings

Capital injection from controlling
shareholder

Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY

EFFECT OF FOREIGN RATE
CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER

b E ST B
%u’?@%ﬁ%ﬁf%ﬁﬁﬁ
RIBMREE 550,508 -
S‘ZHL mAX (23,390) -
EEFRITER
(&), md (223,719) 49,195
[m) B 5 (BB AR
242,195 20,526
) B HSE 75 EA 5K (39,318) (24,373)
PELC oy ki B
Fr{S5k18 333,041 924,707
B2 R B e
B (951,778) (547,696)
ERFE (10,808) (12,615)
RITENFTERIA 1,417,946 475,771
BIBIRITERK (1,450,809) (132,717)
ERREEE
123,294 -
mEER (FTA)
BB & FE (32,838) 752,798
ReERBEESEEY
BhnFEE 510,079 15,951
R—B—HNBEEK
REeEZEY 42,145 26,926
EXxSEHNTE
880 (732)
R+t=—B=+—8H®
RekBEEEEY 19(a) 553,104 42,145

The accompanying notes on pages 90 to 200 form part of these ~ 590200 & #Y B P Bt 53 18 Ak 5% & 01 75 $

financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

> ()

B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 & £2014F12 A31H ILFZ

1

.90

Significant accounting policies

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable International Financial
(“IFRSs”),
term includes all applicable individual International

Reporting Standards which collective
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards (“IASs”) and Interpretations issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (the
“IASB”), These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, which for this financial
year and the comparative period continue to be
those of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional
and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts
and Audit”,
of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. These financial

which are set out in sections 76 to 87

statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “SEHK”).
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out

A summary of the significant

below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Note 1(e) provides information on new
and revised IFRSs that are relevant to the Group for
the current and prior years reflected in these financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation and presentation

()

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014 comprise the company and
its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

The Company was incorporated as an exempted
company under the laws of Cayman Islands with limited
liability on 5 May 2014. The Company became the
Group’s holding company upon completion of the
reorganisation on 26 June 2014.

As the Company had no substantive operations prior
to the reorganisation and was formed for the sole
purpose of effecting the Group’s restructuring and
the listing of the Company’s shares, no business
combination had occurred and the reorganisation has
been accounted for using a principle similar to that for
a reverse acquisition as set out in IFRS 3, Business
combinations. The financial statements have been
prepared by applying the above-mentioned principle
for the periods presented.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), rounded to the nearest thousand unless
otherwise indicated as the Group’s principal activities
were carried out in the PRC. RMB is the functional
currency for the Company’s subsidiary established
in the Mainland China. The functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries outside the Mainland
China is US dollars.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
for other financial assets (Note 17) that are stated at
their fair value as explained in the accounting policies
below (Note 1(j)).

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

1 FESHBE (&)
(b) MEREFIEE

(c)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

> ()

B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1

.92

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with IFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application
of IFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty
are discussed in Note 29.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

1 Significant accounting policies (continued) 1 FESEE (&)

(e) New and revised IFRSs that are first effective (e) RRITEHHBERERN
for the current accounting period I REBETTBEBREBEHRE
28|
The IASB has issued the following amendments to RetElZESEBM
IFRSs and one new interpretation that are first effective Bl 35T B PR B 7S SR A B & 5T
for the current accounting period of the Group and the AR —IBHFHRE 2S5 B5Tk
Company: RERAEERARRIRITE
STERR B IR AR
e Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27, . BR B B 3R & & A 510

Investment entities 9 BRI EREERE
125 R BIBR 2 s 2ERI 52
SIER]  REEFHE

~

e Amendments to IAS 32, Offsetting financial assets o o @ =t M Bl 5325% (&
and financial liabilities Al UEHEERE A
BE
e Amendments to IAS 36, Recoverable amount . & 5T 4 Bl 5365% &
disclosures for non-financial assets R REHHEERA]
W% 88
e Amendments to IAS 39, Novation of derivatives . X & 5T 4E Bl 5395 (&
and continuation of hedge accounting 5] TAET AmE E K
HEET R A1
e IFRSs 21, Levies o BRI ¥ & 2R FE21

% HE

These amendments and new interpretation do not have e T R RRY EYE
an impact on these financial statements. WIS HmERBKAMNTE -

The Group has not applied any new standard or AEBETEERANIEITETH
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current ] 18] A A 3 B9 (T fr] 3 5T 2E Bl 3%
accounting period. Y
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(f)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the
Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses (see Note 1(m)).

Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report

1

FEGRER (&)

(f)

ML

MEBAREAEEZFIMNE
B WAEEEENBESR
REMSHEEEHAEE R -
WHERENBBEZERBNED
FEZELOR - AAEE T
ZER T HASBEEEHS
O EZE (AXAEE R
HMARBER) EEER -

R B~ BB E B 7 46 12
BHIEFAAHMBRE B
EREEFIZBILE - KEAR
AffES XZMAeRER
SEARARRZAEENE
MAREBRGH - RERE G
BHRESEZHEYUHE -SEAR
AR 5 P EE A ) R B 3R B 18
AME R ERE PR R 1R B R
B BRI RS 8 o

RARBOFHRREKT
RN ﬂ%&ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂﬂ
BEEEIIE (RMEE1m)) °




Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the

financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in
the financial statements under the equity method,
unless it is classified as held for sale (or included in
a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the
Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost
of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the investment
is adjusted for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the investee’s net assets and any
impairment loss relating to the investment (Note 1(m)).
Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
investees and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in the consolidated income statement,
whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
post-tax items of the investees’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest
in the associate, the Group’s interest is reduced to
nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest
is the carrying amount of the investment under the
equity method together with the Group’s long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)

Associates (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and the associate are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
re-measured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have
significant influence over an associate, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that investee,
with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the
date when significant influence is lost is recognised at
fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition of a financial asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (Note

(i)

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant
and equipment includes the cost of materials, direct
labor, the initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located, and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads and borrowing
costs (Note 1(x)).

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction
in progress.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of
the unexpired term of lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no more than 20 years after the
date of completion.

- Plant and machinery 10 years
- Motor vehicles 5 years
- Office and other equipment 3 - 5 years
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1

ll%

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual value rates of each class of fixed assets
are as follows:

Residual value rates (%)

Buildings 10%
Plant and machinery 10%
Motor vehicles 10%
Office and other equipment 10%

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement
or disposal.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are initially stated at fair value plus
any directly attributable transaction costs. At the end
of each reporting period, the fair value is re-measured,
with any resultant gain or loss being recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the fair value reserve. Interest income from
these financial assets is recognised using the effective
interest method in profit or loss in accordance with
the policy set out in Note 1(v)(ii). When these financial
assets are derecognised or impaired (Note 1(m)(i)), the
cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

()

(k)

()

Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments represent cost of acquiring land
use rights paid to the PRC’s governmental authorities.
Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
(Note 1(m)
Amortization is charged to profit or loss on a

amortization and losses

(if))-

straight-line basis over the respective periods of the

impairment

rights which are 50 years.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated at cost less accumulated amortization (where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses
(Note 1(m)(ii)).

Amortization of intangible assets with finite useful lives
is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the assets’ estimated useful lives. Computer software
with finite useful lives is amortized from the date they
are available for the use for 5 years.

Both the useful life and method of amortization are
reviewed annually.

Operating lease charges

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified
as operating leases. Where the Group has the use of
assets held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss in equal
installments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease terms, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals
are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.
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1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets,
and current and non-current receivables
Current and non-current receivables that
are stated at cost or amortized cost and
available-for-sale financial assets are reviewed
annually to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or more
of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal

payments;

S it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

= significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

S a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of available-for-sale financial asset
below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial
assets, and current and non-current receivables
(continued)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss
is determined and recognised as follows:

- For investments in associates accounted
for under the equity method in the financial
statements (see Note 1(g)), the impairment
loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with
its carrying amount in accordance with Note
1(m)(ii). The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount in accordance with Note 1(m)(ii).

- For current receivables carried at amortised
cost, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets), where the effect
of discounting is material. This assessment
is made collectively where these financial
assets share similar risk characteristics,
such as similar past due status, and have
not been individually assessed as impaired.
Future cash flows for financial assets which
are assessed for impairment collectively
are based on historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to the collective group.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1 Significant accounting policies (continued) 1 FEE:EE (£Z)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued) (m) BEERE (&)

(i) Impairment of available-for-sale financial () HERLEELHBEEURT
assets, and current and non-current receivables BRI GEEW B RE
(continued) (&)

- (continued) - (&)
If in a subsequent period the amount of fisl 1A E 1% A R (B /&S
an impairment loss decreases and the BeERS  BEFH#
decrease can be linked objectively to an T FE TR
event occurring after the impairment loss BEEEEENSEH
was recognised, the impairment loss is B BERREE
reversed through profit or loss. A reversal BimAEEEL - R
of an impairment loss shall not result in EEBENELTES
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that EIZE’]EEETEEZEJ/){
which would have been determined had no FFEE W EERR
impairment loss been recognised in prior @Eﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéiﬁ@
years. BHE
For available-for-sale financial assets, the HRATHEEESHE
cumulative loss that has been recognised in E G ERAFERE
the fair value reserve is reclassified to profit RN EFTEEEHN
or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss DHEEEZ - RER
that is recognised in profit or loss is the RN EsTEEesE
difference between the acquisition cost (net BEEKA (HBRE
of any principal repayment and amortisation) A EEREN)
and current fair value, less any impairment HER A FEMNERE
loss on that asset previously recognised in ﬂi@ﬁﬁ’q\?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁa@“
profit or loss. ERERDREEE -
Impairment losses recognised in profit or E%Tﬁﬁ?&ﬁﬁwﬂ'}—ﬁ
loss in respect of available-for-sale equity HERAKAE 5 HE
securities are not reversed through profit EBEITZRAEEE
or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair B - BEEELTE
value of such assets is recognised in other HEmEm g imRE
comprehensive income. 2 E R AR ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial
assets, and current and non-current
receivables (continued)

- (continued)

Impairment losses in respect of
available-for-sale debt securities are
reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversals of impairment losses
in such circumstances are recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except
for impairment losses recognised in respect
of trade and bills receivables included within
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In
this case, the impairment losses for doubtful
debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that
recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade and
bills receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(if)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may
be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- property, plant and equipment;
- intangible assets;
- lease prepayments; and

- investments in subsidiary in the Company’s
statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs of sell
and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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FEGRBR (&B)
(m) EERE (&)

1 Significant accounting policies (continued) 1
(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) RMEERHE (&)

(i)  Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favorable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount.
A reversal of impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals
of impairment losses are credited to profit
or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.
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1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts (Note 1(m)(i)) except
where the receivables are interest-free loans made to
related parties without any fixed repayment terms or
the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance

for impairment of doubtful debts (Note 1(m)(i)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)]

(a)

(r)

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at
fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are
stated at amortized cost with any difference between
the amount initially recognised and redemption value
being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings, together with any interest and fees payable,
using the effective interest method.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and subsequently stated at amortized cost,
except where the payables are interest-free loans made
from related parties without any fixed repayment terms
or the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

1 EESFEEX (&)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Eie (2w a7 | 20ussn 107 ]

s EMER

SHREBRI T A FERES
RBRATER » LIRIREEHAK
AN M F R SRR E
BREEZENEREREM
MERENER BHRAER
F AT E TR B 18 2 A B

R e

B 5 K EA R R

B 5 MEMENRENFRA
FEER  HRREHKAKT
AR o M fis FE 1S R IR TO B B U7 1R
HE) B E &R R B E R
MENPTELTEAN - BIEI
B T IER AR

RERRTEEY

ReRBACFENEEFAR
ThFERAS  RITEEME
MEEE TR N AR RS
BRENEBEAT  BEE
Rt ABBERIEE B
B—EANERSRERE -




> ()

Notes to the Financial Statements

B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 & £2014F12 A31H ILFZ

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(s) Employee benefits

(i)  Short term employee benefits and contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the period in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at
their present values.

Contributions to appropriate local defined
contribution retirement schemes pursuant to
the relevant labor rules and regulations in the
PRC are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as incurred, except to the extent that they
are included in the cost of inventories not yet
recognised as an expense.

(i) Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve
within equity. The fair value is measured at grant
date using the black-scholes model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the
share options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options
is spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the share options
will vest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s)

(t)

Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
resulting adjustment to the cumulative fair value
recognised in prior years is charged/credited
to the profit or loss for the year of the review,
unless the original employee expenses qualify for
recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date,
the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted
to reflect the actual number of share options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not achieving vesting conditions that relate to
the market price of the Company’s shares. The
equity amount is recognised in the capital reserve
until either the share options are exercised (when
it is transferred to the share premium account)
or the share options expire (when it is released
directly to retained profits).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.
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B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 & £2014F12 A31H ILFZ

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(t)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilized, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in
periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred
tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same
criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse
in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilized.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

. 110 Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report

1

FEGRER (&)

(t)

Frig®t (&

AHRERBENE R =8
(AEEMEBBERFBRETH
REERNEZENZER) 7
EXREHAEEENAEB - K
BATMEBELARDBRELR
RIMAIELRERAEE -

BRETLOEBIIMERIN - 2
REABEEMBEERMBR
EFRIEE E (VAR 4 R 0
BEMRRERTRFBR)
A EERUMNBEE R8T
EABRLERIEE EMNRKRER
i F B IE AR IR A BRI
TREHREANSE  EZE
AR SRR —
JERMREREM  WHEHAEA
ENE R EREE R —
HEREERIBEEMELER
T8 518 7] [m) 14 HA =X [m) B R 4% 83
WEEEE - BEEHBERM
gﬁ%%%ﬁ T}%J’/(EETTEEWUEE
FATEEBABEREESL
MIELEFRTBEER - ERAFE
— %A IZEEZEEERESR
BE— B &R — R
ERAR MELEHNAE
R IR BB BB & B A
@ °

ERRNEERBECREREE
HEERAENTAREHRLE
B LHREMRE B MK
EEEEMORRTE - BT
MBEEENMBBEITIERE -
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FEGRBR (&B)

(t) Income tax (continued) () FB®t (&

1 Significant accounting policies (continued) 1

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilized. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional
conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities,
the Group intends either to settle on a net basis,
or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 & £2014F12 A31H ILFZ

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(u)

(v)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can
be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit
or loss as follows:

(i)  Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered
and when the customer has accepted the related
risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes
value added tax (“VAT”) or other sales taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(v)

(if)

(iii)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statements of financial position initially when there
is reasonable assurance that they will be received
and that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them. Grants that compensate the
Group for expenses incurred are recognised as
income in profit or loss on a systematic basis in
the same year in which the expenses are incurred.
Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of
an asset are deducted from the carrying amount
of the asset and consequently are effectively
recognised in profit or loss over the useful lives
of the asset by way of reduced depreciation

expense.

Unconditional discretionary government grants
from the government authorities are recognised
in the profit or loss as other revenue when the
amount is received.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(w) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the period are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates.

The results of operations with functional currency other
than Renminbi are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Statement
of financial position items are translated into Renminbi
at the closing foreign exchange rates ruling at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity in the
exchange reserve.

On disposal of an operation outside mainland China, the
cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating
to that foreign operation is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(x)

(v)

(2)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Research and development

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the year in which it is incurred. Expenditure
on development activities is capitalised if the product
or process is technically and commercially feasible
and the Group has sufficient resources and the
intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes the cost of materials, direct labor
and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Other
development expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the year which it is incurred.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s

family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s
parent.
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B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(z) Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same Group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the

entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

1 Significant accounting policies (continued) 1 FESEE (&)

(aa) Segment reporting

(aa) 7 EHRE

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial statements provided regularly to the
Group’s most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

The chief operating decision maker of the Group
assesses the performance and allocates the resources
of the Group as a whole, as all of the Group’s revenue
and profits are derived primarily from manufacturing
and sales of camera modules for mobile phones and
other electronic appliances. In this regard, no segment
information is presented.
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B TSR AR MY 5T

31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

2 Turnover and segmental reporting 2 EBHEERISIEHE
The principal activities of the Group are manufacturing REBNFEXEBKELEENRIEETF
and sales of camera modules for mobile phones and other N EMEBERNEGRBERER - 22
electronic appliances. Turnover represents the sales value BEIEMEEYHNHEEBE  T8%
of goods sold, excludes VAT and is after deduction of any HER B NBERRZ ST -

trade discounts.

The Group’s revenue by geographical location is determined by AREE LGB EE DK R TR
the locations of operations of the contracting parties. BTN K S BERET o
2014 2013
—E-MF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETIT

Turnover EHEHE
PRC (including Hong Kong) FE (BEEE) 2,102,627 1,407,221
Overseas I 58,457 3,392
2,161,084 1,410,613
The Group had four (2013: four) customers with whom HEzE_Z—NFEF+=A=+—
transactions have exceeded 10% of the Group’s turnover AEFE AEEENEZ (ZF
for the year ended 31 December 2014. The amount of —=ZF: 0% BXFHNXRSHBEB
sales to these customers amounted to approximately HEZXEHEMNN BHE_-ZT—
RMB1,385,151,000 (2013: RMB1,030,484,000) for the year mE+—_A=+—HILFE @
ended 31 December 2014. Details of concentrations of credit ZERFPHHEEEOARARKK
risk arising from these customers are set out in Note 26(a). 1,385,151,000C (ZF—=%F : A
R #1,030,484,0007T) - B &%
FPEAMNGEERBESFFEHI
A HIEE26(a) ©
For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, certain Hz_Z—NW&F+_-_A=+—H81t
amounts of turnover are related to sales made to related FE - ATEXBENE@EARNE
parties (see Note 28). B ERREE (RKIsE28) -
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31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

Note: The amounts mainly included RMB1,000,000 cash subsidies
received from local government for the Company’s successful
listing in Hong Kong and RMB1,670,000 subsidies on
acquisition of qualified imported machinery and equipment.

3 Other revenue and other net income 3 HilamREMBERA
2014 2013
—E-MF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARET T
Other revenue Hibu s
Government grants (Note) BB (K1) 3,031 3,473
Interest income F B U A 5,236 1,381
Investment income (reclassified FEA (BT e ER
from equity on realisation) BHHE) 26,405 5,749
Others HA 867 880
35,539 11,483
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARBFT
Other net (loss)/income HF: (B8), WA
Net gain on the disposal of HER—KBE QA
interest in an associate Emr I FER - 5,807
Net foreign exchange (loss)/gain HNE (B518),/ W 358 (7,200) 9,610
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEWE - WE KL%
plant and equipment s/ (E8) 123 (76)
(7,077) 15,341
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

4 Profit before taxation 4 FBRBUATEF
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): MBLRT S AR /(5T A) T3%
THIBER -
2014 2013
—E-lF —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBTT
(a) Finance costs (@) MERSR
Interest expenses AERXZ 23,171 9,010
(b) Staff costs (b) BIMA
Contributions to defined FEHFERIK
contribution retirement ETEIHR (H1aE23)
plans (Note 23) 3,853 1,813
Salaries, wages and e ITEREMEF
other benefits 111,893 74,844
Equity settled share-based EREEN RO IR
payment expenses (Note 24) Mz (Hit24) 3,284 3,018
119,030 79,675
(c) Other items (c) HMIEB
Amortisation 5y
— lease prepayments —HERNHIE
(Note 12) (Hfit12) 416 416
— intangible assets (Note 13) —EmEE (KiF13) 11 2
Depreciation (Note 10) & (#:t10) 30,899 14,898
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 4 B 57 B 1,230 81
Operating lease charges in BRAMENLE
respect of properties HEEBH 397 75
Research and development EERCAS (A 7E(i)
costs (Note (i) 73,423 51,058
Impairment loss recognised g 5 RIWHIBDER
on trade receivables BB 138 360
Cost of inventories (Note (i) TFEA (B a2 (i) 1,818,519 1,202,996
Listing expenses (Note (i) WA (#50) 16,892 597
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4 BRBAER ()

Notes: Hiat -

Profit before taxation (continued)

(i)

(ii

(i)

Remuneration of the reporting accountants in connection
with the IPO services amounting to RMB2,171,000
(2013:RMB408,000), which are recognised as expenses in
the year which they are incurred, are included as the listing
expenses.

Research and development costs include staff costs
of employees in the design, research and development
department of RMB22,269,000 (2013: RMB10,027,000) for
the year ended 31 December 2014 which are included in the
staff costs as disclosed in Note 4(b).

The criteria for the recognition of such costs as an asset
are generally not met until late in the development state
of the project when the remaining development costs are
immaterial. Hence both research costs and development costs
are generally recognised as expenses in the period in which
they are incurred.

Cost of inventories includes RMB118,567,000 (2013:
RMB77,458,000) for the year ended 31 December 2014
relating to staff costs, depreciation and amortisation expenses,
which amounts are also included in the respective total
amounts disclosed separately above or in Note 4(b) for each
of these types of expenses.

(i)

(i

(iif)
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T (ZE—=%F: AR¥10,027,000
7o) FEAMIEEA(0) BEER A B TR ©
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

5 Income tax in the consolidated income 5
statement

(@) Income tax in the consolidated income
statement represents:

BORERPHAEHR

(a) EHIRBERTPHIFAEBRIE

2014 2013
—E-lEF —ET—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AREETIT

Current tax g
PRC Corporate Income Tax PR EMERH 35,809 23,407
Hong Kong Profits Tax BBMEH - 3,920
35,809 27,327

Deferred tax EEHE

Origination and reversal of temporary EIRFEZZEME L K

differences (Note 14(b)) Bl (KfaE140b) 7,762 (2,316)
43,571 25,011
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EHBRERPNFE

5 Income tax in the consolidated income 5

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman

Islands and BVI, the Group is not subject to any income

tax in the Cayman Islands and BVI.

(if) No provision was made for Hong Kong Profits Tax in
2014 as the Group did not earn any assessable profit
subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax during 2014. Kunshan
Q Technology (Hong Kong) Ltd. (“Kunshan QT Hong
Kong”) is subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax at 16.5% in

2013.

Eie (em) aRA7 | 20ussn 123 ]

statement (continued) (#&
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and (b) BEBABREITENBKERAX
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: HEHER MR
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T R ARBFT
Profit before taxation B 75 Al v A 239,077 188,172
Notional tax on profit before BRI R MR ER
taxation, calculated at the rates 15 - E AR EE R
applicable to the tax jurisdictions BEEREREAOHE
concerned ArE 63,850 41,883
Tax effect of PRC preferential FREEHRFFERN
tax treatments (i) TR 7S 22 28l (23,185) (12,940)
Tax effect of bonus deduction T3S A AR RY 222 1R,
allowance of research BiENHETE
and development costs (8,264) (5,615)
Effect of non-deductible expenses -/~ A] F1J5 5 sk #) 52 & 3,370 554
PRC dividend withholding tax NS lNE b =)
on interest in an associate IR B TR IR - 1,129
PRC dividend withholding tax PR AR ST 7,800 -
Actual tax expense ERMBEHRZ 43,571 25,011

Copza

() REFASHEARBEZES
MRARER - AERBEBAR
HERBEMEBRELESHM
ERAEH -

(i) HBEREEER_ZT-NEITHE
RESEAARREEREHE
JERBURA - MR T —HF
WEREBMNERELEE -
Kunshan Q Technology (Hong
Kong) Ltd. (RILEIKEE])
KRB —=FRR16.5%N 7}
RENE BTSN -
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

5 Income tax in the consolidated income
statement (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:
(continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i) Effective from 1 January 2008, the PRC statutory
income tax rate is 25%. Kunshan Q Technology Limited
(“Kunshan QT China”) was qualified as a High and New
Technology Enterprise (“HNTE”) in 2009, which entitled
it to enjoy a preferential income tax rate of 15% from the
year 2009 to 2011 according to relevant regulations in
the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law. Kunshan QT China
successfully renewed the HNTE qualification on 21 May
2012 and continued to enjoy a preferential income tax
rate of 15% for another three years starting from 1
January 2012.

(ivy)  According to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law
and its related regulations, the Group is subject to a
withholding tax at 10%, unless reduced by tax treaties
or arrangements, for dividends distributed by a PRC
enterprise to its immediate holding company outside
the PRC for earnings generated beginning on 1 January
2008 and undistributed earnings generated prior to 1
January 2008 are exempt from such withholding tax.
According to the China-HK Tax Arrangement and its
relevant regulations, a qualified Hong Kong tax resident
which is the “beneficial owner” and holds 25% or more
of a PRC enterprise is entitled to a reduced withholding
rate of 5%.
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6 Directors’ remuneration 6 EEHM
Details of directors’ remuneration are as follows: SEHMFEBHOT
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE-—_EZE—MNE+=-—B=+—H1t
FE
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement
and other scheme  Discretionary Share-based
Fee benefits  contributions bonuses Sub-total payments Total
fid 2y BIR DVGE

fig RAMEN  SEER  BERA Mt BROAR it
RMBOOO  RMB000  RMBOOO  RMBO00  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMB00D
ARBTR ARMTR ARBTR ARMTR ARBTR ARMTR ARETR

Executive directors HiTES

Mr. He Ningning MEELE 295 - - - 295 - 295
Mr. Wang Jiangiang Hais - 140 ) 250 390 452 842
Mr. Yang Peikun FRELE - 252 8 608 868 905 1,773

Independent non-executive B FHTES

directors
Mr. Chu Chia-Hsiang TRELE - 7 - - 7 - 7
Ms. Chen Jun BExt e 7 = = 7 = 7
Mr. Ng Sui Yin REELA s 7 = = 7 = 7
Total & 295 43 8 858 1,574 1,357 2,931
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

6 Directors’ remuneration (continued) 6

Year ended 31 December 2013

Salaries,
allowances  Retirement
and other scheme
Fee benefits  contributions

#it o B IR

BE  REMEN  FEEX
RMBO0O  RMBOOO  RMBIOO
ARETT  ARETR ARETR

ESHM (2

BEZ-_Z—=%t+Z-HA=+—81Lt
FE

Discretionary Share-based
bonuses Sub-total payments Total
Wi

BistEa Pt EROER it
RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO
ARETL  ARETL ARBTL ARMTR

Executive directors HTES

Mr. He Ningning DS 264 = = - 264 - 264
Mr. Wang Jiangiang ThEEE s 151 = ) 151 452 603
Mr. Yang Peikun B4 - 214 2 - 216 905 1,121
Tota @t 264 365 2 - 831 12357 1988

Note: These represent the estimated value of share options granted
to the directors under the Group’s share option scheme.
The value of these share options is measured according to
the Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment
transactions as set out in Note 1(s)(ii).

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal
terms and number of options granted, are disclosed in Note
24.

During the year, there were no amounts paid or payable
by the Group to the directors or any of the highest paid
individuals set out in Note 7 below as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as a compensation for loss of
office. There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.
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Individuals with highest emoluments 7 EBEFAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two HEzE-_ZT-—NWNFE+-_A=+—81t
(2013: two) of them are directors for the year ended 31 FE AZGZaag ATHEMSZ
December 2014, whose emoluments are disclosed in Note (ZE—=%F W) AEE EF
6 above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the B ESCPT s 63 ER o AT AT HYEr
remaining individuals are as follows: BHsazaan T -
2014 2013
—E-MF —E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETIT

Salaries and other emoluments 4 N E {3 o 1,204 793
Contributions to retirement RIKEF T2
benefit scheme = 17 17
Share-based payments PARR 17 B ER AT 3k 231 244
1,452 1,054
The emoluments of the 3 (2013: 3) individuals with the BHE_ZT—NUF+_A=+—H1t
highest emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2014 FE 3% (ZT—=F :3%) &=
are within the following bands: FATHFHMNFUATEHE -
2014 2013
—F-mF —T=F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AE A
HK$Nil to HK$1,000,000 =% 7T 21,000,000 7T 3 3
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8 Other comprehensive income 8 HEZEWA
(a) Tax effects relating to each component of (a) BREHEHMEEW A AR
other comprehensive income BB ETE
2014 2013
“E-QF S
Before-tax Tax  Net-of-tax  Before-tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount effect amount amount effect amount

REAEE HEYE RAKEE KHOILE  REPE KRKEE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMBOO0  RMBOOO  RMB'000
AR®TR ARETR ARMTR ARETRL ARETR ARETR

Exchange difference on BENTEER
translation of: EREE:
- financial statements of — REABESEINE
subsidiaries outside the DA KRR
Mairland China (957) - 057 20 - 2,016)
Available-for-sale financial assets: A LESREE :
net movement in fair NVERES
valus reserve it (2,69) 404 (2,292) 3,628 (544) 3,084
Other comprehensive income Kb 2 EUA (3,653) 404 (3,249) 1612 (544) 1,068
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Other comprehensive income (continued) 8 XH#ZEUWA (&)

(b) Components of other comprehensive income, by HttZ2EWKWAERIBH (B
including reclassification adjustments EENERAE)
2014 2013
—E-MF —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR®ET T

Available-for-sale financial assets: At HHE S FIE E -
Changes in fair value recognised FANERN A TE

during the year =) 23,709 9,377
Reclassification adjustments for R BEAKIE

amounts transferred to EEHERE

profit or loss:

- gains on disposal (Note 3) — HEW= (K323) (26,405) (5,749)
Tax effect of fair value change N EEB T ARER

charged to reserve MBE 404 (544)
Net movement in the fair value REMZEBAR

reserve during the year BRHFRNATF

recognised in other ERFEEEFHR

comprehensive income (2,292) 3,084
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9 Earnings per share 9 BRER
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREKRZEF
The calculation of basic earnings per share is FIRERABRNITIAKRAT EE
based on the profit attributable to ordinary equity A% #E 3 B A JE AR & R A R
shareholders of the Company of RMB195,506,000 195,506,000 (ZE— =4 :
(2013: RMB163,161,000) and the weighted average of A R ¥163,161,00070) & %
615,753,000 (2013: 500,000,000) ordinary shares in N 31T R AR A N RE S 8
issue during the year, calculated as follows: 615,753,000 (ZZ—=4F :
500,000,0008% ) AELEFE 40
™
(i) Weighted average number of ordinary shares () ZERNEFGE
2014 2013
—E-lEF —T—=
’000 000
Fi T
Issued ordinary share R—HA—B8
at 1 January g2RTEERk 500,000 S
Effect of capitalisation issue BRBEITHEE 95,890 500,000
Effect of issuance of shares by FRR D BEEET
share offer Pednliol-2 19,863 =
Weighted average number of Rt+t-—A=+—8H
ordinary shares at 31 December 7 B AR Nt
FHE 615,753 500,000
The weighted average number of shares in BHE-_T—=F+-HA=
issue during the year ended 31 December 2013 T—BLEFE 28T
represents the 500,000,000 shares in issue before BRHMEFLHEHEER
the listing of shares on the SEHK, as if such 500,000,000% 7 f% 15 &
shares had been outstanding during 2013. BEABIM LEMAIE %

TR - B A AR )
R-FB—=F—HRAHE

7 o
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Earnings per share (continued) 9O BRERN (&)

(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) BREEREF
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on SRS EEFIIIBRERAAT T
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders BINEEA AER G ARE
of the Company of RMB195,506,000 (20183: 195,506,0007T (Z&E —=4F :
RMB163,161,000) and the weighted average of ordinary A R #163,161,00070) M &
shares of 660,740,000 shares (2013: 527,331,000) i % Hn # ¥ 5 £660,740,000
calculated as follows: g (ZZF—=4% : 527,331,000

B) Bt AN A E

(i)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares () EZEBERMEFEE (#E)
(diluted)
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=
’000 ‘000
TR T

Weighted average number of N+—_A=+—H8H

ordinary shares at 357 NG A S £ 21

31 December 615,753 500,000
Effect of deemed issue of shares & {EIRIE AN 5] BEA%

under the Company’s BB ERBRE

share option scheme for FTRR 5 ) 2 28

nil consideration 44,987 27,331

Weighted average number of RTZA=+—81
ordinary shares (diluted) at AR INAE T R
31 December BE) 660,740 527,331

t+

—~~
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10 Property, plant and equipment 10 ¥ - MERKE
Office
Plant and Motor and other Construction
Buildings ~ machinery vehicles  equipment Sub-total in progress Total
BER HAR

g7 HE nE Rk Mt ERIR it
RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOO
ARETRL  ARETL ARETL ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Cost: BA:
At1 January 2013 R-E-Z5-f-B 6862 68,574 409 7270 144,874 5,072 149,946
Addiions e 2,007 110,494 213 16,817 129,531 22,97 152,458
Transfer from construction ERatE

in progress Ik 8,514 2,469 = = 10983 (10,983) =
Disposals (& - 233) (105) (159 (497) - (497)

At 31 December 2013and  RZE-=%F

1 January 2014 +-A=+-Hk
“E-mE-A-H 79,142 181,304 517 23,028 284,891 17,016 301,907
Additions NE 2,128 42,529 172 10,705 55,534 42,745 98,279
Transfer from construction Ekphg
in progress I8 21,972 3,196 - 1,712 26,880 (26,880) -
Disposals e - (1,594) e = (1,594) s (1,594)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME
+-A=1t-H 108,242 225,435 689 36,345 365,711 32,881 398,592
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10 M2 - MERRE (&)

10 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Office
Plant and Motor and other Construction
Buildings ~ machinery vehicles  equipment Sub-total in progress Total
BER AR
BT K AE HtRK Nt ERIR gt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Accumulated depreciation: ~ E3HE
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=F-f-B | (og) (14901 (46 16§ (73 - (3
Charge for the year Erik (4,051) (7.411) (90) (3,346) (14,899) 2 (14,899)
Written back on disposals HERED - 12 20 121 253 - 253
At 31 December 2013and  HZE-=%F
1 January 2014 tZA=+-Hk
“F-m%-A-H (4,257) (22,200) (116) (5,399) (31,966) - (31,966)
Charge for the year ERik (5,333) (17,046) (98) (8,422) (30,899) - (30,899)
Written back on disposals HERED - 60 - - 60 - 60
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-WF
t-A=t-H (9,590) (39,186) (214) (13,815) (62,805) - (62,805)
Net book value: BEFE:
At 31 December 2013 R-Z-=f
TZA=+-H 74,885 159,104 401 18,635 262,925 17,016 269,941
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME
+-R=1-H 98,652 186,249 475 22,530 302,906 32,881 335,787

FIEBRMBFUNGE - B+ H
GEV OIS

11 AB AT MER

The buildings held for own use are located in the PRC under
medium-term leases.

11 Interest in subsidiary

2014
—E-—mE

RMB’000
ARET

Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETRR D - RAKAS 8,879
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11 Interest in subsidiary (continued) 11 RB A RINER (&)
As at 31 December 2014, the Company has direct or indirect NR—_E-—NE+_A=+—H " &
interests in the following subsidiaries, all of which are private ANERUTHB AR A B E
companies, particulars of which are set out below: B ZEWBRAEIAETLA

nE) - EFBEIIT

Place and date Proportion of equity
of incorporation/ Paid up capital/  interest attributable Place of
Name of Company establishment registered capital to the Company operation  Principal activities
AL/ BHRER/
ACEL RIEHREH AMEA ADFEERELH 0 EEBE  TEEHR
Direct Indirect
E# 3
CK Telecom British Virgin Islands US$10,000  100% - HongKong  Investment holding
(Great China) Inc. (BVI")3 July 2007 10,0005 Bk RERR
(0K Great China’) EBRANE
([ZBRLES])/
“ERELA=H
Kunshan QT China* (Note (j) People’s Republic of China US$30,000,000 - 100%  PRC Manufacture and
EIERAPE (Wit (‘PRC")/15 October 2007 30,000,000% 7T i trading of
REARLN Camera Modules
([=El)/ HERER
“ERLETATEA EEEEA
Kunshan QT Hong Kong Hong Kong/ HK$10,000 = 100%  Hong Kong Trading of Camera
BINFiER 15 January 2013 10,000% 7 Bl Modules
Bk / EERGARA
—2-=f-At1H
Chengdu Q Technology Limited” PRC/6 June 2014 RMB1,000,000 = 100%  PRC Research and
(‘Chengdu QT Subsidiary’) (Note (i) BE/ AR%1,000,0007 i development
RABEANEFREARAA “E-WERAAA of Camera Modules
(T EskRB AR ) (Arstn) HeERGRRE

*

The English translation of the companies’ names are for
reference only. The official names of the companies are in

Chinese.
The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. BrSEIEREIN - FTEERD B T @A o
Notes: Bia -
(i) This entity is wholly foreign owned enterprise incorporated in (i) ZEEBRRPEZIMZINEEED
the PRC. ¥-
(i) This entity is limited liability company established in the PRC. (i) ZERBANRTEHAMZBREER
=i
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12 Lease prepayments

12 HEAMNNRE

RMB’000
AR%T
Cost: R :
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 RZE—=F—H—H -
and 2014 —E—=FRZFT-NF
+—-A=+—H 20,791
Accumulated amortisation: ZEtisy .
At 1 January 2013 RZE—=%F—H—H 2,079
Amortisation for the year F R 5 416
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 R-E—=F+=-RA=+—8xK
—E—mF—HF—H 2,495
Amortisation for the year F R 5 416
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NFE+_-_A=+—=H 2,911
Net book value: BREDRE :
At 31 December 2013 R-_ZE—=F+—-_A=+—H 18,296
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NFE+_-_A=+—=H 17,880

REE TSR A KE R+ E
BEAXNHIHERBELETHNRE
IR « NEEHEE L AR T
M PR HEBETR -
A& B R + 1 (% AR BR S50
FOE_TRANFIH -

Interests in leasehold land represent prepayments of land
use rights premium to the PRC authorities by the Group.
The Group’s leasehold land is located in PRC, on which its
manufacturing plants were built. The Group is granted land
use rights for a period of 50 years up to 2058.

The amounts include RMB416,000 (2013: RMB416,000) RZE—WFF+—A=+—H " %

current portion of the lease prepayments as at 31 December L2 ¥R BE AR®416,0007T

2014. —FE—=%F: AR#%¥416,0007T)
R E T SRIBRVEAES () ©
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13 Intangible assets

13 EEE

Computer
software
FrEME Y
RMB’000
AREFT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F—H—H -
and 1 January 2014 —E-=F+-_A=1+—HEK

-£-m%-A-H 11
Addition during the year 2014 RZZF—OFEARE 141
At 31 December 2014 N_FE—NFE+=_A=+—H 152
Accumulated amortisation: Z2EHE#es
At 1 January 2013 R-_ZE—=%—H—H 5
Amortisation for the year F N H 2
At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=F+-"A=+—H8BK

1 January 2014 —F-MmF—H—H 7

Amortisation for the year FNEH 11
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—UF+=-A=+—H 18
Net book value: BREFE -
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+-_H=+—H 4
At 31 December 2014 RZE—UF+=-A=+—H 134

The amortisation charges of the intangible assets for the year
are included in “administrative and other operating expenses”

in the consolidated income statement.

X e
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31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

14 Income tax in the consolidated statement 14 SR REZPHNFER
of financial position

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated statement (a) Bt RERPAVENEH
of financial position represents: |
2014 2013
—ET-NEF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

PRC Corporate Income Tax B P EFTEE 8,108 11,508
Hong Kong Profit Tax EENER 3,860 3,860
11,968 15,368
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

14 Income tax in the consolidated statement 14 &t RRETPHWTES

of financial position (continued) (&
(b) (i) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) ((ERINELEHEEER
recognised: aE:
The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities FAREHTBRAKRERD
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial EIEFIEEE N & &8 Ak 20
position and the movements during the year are as D REEHMT
follows:
Unrealised
PRC dividend  Fair value profit
withholding change arising from
tax on of other PRC intra-group
interest in an financial dividend  transactions
associate assets  withholding EEER Write
REELT 0 tx  AFERS  downof  Deferred  Accrued

BifrE  cREE HERS EEH  inventories income  expenses Total
REBNE ATERD BB AEREN FEMM BEMA  EREX @it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR ARETRT ARETn  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR

At 1 January 2013 e (937) (37) - 3014 6 450 704 203
Charged/(credited) to (BE)/HA

consolidated income AWUER (Witse)

statement (Note 5(a)) 937 - - 2,100 210 (450) (541) 2,316
Charged to reserves ARENR - (544) - - - - S (544)

At 31 December 2013 and RZE-=F

1 January 2014 TZAZ+-BR
“5-m%-A-R - (o11) - 5,114 338 - 163 4,704
Charged/(credited) to (M E)/5A
consolidated income SitER (Witep)
statement (Nofe 5(a) = = (7,800) (457) (190) 146 539 1,762)
Charged to reserves AEHENR - 404 - - - - e 404
At 31 December 2014 R-E-mE
+-A=+-R = (507) (7,800) 4,657 148 146 702 (2,654)
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14 Income tax in the consolidated statement
of financial position (continued)

(b) (ii) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement
of financial position:

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

14 SHPHRRRPAFES

——
1
(,,./E\

(b) (&Pt REMNTREER -

2014 2013

—E-MEF —E-=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AR®ET T
Net deferred tax asset recognised & F I AR LR IER
in the consolidated statement of FIEER I & E/FE

financial position 5,146 5,114
Net deferred tax liability recognised R & SISk R FER
in the consolidated statement of BT IBE B EF5E

financial position (7,800) (410)

(2,654) 4,704

(b) (iii) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

The Group did not provide for deferred tax liabilities
on earnings generated by its PRC entities for the year
ended 31 December 2014 since the Group controls
the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has
been determined that it is probable that they will not be
distributed in the foreseeable future. As of 31 December
2014, the temporary differences relating to such
undistributed profits amounted to RMB230,576,000
(2013: RMB189,702,000).

(b) (i)RBRELEHEEE

AEEVEFRETREEHE
—E-NE+=-_A=+—A801F
FEEEMNRBNFIRELEDIE
BERE REERASEIE
HlZEH B R R AR B BR
BEREBBERERAER
TERAERERHRKRSIK -
HE_Z—NF+-_A=+
—H HZERSERMNE
ANEREEEIBARKE
230,576,000 (ZE—=4%F :
AR #189,702,0007T) °
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

15 Inventories 15 &E&
Inventories in the consolidated statement of financial position SEHFBRARPIPNEESRE !
comprise:

2014 2013
—E—-NF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREF T
Raw materials Rk 56,170 41,526
Work in progress & m 37,591 35,690
Finished goods X o 47,836 52,089
141,597 129,305

The analysis of amount of inventories as an expenses and

ERAXHARETHNFEES RN

included in profit or loss is as follows: ST
2014 2013
—E—-MEF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AR®ET T
Carrying amount of inventories sold B HEFERREE 1,773,908 1,173,543
Carrying amount of inventories R ABHBEERTHR
recognised as administrative HhE &R H
and other operating expenses FEMRHEE
for research and development 43,627 27,655
Write down of inventories 7 SO 984 1,798
1,818,519 1,202,996
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31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

16 Trade and other receivables 16 EZ R EMEWFE
The Group: REH :
2014 2013
—E—E —Eg—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Current Assets TEEE
Trade receivables B SRR

— third parties — %= 511,695 335,034

— related parties (Note 28(c)) — B8 s (#:228(c)) 29,068 9,331
Bills receivable e E 1%

— third parties — %= 310,606 229,464
Trade and bills receivables B NI R EREE 851,369 573,829
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : REREE (503) (371)

850,866 573,458
Amounts due from related JFE Wi A BEe 75 B IE

parties (Note 28(c)) (Bt7£28(c)) 3 202,879
Other deposits, prepayments and ~ E iz 4 -« FENZHIE KR

receivables FEWFRIE 21,713 95,466

872,582 871,803
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

16 EZREMEWRRIE (&)

16 Trade and other receivables (continued)

The Company: AT
2014
—ZE-NEF
RMB’000
AR® T
Current Assets HEBEE
Other receivables H b e I 5k IR
— third parties —%=75 445
Non-Current Assets FREEE
Amount due from a subsidiary R —RM B A RIFKIE 489,543

All of the trade and other receivables of the Group are expected
to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year,
except for trade receivables amounting to RMB503,000
(2013: RMB371,000) and the Group’s deposits amounting to
RMB82,000 (2013: RMB18,000) as at 31 December 2014, which
are expected to be recovered after more than one year.

Bills receivable of the Group represented outstanding bank
acceptance bills and commercial acceptance bills. As at 31
December 2014, bills receivable of the Group amounting to
RMB31,280,000 (2013: RMB69,822,000) were pledged as
security for bills payable (see Note 21). Bills receivable are
due in 3 to 6 months from the date of issue.

As at 31 December 2014, bills receivable of the Group
amounting to RMB140,969,000 (2013: RMB84,323,000)
were pledged as security for bank borrowings (see Note 20).

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s amount due from a
subsidiary represented amounts due from Kunshan QT Hong
Kong amounting to USD20,000,000 and HKD465,200,000,
both of which are interest free and will be repaid after one
year.

All of the other receivables of the Company are expected
to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year.
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HERN—FRKE s BRERAT
R —_ZE—NF+_A=+—HA
AR¥503,000c (ZE—=F : A
R #371,0007T) WE 5 EWHIE K
B AREES2000T (ZE—=F:
AR #18,0007T) A& EiZ € B
I ZECTHEHBERBR —F1&
e

AEERKEEEREENRITE
HEBEEEAHLRR RZT—
WME+—-_A=+—H A&EEAR
#31,280,000L (ZFE—=%F: A
R #69,822,0007T) MEKREIED
BIREARNEZEENER (AT
21) - BN EE B ZTHEEFIE
618 A EIEA -

RZE—NOME+_A=+—H =&
£ E/ A R#140,969,0007T (— & —
=F: AR #¥84,323,0007T) H fE
WEEE 9 R EBIERRITERD
R (RMFE20) ©

R-ZEBE-NE+-_A=+—08 " &
W—xH B AR RIEEEKE L
fr $K & & 3} 720,000,000 T &
465,200,000 7T * ZEFREH AR
BRER—FREE -
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16 ESRHEHMEBWRE (&
(a) BRERDH

16 Trade and other receivables (continued)
(a) Ageing analysis
B &AM BEWRIEBER

HASIDMEREDTI TR
Z WA N R R -

Included in trade and other receivables are trade and
bills receivables with the following ageing analysis
based on due date are as follows:

The Group: EH :
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBTT
Neither past due nor impaired LR BTN ARRE 540,170 401,469
Less than 3 month past due #HAS{E A A 310,695 171,689
Over 3 less than 6 months B HAREA3ME A B
past due L r61E A - 300
Over 6 less than 12 months B HAREA6E A B
past due DM 21{E A 1 =
Over 12 less than 24 months wEAEBE121E A8
past due Lrio4{E A 251 360
More than 24 months HBi@E241E A 252 11
851,369 573,829

RZF-—HOF+ZA=+—
A FE MR T IR R R A
7 2B REETEFHR -

As at 31 December 2014, amounts due from related
parties are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed
repayment terms.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

16 Trade and other receivables (continued)

(b)

Impairment of trade and bills receivables

Impairment losses in respect of trade and bills
receivables are recorded using an allowance account
unless the Group is satisfied that the recovery of the
amount is remote, in which case the impairment loss
is written off against trade and bills receivables directly

16 E5 R EAMBEWRE (&)
(b) E5EUERERERRER

=1

B 5 FE WK IR & R W R B HY R
EEBRXAREBRLCE  KRIE
AEBEMRDERBERENA
REEMCTFEM Rl BRT -
MEEEEZEE SRR IR

(see Note 1(m)(i). NEREBEME (R E1(m)

(i) °

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts FRREBEOESHOT
during the year is as follows:

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T R ARBFT
At 1 January ®n—H—H 371 11
Impairment loss recognised EHERRREEE 251 360

Reversal of impairment loss B o2 ERARIE
recognised B8 (113) =
Uncollectible amounts written off ANA] U B T8 i 8E (6) -

At 31 December R+—H=+—H 503 371

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s trade and bills R=T—HF —1—”: A=+ j
A K& B AK®5030007T

receivables of RMB503,000 (2013: RMB371,000) were - ~ "
individually determined to be impaired. The individually —F—=%F: ARWS871,000

TT) B 5 RWFIAMERR
IR BRI EE SRE o 1858
ENREEFIETEEAREED
RIEERECEBEFNEFE
B9 BB BT A B R WG
BAKA BEdE - FEutE - RER
MERBED 2 8ER - K&
B30 155 S F AR AR Y -

impaired receivables are mainly related to customers
that the Group terminated business with them, and
management assessed that the receivables are not
probable to be recovered. Consequently, specific
allowances for doubtful debts were recognised in full.
The Group does not hold and collateral over these
balances.
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16 E5 R EAMEWRE (&)
(c) IFIAMENE S EUKEAR

16 Trade and other receivables (continued)

(c) Trade and bills receivables that are not

impaired

The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables of
the Group that are neither individually nor collectively
considered to be impaired are as follows:

BWEE

RZE—WF+ZZA=+—
B NEBEBEKRMERIFEER
WRERENE S ERKER
R REDITT

2014 2013
—F-mF —T—=

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R ARBTT

Neither past due nor impaired BL R a8 HA IR AR ORU (B 540,170 401,469

Less than 3 month past due #HAS{E A A 310,695 171,689
Over 3 less than 6 months &0 AR 1B 318 H (2

past due L R61E A - 300
Over 6 less than 12 months B HAREA6E A B

past due Dd12{&@ A 1 =

850,866 573,458

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a wide range of customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

As at 31 December 2014, receivables that were past
due but not impaired related to customers that have
good track records with the Group. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

SR 2R 780 3 7 AR R (B A B LR IR
BT HIN IR M Z AR
FHR -

R-ZF-—WF+-_A=1—
B - T8 HME RIFE /Y FE W
HEMANEBABRIFEAERN
EFEH - REBEENKER
BEERS BRNEELERY
BHRBEAZEHAZFHEHRD
RS E - WAFR
Phek S REERE R E RS -
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

17 Other financial assets 17 EhemEE
2014 2013
—F-NF —g—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJ{tHE S REE 125,377 416,074
As at 31 December 2014, certain available-for-sale financial R-ZZF-—NE+=-A=+—8" K
assets with carrying value of RMB125,377,000 (2013: m{E A AR®125,377,0007T (= F
RMB314,419,000) have been pledged as security for bank —=%: AK®¥314,419,0007T) &Y
borrowings (Note 20). ETAHEEemEECD BRIER

IRITEREER (H5E20) o
As at 31 December 2014, no (2013: RMB51,472,000) R-E-—NOF+_A=+—H &
available-for-sale financial assets have been pledged as BEAHHESHEECKFIERRE
security for bills payable (Note 21). NEENER(CT—=F: AR

#51,472,0007T) (fF3F21) ©
The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets were revalued AEEMAHLESREEER S
as at 31 December 2014. The valuations were carried out E-NE+_A=+—HE®K- A
by an independent firm of surveyors, Jones Lang LaSalle B E BB A ERM P ERTE
Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited. The valuation KeHhE RBRAERARHETT © fh&t
technique and inputs used in estimating the fair value of E%%%E}ﬁEE’JQZF@FﬁﬁH E'/‘METE
these financial assets are set out in Note 26(e). Details of &WN_&%@@ME%@E/\\\B@EQ&G) ° %ﬁiﬁz
the credit risk associated with these financial assets are set FeRMEEEHENEERRNFER
out in Note 26(a)(iii). R I EE26(a) (i) ©
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18 Pledged bank deposits

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

18 BHEARITERK

2014 2013

—E-MF —=—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBTT

Pledged for BT ZIEE T

- bills payable — B EE 3,848 6,500
- bank borrowings — IRITER 245,271 2,439
— others — H 800 -
Pledged bank deposits BIEARITER 249,919 8,939

Bank deposits have been mainly pledged as security for bank
borrowings and bills payable (see Notes 20 and 21). The
pledged bank deposits will be released upon the settlement
of relevant bank borrowings and bills payable.

ROTFFEETRZERELSRITE
AEENREBEOER (R F20R
21) - DEMRITEFHREEERS
RITERNENRIBIRREE -
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19 Cash and cash equivalents 19 HERREEEY
(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: (@) RERRSEEBYEE
The Group: rEH
2014 2013
—F-mE —T=%F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Cash in hand FHERE 15 43
Cash at bank RITER 553,089 42,102
Cash at bank and in hand RITHERKEFERS 553,104 42,145
The Company: Z AN
2014
—E-NF
RMB’000
AR%T
Cash at bank FARITRE 174,800
As at 31 December 2014, cash and cash equivalents RZE—NF+ZA=+—
of the Group placed with banks in the Mainland China B AEBEGFARBRKERIT
amounted to RMB168,914,000 (2013: RMB15,673,000). WReMBESEEMAARK
Remittance of funds out of the Mainland China is 168,914,0007T (ZZFE—=%F :
subject to the relevant rules and regulations of foreign A R ¥15,673,0007T) ° #§ &
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government. CELPHAERETHHK
JF 78 46 79 18 B HNEE B 1R Bl &2
VAR °
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19 RERRESEE/Y (&)

(b) BRBAIERELERE
(FrA) BENHk :

19 Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash
generated from/(used in) operations:

2014 2013
—E-lEF —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T ARBTT
Profit before taxation B 75 Al Al 239,077 188,172
Adjustments for: PRATRIBFHE
Depreciation e 30,899 14,898
Amortisation of lease prepayments 0 & 8~ FRIE & £4 416 416
Amortisation of intangible assets A 11 2
Share of profits of an associate JE(E — KB N ala A = (5,201)
Net gain on the disposal of HE— %&Eﬁ“*“ AliEm
interest in an associate By U R - (5,807)
Interest expenses K B F & 23,171 9,010
Interest income FBUA (5,236) (1,381)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of HEME - BERZE
property, plant and equipment 8 (Yezs) /B8 (123) 76
Impairment loss for inventories GFERRIERE 984 1,798
Impairment loss for trade and B 5 & H b fE IR B
other receivables/(written back) BUEER (#E) 138 360
Equity-settled share-based NEREE RSN
payment transactions RS 3,284 3,018
Investment income wE WA (26,405) (5,749)
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss HNE (Wezs) /1B (1,840) 4,940
Government grant income BT 4R Bh U A = (3,473)
Listing expenses X 16,892 -
Changes in working capital: HIBESED
Increase in inventories FEE M (13,276) (51,453)
Increase in trade and other B 5 M H A eI
receivables FRIRIE N (291,421) (661,747)
Increase in trade and B 5 M HE R
other payables SRIBHE N 382,947 131,348
Increase in pledged deposits TR IRITHE H T
with banks FRg jJu (16,461) (5,500)
Decrease in amounts due to JiE 1~ BB 5 ZR B R
related parties (1,113) (285)
Increase in amounts due from JFE Lk B Bt 7 mR IR EE N
related parties (3) —
Increase in deferred income EIEU ALE AN 975 -
Cash generated from/(used in) RS (FTA)
operations B 342,916 (286,558)

SRR
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19 Cash and cash equivalents (continued) 19 BERBRSEEY (&)
(c) Major non-cash transactions (c) FEHFRERSF
Major non-cash transactions during the year included FRTEHFBREIFHEEN
the following items: NER
2014 2013
—F-mE —T=F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Repayment of advance from BBEERKEEE

CK Telecom Limited EPARERMR

(“Heyuan CK?) through B CaR) BRAR]

endorsement of bills ([DRJREGRT L) B9BAR

receivable (Note 28(b)) (B12228(b)) - 329,672
Offsetting the related parties’ 1 S RA RS 7 A9 B

other receivables JE WU R IE fe HoAM

with other payables JE FRIE - 118,622
Settlements of trade payables BEEARIFETERED

directly by the bank through BOENRRMELHE

import trade loan facilities B 5 ENNIA 317,961 -

317,961 448,294
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20 Bank borrowings 20 RITE
As at 31 December 2014, the bank borrowings with annual RZE—NWF+_A=+—8"
interest rate of 2.97% (2013: 3.05%) were repayable within FHMEXR2I7T% (ZF — = F:
one year or on demand as follows: 3.05%) BZER —FANRIRENKEE
MERTTERAOT -

2014 2013

—E-mEF ZE—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBETIT

Bank borrowings RITIER
— secured (Note) — BB (H7E) 580,159 427,581
- unsecured — KR 132,520 -
712,679 427,581
Note: The bank borrowings were secured by assets of the Group Biat - RITERBAEENEEERT
and the carrying amounts of these assets are as follows: ZEEENREDAERT :
2014 2013
—E-lmF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT
Available-for-sale financial AR ESREE
assets (Note 17) (BeE17) 125,377 314,419
Pledged bank deposits (Note 18) B HEIBIRITIF (f1:£18) 245,271 2,439
Bills receivable (Note 16) EWEE (Mfat16) 140,969 84,323
511,617 401,181
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

20 Bank borrowings (continued)

As at 31 December 2014, bank borrowings amounting to
RMB74,378,000 (2013: RMB33,570,000) were guaranteed
by the related parties, namely Heyuan CK, Mr. He Ningning
and Mr. Wang Jiangiang.

Certain of the Group’s banking facilities as at 31 December
2014 are subject to the fulfiment of covenants relating to
certain of the Group’s balance sheet ratios, as are commonly
found in lending arrangements with financial institutions. If
the Group were to breach the covenants the drawn down
facilities would became payable on demand. The Group
regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants.
Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk
are set out in note 26(b). As at 31 December 2014, none
of the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been
breached.
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21 Trade and other payables 21 B RHMEBENARE

The Group: NEH :
2014 2013
—E-MF —T—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBTT
Current liabilities HEEE
Trade payables B S RIR
— third parties —F= 311,297 296,982
- related parties (Note 28(c)) — BEEE T (Hit28(c)) 1,208 3,813
Bills payable (Note (a)) FEH%—E%TJ% (Htit(a)
— third parties F=7 43,174 31,598
- related parties (Note 28(c)) — BEEE T (Hit28(c)) - 79,937
Trade and bills payables (Note (b)) ‘B 5 FE{T XT8N FELT
& (Wit m) 355,679 412,330
Accrued payroll Bt ITE 17,962 10,431
Amounts due to related parties FEHFEJ 7 A
(Note (c)) (Hit(c) 2,442 458,232
Amount due to the Controlling JEATHE IR AR R FR I8
Shareholder (Note 28(c)) (K1zt28(c)) - 18,256
Other payables and accruals HihENRIBERETER 68,740 5,101
444,823 904,350
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Amount due to related parties JE 1~ B B 5 kI8 - 146,132
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

21 Trade and other payables (continued) 21 EZRHEMEBFARIE (&Z)
The Company: AT :
2014
—E-NF
RMB’000
AR¥T
Current liabilities HEEE

Accrued payroll JEETTE 1,247
Amounts due to a subsidiary (Note (c)) BN —R BRI (M3 (c) 9,830

Other payables H A FET5RIB
— third parties —F=h 5,659
16,736

All of the Group’s and the Company’s trade and other
payables as at 31 December 2014 are expected to be settled
or recognised as income within one year or are repayable
on demand.

(@ As at 31 December 2014, bills payable of the
Group with carrying value of RMB29,716,000 (2018:
RMB55,282,000) was secured by bills receivable.

As at 31 December 2014, bills payable of the
Group with carrying value of RMB13,458,000 (2013:
RMB6,500,000) was secured by pledged bank deposits.

As at 31 December 2014, no (2013: RMB49,753,000)
bills payable of the Group was secured by other financial
assets.
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RZE—NFE+_A=+—
H A"&EEEEBEAARK
29,716,000 (Z & — = F :
A R #55,282,0007T) H) fE
ZREHREBREEER -

RZE—NFE+_A=+—
H A"&EEEREBEAARK
13,458,000 (Z&F — = F :
AR #6,500,0007T) HIERTZ
BERBEBBITEIUER
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21 Trade and other payables (continued) 21

(b)

An ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables based
on the invoice date is as follows:

B REMEARE (&

b) REZAHEIHNEFENK
BREMNZESRE DT
™

The Group: NEH :
2014 2013
—E—-NF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEF T
Within 3 months RB{E A LAA 298,517 308,038
More than 3 months but iR iB31E A 1B R 61E A
within 6 months AR 9,450 15,260
More than 6 months but HBiE6E ABR1E
within 1 year AR 623 65,000
More than 1 year HBid1F 695 134
309,285 388,432

As at 31 December 2014, the accrued trade payables
which represented the amounts with no invoice received
by the end of the year, amounted to RMB46,394,000
(2013: RMB23,898,000).

As at 31 December 2014, amounts due to related
parties were unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed
repayment terms.

RZE—NFE+_A=+—
H: EirEZEMNKIE (BF
R EIWERBEZEHFRIE) BA
R #46,394,000t (Z & — =
F : AR¥23,898,0007T) °

) RZE—NFE+_A=4+—

B FETRAHE DT KA S &K
o BN EE EERHR o
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22 Deferred income 22 EZEWA
Government
grant
B Bh
RMB’000
ARBFT
At 1 January 2013 R-—ZE—=%—H—H 3,000
Amortisation credited to consolidated STAB G R A E S
income statement (3,000)
At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=%F+-"A=+—H8BXK
1 January 2014 —ET-HE—H—H -
Additions during the year FRARE 1,000
Amortisation credited to consolidated STAG PR EE R A 8
income statement (25)
At 31 December 2014 R-ZZE—NMF+=-A=+—H 975
The deferred income as at 31 December 2014 represented RZFE—NEF+=ZA=+—8" &
unamortized government grants. S A FE AR B SH BT B ©
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23 Employee retirement benefits

Defined contribution retirement plans

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group participate in defined
contribution retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”)
organised by the PRC municipal and provincial government
authorities whereby the PRC subsidiaries are required
to make contributions at the rate of 20% starting from
1 December 2011 (before 1 December 2011: 18%) of
the eligible employees’ salary rate to the Schemes. The
Group has accrued for the required contributions which
are remitted to the respective local government authorities
when the contributions become due. The local government
authorities are responsible for the pension obligations
payable to the retired employees covered under the
Schemes.

Starting from 2014, the Group also operates a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance and not previously covered
by the defined benefit retirement plan. The MPF scheme
is a defined contribution retirement plan administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer
and its employees are each required to make contributions
to the plan at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of HK$30,000
(HK$25,000 prior to June 2014). Contributions to the plan
vest immediately.

The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
pension benefits beyond the contributions described above.
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23 EERNKEF

REHRBRIAGE

AEEMFRBENEQR2ERFE
MR KRG RITTEE TR E
Mt RERE N F 8 ([5ZEH 810 -
Bt B ——F+ A —HH
W PRMBARIENGERESR
H2m20% (RZFE——F T H
—HBAI:18%) L KM ZErElE
HHEH  AKEEBRFATHT
FA L 3R 5] B B BB A5 T B B 05 DR
Mo M T H B MR st &S
REVRKNEEZNERESEERE -

BT —NFR ~EEITRIE
(BEAHERTESFTEIEN) AR
EECERGH) EETEEBOH 2
AT R 9 A FE R FRIRET Bl e (B
BEMAHMEAEETE ([BES
FTEl) - REEFEARBURI
AEBHRERKRKEE - BIB
BESFE BEEXEREEEZEDR
FAABHEEEAERSKIERER
5 AMHEBEAER LR A&30,000% 7T
(R Z=ZZF— W F /X A Al A25,000/%8
TL) o BFTEWER MRS EE -

B Lt ERIASN - AR BT R
KE@MALBEMEAREE ©
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24 DD GEEURGHERED

24 Equity settled share-based transactions

CK Great China has a share option scheme (the “Employee
Share Option Scheme”) which was adopted on July 2011
whereby the directors of CK Great China were authorised,
at their discretion, to invite certain employees of the Group,
including directors of any company in the Group, to take up
pre-IPO share options (the “Employee Share Options”). The
Employee Share Options were granted on 1 January 2012
(the “2012 Employee Share Options”), 1 January 2013 (the
“2013 Employee Share Options”) and 1 January 2014 (the
“2014 Employee Share Options”) respectively. After all of
the above grants, a total number of 628.60 share options
would be granted to certain directors and employees (the
“Grantees”). 50%, 25% and 25% of the options granted vest
on 1 January 2015, 1 January 2016 and 1 January 2017
respectively (the “Vesting Dates”).

Pursuant to the relevant terms of the Employee Share Option
Scheme, the Employee Share Options will be converted into
options of the Company. The options are exercisable from the
Vesting Dates to 31 December 2017. Each of the options will
give the holder the right to subscribe for 1 ordinary share in
the Company and will be settled gross in shares. In addition,
the unexercised options granted under the Employee Share
Option Scheme will be forfeited when the Grantees cease to
be the directors/employees of the Group for reasons other
than death, ill-health or retirement.

Pursuant to the option exchange letters executed by each
of the grantees in favour of the Company and CK Great
China on 13 November 2014 (the date of modification), the
share options under Employee Share Option Scheme were
converted into share options of the Company. Accordingly,
599.35 share options under the Employee Share Option
Scheme were converted into 59,935,000 share options
of Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme issued by the Company
with same terms and conditions, except that the respective
exercise prices were adjusted on a proportionate basis.
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24 Equity settled share-based transactions

(continued)

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are as

X5 (&)

24 D GEHEURGHERED

(a) REBERAREEFWT

follows:
Number of Contractual
instruments  Vesting conditions life of options
BREN
TAHE BEEM BREH
2012 Employee Share Options:
TE-CHFREEBRE
Options granted to directors:
RTEENBEME -
—-on 1 January 2012 3 years from the date grant 6 years
-RZZ2——F—-H—H 16,000,000 B H HHIEIF 64
-on 1 January 2012 4 years from the date grant 6 years
-RN-T-——F—F—H 7,500,000 B HHR4F 64F
—-on 1 January 2012 5 years from the date grant 6 years
-R=ZE—=—F—A—~H 7,500,000 BExiHHESF 64F
Options granted to employees:
KT REEMBAE -
-on 1 January 2012 3 years from the date grant 6 years
—-RZTE——-F—-H—H 11,948,500 B H B HIEIF 65
—-on 1 January 2012 4 years from the date grant 6 years
-R-ZE——F—A—H 5,074,250 BiXHAHRE4F 65F
-on 1 January 2012 5 years from the date grant 6 years
—-RZT——F—-H—H 5974250 BRI B HESF 64
Total share options granted
EREBRERS 53,897,000
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24 Equity settled share-based transactions
(continued)

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are as

24 DD GEURGHERED

X5 (&)

() REWHERKMEAME

follows: (continued) (%)
Number of Contractual
instruments  Vesting conditions life of options
BREN
TAHE BEEHSF BREH
2013 Employee Share Options
“E-CHEEBRE
Options granted to employees:
RTEEMBRE -
—-on 1 January 2013 2 years from the date grant 5 years
-RA=T-—=F—F—H 2,186,500 B HHE2F 5%
-on 1 January 2013 3 years from the date grant 5 years
-R=F—=F—F—H 1,003,250 B AHARIFE 5%
—-on 1 January 2013 4 years from the date grant 5 years
-R=ZE—=F—A—H 1,093,250 BRI BHRIF 5%
Total share options granted
EREREAR 4,373,000
2014 Employee Share Options
“E-NFEEEBRE
Options granted to employees:
R T EBMBRE -
-on 1 January 2014 1 year from the date grant 4 years
- RZE-—MFE-HA—H 832,500 HERHBHEIF 45
-on 1 January 2014 2 years from the date grant 4 years
-RZE-HmNF-A—H 416,250 BRHAHE2F 4%F
-on 1 January 2014 3 years from the date grant 4 years
- RZE-—MmFE-HA—H 416,250 B HBHIEIF 4F
Total share options granted
EREBRERS 1,665,000
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(b) The number and exercise prices of share

options are as follows:

24 D GEHEURGHERED

X5 (&)

(b) BREHERITEEWD :

2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
Exercise Number of Exercise Number of
price options price options
TRE BREHE TRE  BREZHE
RMB RMB
AR® AR
Outstanding at the REF M ARITHE
beginning of the year 0.4 60,556,000 0.4 55,506,000
Granted during the year RERE KT 0.4 2,304,000 04 5,050,000
Forfeited during the year RERE KK 04  (6,160,000) - -
Outstanding at the end REREARITE
of the year 0.4 56,700,000 0.4 60,556,000
Exercisable at the end RERAITHE

of the year

On 13 November 2014, the share options under Employee

Share Option Scheme were converted into share options

of the Company, with 1 share option under Employee
Share Option Scheme being converted into 100,000
share options of the Company, at the same terms and

conditions, except that the respective exercise prices

were adjusted on a proportionate basis from RMB40,000

to RMBO.4 per share.

RZE—NF+—A+=8"
EEBREESIETERED
EMmAXRNRBEKRE &8
EHERRIGH S 10 EER
REFEETERESERA
100,00013 A8 A 7) BE A% 4 - M
HETEEEHBERARKE
40,000 TR L BIA R =GR A
R#0.47T »
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24 Equity settled share-based transactions
(continued)

(b) The number and exercise prices of share
options are as follows: (continued)

No share option was exercised during the year as all
share options are out of the vesting conditions.

The 2012 Employee Share Options outstanding at
31 December 2014 had an exercise price of RMB0.4
(2013: RMB0.4) and a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 1.88 years (2013: 2.88 years).

The 2013 Employee Share Options outstanding at 31
December 2014 had an exercise price of RMBO0.4 (2013:
RMBO0.4) and a weighted average remaining contractual
life of 1.88 years (2013: 2.88 years).

The 2014 Employee Share Options outstanding at 31
December 2014 had an exercise price of RMBO0.4 and
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.88
years.

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted is measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the
fair value of the share options granted is measured
based on black-scholes model. The contractual life of
the share option is used as an input into this model.
Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into the
black-scholes model.
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24 LESEHEURDBERD
X5 (%)

(c) BRENAFLERRBR (&)

24 Equity settled share-based transactions
(continued)

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

(continued)
2012 2013 2014
—E-CE “T-=F —E-|mF
Employee Share Employee Share  Employee Share
Options Options Options
EEERRE EEERE EEBERE
Fair value at measurement date REtE AN ATE RMB16,206 RMB25,332 RMB89,705
AR®16,20600 AR¥253327t AK¥89,705T
Spot Price REE RMB35,394.46 RMB50,772.55  RMB123,604.19
AR AR AR™
35,394.467C 50,772.557T  123,604.197T
Exercise Price (Note(b)) 1T1EE (Bit0b) RMBO.4 RMBO.4 RMBO0.4
AREO0.47T ARE0.47T AR®0.47T
Expected volatility B IR 53.8% 51.3% 47.9%
Option life (expressed as BEREEE (AMER
weighted average life used in o {5 A 60 AN T 15
the modelling) FHET) 4.88 3.88 2.88
Expected Dividend BHRE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Risk-free interest rate (based on EERFE (&
CNY China Government BRAREES
Bond Yield) Mm% E) 3.27% 3.25% 4.42%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining
life of the share options), adjusted for any expected
changes to future volatility based on publicly available
information. Expected dividends are based on historical
dividends. Changes in the subjective input assumptions
could materially affect the fair value estimate.

Share options were granted under a service condition.
This condition has not been taken into account in the
grant date fair value measurement of the services
received. There were no market conditions associated
with the share option grants.
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends

25 E% - RERRKRE

(a) Movements in components of equity (a) HEZIBHEE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing REBEHERZHBMBEY
balances of each component of the Group’s NEREBOHIRE NS FRE
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated mEEIR o AR A EBIE8
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes DR FYEFERNEEFFE
in the Company’s individual components of equity T
between the beginning and the end of the year are set
out below:
Equity settled
Share Share  Exchange Other share-based  Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve  payment reserve loss Total
WEREEN
HRGRER
B RiVEE ERGE  HtRE THEE ZitHR E )
Note  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
Wi AR%Tn ARETn ARETn ARETR AEETR  ARETR ARETR
o5l osdi)  25di) 25)/24
At 5 May 2014 R-E-BERAEA
(date of incorporation) (FMALAH)
Issue of one ordinary B1-REE0.01ET
share of HK$0.01 each LAk 25¢() - - - - - o S
Reserves arising from the EREENRE
reorganisation 25¢fi) - - - 66 5,529 - 5,595
Capital injection from BRRRTE
controlling shareholder 26¢(ii) - 123,204 - - - - 123,294
Issue of new shares under REENAREE
iniial public offering ([EnpREE])
('IPO, net of listing ARG
expenses| (0B LB 250(i) 1977 534,877 - - = - 536,854
Capitalisation issue L8636 250(1) 5,931 (6,931) = - - - -
Equity settled share-based ~ MEREERMRA
payment transactions BERFFTRS - - - - 3,284 5 3,284
Loss for the period i) - - - - - (11,162 (11,162
Other comprehensive income  Ef2EMA - - (934) - - - (934)
As at 31 December 2014 R-B-mE
+-A=t+-H 7,908 652,240 (934) 66 8,813 (11,162) 656,931
The consolidated result attributable to equity RARIREREARGEHE

shareholders of the Company includes a loss of
RMB11,162,000 which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued) 25 B4 > ERRE (&

(b) Dividends (b) BE
Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the FREMAQTREZFE AR
Company attributable to the year: B
2014 2013
—E-MmF —2—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

()

ARBTR ARETTT

Final dividend proposed after

R EHERREZR

the end of the reporting REIR B AR Tk
period of RMB4.06 cents 4.06% (FHEMNS.2/8
(equivalent to HK$5.2 cents) i)
per ordinary share 40,622 -
The final dividend proposed after the end of the RZE—NF+ZA=+—
year has not been recognised as a liability as at 31 H RAFELEREREZENR
December 2014. HIRE M ARERBEIE -
Share capital (c) B=
Authorised shares of the Company AR aZEREK
No. of shares Amount
BRHEE G|
HK$
BT
Ordinary share of HK0.01 each BRAEEC.OIET
R 50,000,000,000 500,000,000
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued) 25 ¥4 - ERRE (&
(c) Share capital (continued) (c) B& (&)
Ordinary shares of the Company issued ERTEALGTEZER

Nominal value Nominal value

Number of of fully of fully
shares issued paid shares paid shares
B®1T BE ¥
R E R EE R EE
HK$°000 RMB’000

TR AR®ETR

At 5 May 2014 (date of R-E-NEHEAEHA
incorporation) (M BHE)
Issue of one ordinary share FIT—REEC.ONVET
of HK$0.01 each (note (i) LR (Az0) 1 - -
Share issued upon ERBREBETRG
reorganisation (note (i) (BiE() 1 = -
Additional share issued B EITEIINRR
(note (i) (Bratin) 1 = =
Capitalisation issue (note (vi)) BACELT (K1t (i) 749,999,997 7,500 5,931
Share issued by share offer BEROELNEITRN
(note (iv)) (Bizz(v) 250,000,000 2,500 1,977
At 31 December 2014 R-Z-DmF
+=ZA=+-—H 1,000,000,000 10,000 7,908
()  On 5 May 2014, the Company was incorporated () RZETE—MNFRARA -
in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company KRR HSHESTMK
with limited liability with an authorised share VREHEBERAR X
capital of HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 7 f% 2N A&380,0007% JT
shares with par value of HK$0.01 each. On 13 77 £38,000,0000% & I& E
November 2014, the Company increased its EO.O1B TR, - K=
authorised share capital from 38,000,000 shares E—NFE+—A+=H -
to 50,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each. KA EEERZANS

38,000,0000% M 17 12 fin =
50,000,000,0000% & I& &
EO0.01B TR
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

()

(i

(ii)

Share capital (continued)

One share of HK$0.01 was issued and allotted
to Sharon Pierson, the initial subscriber, at par,
who then transferred such share to Q Technology
Investment Inc. (“QT Investment”) on 5 May 2014.
Upon the completion of reorganisation on 26
June 2014, the Company issued and allotted one
additional share of HK$0.01 to QT Investment,
which is owned by Mr. He Ningning, and acquired
all the issued share capital in CK Great China
from Mr. He Ningning and the Company became
the holding company of the Group since then.
Therefore, share capital as at 31 December 2014
represented the share capital of the Company.

According to the resolution of the Company’s
board of directors on 13 August 2014, the
Company issued 1 additional ordinary share at
HK$0.01 each to QT Investment. The newly issued
ordinary share was satisfied by cash amounting
to USD20,000,000. The excess of nominal value
of the newly issued share capital was credited to
share premium account.
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25 E€ - RERRE (&
(c) BA& (&)

(ii)

(ii)
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)
(c) Share capital (continued)

(iv)  The shares of the Company were listed on the
SEHK on 2 December 2014, with a total number
of 250,000,000 shares issued to the public, with
par value of HK$0.01 each. The gross proceeds
received by the Company from the global offering
were approximately HK$697.5 million.

(v)  The equity shareholders are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with
regard to the Company’s residual assets.

(v  Pursuant to the written resolution of the
Company’s shareholders passed on 13 November
2014, conditional upon the crediting of the share
premium account of the Company as a result
of the issue of shares pursuant to the global
offering the directors had authorised to allot and
issue a total of 749,999,997 shares, by way of
capitalisation of the sum of HK$7,499,999.97
standing to the credit of the share premium
account of the Company, credited as fully paid
at par to the shareholders as appearing on the
register of members of the Company.
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the
Cayman lIslands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividends is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts
as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of financial statements of operations outside
Mainland China which are dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies as set out in Note
1(w).

PRC Statutory reserve

As stipulated by regulations in the PRC, the
Company’s subsidiaries established and operated
in the Mainland China are required to appropriate
10% of their after-tax-profit (after offsetting prior
year losses) as determined in accordance with
the PRC accounting rules and regulations, to
the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve
balance reaches 50% of the registered capital.
The transfer to this reserve must be made before
distribution of profits to parent companies.

The statutory reserve can be utilized, upon
approval by the relevant authorities, to offset
accumulated losses or to increase capital of the
subsidiary, provided that the balance after such
issue is not less than 25% of its registered capital.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)
(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(iv) Other reserve

The other reserve of the Group as at 31 December
2014 represents the difference between (i) the
carrying amount of share capital of CK Great
China; and (i) the nominal value of the share
issued by the Company in exchange for all the
issued share capital of CK Great China under
the reorganisation of the Group completed on 26
June 2014.

(v) Equity settled share-based payment reserve

The equity settled share based payment reserve
comprises the portion of the grant date fair
value of unexercised shares options granted
to the directors and employees of the Group
that has been recognised in accordance with
the accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments in Note 1(s)(i).
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25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(e)

(vi)

(vii)

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative
net changes in the fair value of other financial
assets held by the Group as at the year end
dates net of deferred tax, and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies in Notes
1(3i) and 1(m)(i).

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2014, the aggregate amount
of reserves (including share premium net with
loss)
to equity shareholders of the Company was
RMB641,078,000. After the end of the reporting
period the directors proposed a final dividend of
RMB4.06 cents (equivalent to HK$5.2 cents) per
ordinary share (Note 25(b)).

accumulated available for distribution

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital

are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a

going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns

for its shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders,

by pricing products commensurately with the level of

risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable

cost.
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31 December 2014 EZ20145F12 A31H ILEfE

25 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued) 25 ¥4 - #ERRE (&

(e) Capital management (continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between
the higher shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages
and security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure with reference
to its debt position. The Group’s strategy is to maintain
the equity and debt in a balanced position and ensure
there are adequate working capital to service its debt
obligations. The Group’s gearing ratio, which is defined
by bank borrowings and related parties’ loans divided
by total equity, was 63.4% at 31 December 2014 (2013:
213.6%). The Group’s net debt to equity ratio, which is
defined by bank borrowings and related parties’ loans
deducted by cash and cash equivalents divided by
total equity , was 14.2% at 31 December 2014 (2013:
197.9%).

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

26 Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency
risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s business.
The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade and other receivables, deposits with banks and
other financial assets. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

(i)  Trade and other receivables

For the year ended 31 December 2014, certain
amounts of sales were related directly to the
related parties (Note 28(b)).

The management considers that related parties
are under influence of the Group’s controlling
shareholder, hence no material credit risk exists
on sales to related companies.

In respect of the sales to third party customers,
individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit terms. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific
to the customer as well as pertaining to the
economic environment in which the customer
operates. These trade receivables are due
within 30 to 90 days from the date of billing.
Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers.
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26 Financial risk management and fairvalues 26 €M E M EE K A ¥ &

(continued) (%)
(@) Credit risk (continued) (a) EERR (&)
(i)  Trade and other receivables (continued) () EBEZRAMEKE (&)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer and therefore significant concentrations
of credit risk primarily arise when the Group has
significant exposure to individual customers. As
at 31 December 2014, 19.77% (2013: 7.24%) of
the total trade and bills receivables were due from
the Group’s largest customer, and 47.08% (2013:
52.53%) of the total trade and bills receivables
were due from the Group’s five largest customers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment
allowance. The Group does not provide financial
guarantee which would expose the Group to
credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the

Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade
and other receivables are set out in Note 16.
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Trade and other receivables (continued)

The Group had unmatured bank acceptance
bills by endorsement totalling RMB9,865,000
(2013: RMB101,902,000) as at the year ended
31 December 2014, which were derecognised as
financial assets. The transferees have recourse
to the Group in case of default payment by the
issuing banks. In such cases, the Group would
have to repurchase these bank acceptance bills
at face value. As these bank acceptance bills
mature within one year from their respective
dates of issue, the Group’s maximum loss in
case of default payment is RMB9,865,000 (2013:
RMB101,902,000) as at 31 December 2014
before these bills mature.

The Group only accepts bank acceptance bills
issued by major banks or banks with qualified
rating in the PRC and considers that the credit
risk associated with such bank acceptance bills to
be insignificant. The Group had not suffered any
losses in this respect during the year.
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Deposits with banks

The Group mitigates its exposure to credit risk
by placing deposits with financial institutions
with established credit rating. Given the high
credit ratings of the banks, management does
not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its
obligations.

(iii)  Other financial assets

During the year ended 31 December 2014,
the Group invested in certain financial assets.
The Group regularly evaluates the risks and
returns of the financial assets and only invests
in investments that are quoted as low risk being
rated by the counterparties and with maturity
period within one year. All the investments are
required to be reviewed by the chief legal director
and then approved by the chief financial officer.
The other financial assets are revalued by an
independent valuer at the end of each reporting
periods. From June 2014 onwards, the Group has
further tightened the internal investment policies
and only invests in (i) principal-protected wealth
management products or (ii) wealth management
products fully covered by insurance, issued by
the top ten commercial banks in terms of total
assets. During the year, the Group invested
in wealth management products issued by
different counterparties so as to avoid significant
concentration of credit risks arising from these
products. The directors of the Company consider
the counterparties are with high credit rating and
the default risk is remote.
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(b)

26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(b) Liquidity risk RBE L E

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management, including
the short term investment of cash surpluses and the
raising of loans to cover expected cash demands,
subject to approval by the board of directors when
the borrowings exceed certain predetermined levels
of authority.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending covenants,
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

All non-interest bearing financial liabilities of the Group
are carried at amount not materially different from their
contractual undiscounted cash flow and all the financial
liabilities are with maturities within one year or repayable
on demand as at 31 December 2014.
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables show the remaining scheduled
maturities at the end of reporting period of the Group’s
and the Company'’s financial liabilities, which are based
on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period):

26 %jﬂlﬂl}ﬁ%ii&ﬁqzﬁ

/“/E\

(b) ZEBELEM (&

TRINRAEE RARBRH
THRRANARBBABATRE
MERBE (BRRAOMNE
s (EER) RENREHR
BTN KRGFEOHHN BN )
B NV B AIRS ¢

Total contractual

Total contractual undiscounted
undiscounted  cash flow/more
cash flow/within than 1 year
1 year or on but less than Carrying
demand 2 years amount
GLES: T

BHRNE RERELE/

RERERE/ BE-F
—FAREER BRHm@E AR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT

The Group XEB
Bank borrowings RITE
At 31 December 2014 R-E—-mE

+-A=1+—H 720,940 = 712,679
At 31 December 2013 W_E—=%F

+-A=1+—H 436,908 = 427 581
Trade and other payables ESREMEMNFE
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—NF

+-A=1+—8” 444,823 = 444,823
At 31 December 2013 R-Z—=F

+-R=+-H 904,951 146,305 1,050,482
The Company AN
Trade and other payables ESREMEMNFNE
At 31 December 2014 R-ZB—NE

+-A=1+—H 16,736 = 16,736
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(c)

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
bank borrowings. The Group does not obtain any
bank borrowings and loans at variable interest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Details of the interest rates
and terms of bank borrowings are disclosed in Note 20.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through
bank borrowings, and sales and purchases which give
rise to receivables, payables, cash balances and loan
balances that are denominated in a foreign currency,
i.e. a currency other than the functional currency of
the operations to which the transactions relate. The
currencies giving rise to this risk is primarily USD and
HKD.

The following table details the Group’s major exposure at
the end of each reporting period to currency risk arising
from recognised assets and liabilities denominated in
a currency other than the functional currency of the
Group to which they relate. For presentation purposes,
the amounts of the exposure are shown in Renminbi,
translated using the spot rate at the end of each
reporting period.
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26 Financial risk management and fairvalues 26 €M E M EE K A ¥ &

(continued) (%)
(d) Currency risk (continued) (d) E¥RK (&)
(i)  Exposure to currency risk (i) E¥EpERE
The Group’s assets and liabilities denominated in AEBR+—-_A=+—H
US dollars as at 31 December are set out below: UWETIENEERERE
T -
2014 2013
—E-lF —T—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETIT

Cash and cash equivalents BeMEEEEY 61,290 -
Pledged bank deposits BRI TIER 42,238 -
Trade and other payables B 5 M H A ER IR (193,818) (336,851)
Bank loans and borrowings RITERRER (76,844) -
Trade and other receivables g 5 & H b R R IE 501 =
The Group’s and the Company’s assets and AEBEMARRRTZA
liabilities denominated in HK dollars as at 31 =+ —BRATIENE
December are set out below: ENBEFIIT -

2014 2013

—E-mF —E—=F

The Group RMB’000 RMB’000
rEE AR%T ARBTIT
Cash and cash equivalents BeMBEEEY 12,292 -
Trade and other payables B 5 kEMERIKIR (1,956) -
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

(i)

(ii)
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(d) E¥mEk (&)

Exposure to currency risk (continued) () BEHEmEpERE(E)
2014
—E-MmF
The Company RMB’000
AT AR®T R
Amounts due from a subsidiary FEUL — B B '~ m kIR 366,996
Cash and cash equivalents RehBEeEEY 12,166

Sensitivity analysis (i) HEBEEZH

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of five percent in
foreign exchange rates of the US dollars against
RMB, with all other variables held constant,
would have decrease/increase the Group’s profit
after tax and retained profits by approximately
RMB7,082,000 (2013: RMB14,316,000).

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of five percent in
foreign exchange rates of the RMB against HK
dollars, with all other variables held constant,
would have decrease/increase the Group’s profit
after tax and retained profits by approximately
RMB439,000 (2013: nil).

EsRR (

RZE—NE+—A=+
—H EMEEMEEH
BIAEMBRAT £
AR B 5N fE R T B
EARA/THRESZARR
AREBRAEEMNRTIE
m F & AR B om R
# 4 A R 7,082,000
T(ZE—Z=F: AR¥
14,316,0007T) °
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26 Financial risk management and fairvalues 26 €M E M EE K A ¥ &

(continued) (&
(d) Currency risk (continued) (d) E¥RK (&)
(i)  Sensitivity analysis (continued) (i) SBEEDH (&)

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of five percent in foreign
exchange rates of the RMB against HK dollars,
with all other variables held constant, would
have decrease/increase the Company’s profit
after tax and retained profits by approximately
RMB16,114,000.

Results of the analysis above represent an
aggregation of the instantaneous effects on
the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits
measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Renminbi at the exchange rate
ruling as at the end of the respective reporting
periods for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis above assumes that
the change in foreign exchange rates had been
applied to re-measure those financial instruments
held by the Group which expose the Group to
foreign currency at the end of the respective
reporting periods, including inter-company
payables an receivables within the Group which
are denominated in a currency other than the
functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.
The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2013.
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(e) Fair value

(i)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

The following table presents the fair value of the
Group’s financial instruments measured at the
end of the reporting period on a recurring basis,
categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy
as defined in IFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement
is classified is determined with reference to the
observability and significance of the inputs used
in the valuation technique as follows:

° Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. Unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities at the measurement date

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using
Level 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs
are inputs for which market data are not
available

° Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E
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26 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(e) Fair value (continued)

(i)

Financial instruments carried at fair value
(continued)

The Group has a team headed by the assistant
chief financial officer performing valuations for
the financial instruments, including other financial
assets which are categorised into Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy. The team reports directly to
the chief financial officer. A valuation report with
analysis of changes in fair value measurement is
prepared at the end of each reporting period, and
is reviewed and approved by the chief financial
officer.

26 %%E)E@Fﬁ%ﬂi&ﬁqzﬁ

AT{E

() BAFEIRYZHTA
(%)

AEEA BB BRE
PETENEGRSSRT
R (BREIBERAFES
RPEBRHE T RE
E) ETHE - ZEKE
BRRAMBAERS - N&
BEFREROEBLRF
Bt EZHOTNEER
& TR HRERERNK
#fE -

Fair value measurement as at
31 December 2014 categorised into
R-EB-NE+-A=+-HHWATEFESEA
2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
—E-MF B &1 B2 E#k3
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR%®TR AR®TR AR®T:n

Assets: BE .
Other financial assets ~ Hb S RIEE 125,377 = 125,377 =
Fair value measurement as at
31 December 2013 categorised into
RZB—=F+-A=+—HBNATEAENEA
2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
“T-=F E 1 B2 E 43
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT AR®TT ARETR
Assets: BE .
Other financial assets ~ EHMEREE 416,074 = 416,074 =

The fair value of other financial assets in Level 2
is mainly determined using discounted cash flow
models. The discount rate used is derived from
the relevant government yield curve as at the
end of each reporting period plus an adequate
constant credit spread.
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26 Financial risk management and fairvalues 26 € EA M EE K A ¥ &

(continued) (4
(e) Fair value (continued) (e) D¥E (&)
(i)  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (i) WH#ZRFEIENZH
carried at other than fair value BEEREBENALFE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial IR B R AR AN o SH AR AR
instruments carried at cost or amortized cost are AENER T AMEEE
not materially different from their fair values as at HER-_ZT—UF+_H
31 December 2014. =t+t—BMAFELES
RER o
27 Commitments 27 HIE
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEREE
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December N_E—NMF+_A=+—H
2014 not provided for in the financial statements were mAEE BRI R HRR I EST
as follows: IREBEHENERRERNT
2014 2013
—E-mF —ZT—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Contracted for SEED 30,757 5,558
Authorised but not contracted for BB MR - 9,695
30,757 15,253
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27 R (&
(b) EEHEENEK

27 Commitments (continued)

(b) Operating lease payments

R-ZE—NWF+_A=+—
B REBETARECEHLE
NHRERERSEZEWNT ¢

As at 31 December 2014, the total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
were payable as follows:

2014 2013

—E-lF —T—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARET T

Within 1 year 15X 131 =
After 1 year but within 2 years 1FEBEBR2FR 131 -
262 =

AEERBEEHENHEELZ R
ME - MO —ROT RN E2
FoABBRFARENHERE
iEm - HOHTEHERuAH

contingent rentals. ® e

The Group leases a number of properties under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 1 to 2 years, at the end of which period all
terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
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28 Material related party transactions 28 EXBEHBAIRS

In addition to the related party information disclosed R 7N B 745 3 3% EC 40 BB 1) T 58 A9 8 Bt
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group entered FHERIN » REBEFISZ A TNEKXNEBE

into the following significant related party transactions: RS
(@) Name and relationship with related parties (a) EAB A BB REREB ST NE

%
Name of related parties Relationship with the Group
BE S A8 A BB R
— Mr. He Ningning Controlling Shareholder
—AIEERL PERR AR R
— Heyuan CK* Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
— ARPEA] FH Al B8 28 A 45
— Huatian Technology (Kunshan) Electronic Co. Ltd.* An associate of the Group up to
(“Huatian Kunshan”) (formerly known as 7 December 2013 (note)
Kunshan Technology Limited®)

ERMB(BEWL) EFAERAR (TEXEILD) BEE_T—=F1+_A+tH
(AR ILTERKMEFRIRERAF]) RASEBERT (M)
— QT Investment Direct shareholder of the

Company & controlled by
Mr. He Ningning

— LR E RARBEEBRRK

F o] 28 28 5% A 42
— Focus Technology Limited (“Focus”) Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
— REREAERAR ([%E]) F 0] 28 28 5 AL 42
— Kunshan Q Technology (Hong Kong) Ltd. Controlled by Mr. He Ningning

(“Hong Kong Xitai”) (formerly known as
Kunshan Q Technology Ltd.)

— Kunshan Q Technology (Hong Kong) Ltd. PR {r] 22 28 S0 A 1
([&#7EL]) (ATFEKunshan Q Technology Ltd.)
— Shenzhen Xike Dexin Telecom Equipment Co., Ltd.” Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
(“Shenzhen CK”)
— AT AR EEBERMNRERR AT P o] 28 28 5 A 422 )
(IRYIFEA] )
— Guangzhou CK Telecom Limited (“Guangzhou CK”) Controlled by key management

of the Group
— BMNARRERMREERLAE ([EMER]) BAKEEZEE A BT
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28 Material related party transactions
(continued)

(a)

Name and relationship with related parties
(continued)

Name of related parties

BT B8

28 EXBBARS (&

() BEBSEWNERBKL N
% (#&)

Relationship with the Group
BE 7K 55 B Y BA 12

— CK Telecom Inc. (“CK Telecom”)
— CK Telecom Inc. ([CK Telecom )
— Surewheel Asia Pacific Inc (“Surewheel”)
— Surewheel Asia Pacific Inc ([ Surewheel |)
— Van Telecom Limited (“Van Telecom PRC”)
—RRRARAR ([MLZRHERPE])
— Van Telecom Asia Pacific Ltd (“Van Telecom BVI”)
— Van Telecom Asia Pacific Ltd

(MR ERAERE RS ])
— C-Flex Electronic (Heyuan) Ltd.* (“C-Flex Electronic”)
—AEETF CTR) ARAR (AEEF))
— CK Telecom Asia Pacific Ltd
— CK Telecom Asia Pacific Ltd
— Chengdu CK Technology Limited* (“Chengdu CK”)
— BCEBER AT R AR 2 A ([AE e )
— Sheng Tai Hui Technology Limited* (“Sheng Tai Hui”)
— BRREREARAR ([ERE])

The English translation of the companies’ names is for
reference only. The official names of these companies
are in Chinese.

Note: The 16.1473% equity interests in Huatian Kunshan were
disposed in December 2013 and the Group did not have
equity interests in Huatian Kunshan since then.
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Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
F o] 28 28 5 A 422 )
Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
{7 B8 58 S A 20
Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
P ] 28 28 5 A 42
Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
P ] 3 58 5 A 420

Controlled by Mr. He Ningning

Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
e ] B8 38 5 A 4
Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
F o] 28 28 5T AL 42 )
Controlled by Mr. He Ningning
A ] 22 B8 5 AR 422 )

BfeE - REREILE16.1473% M
BR-_T—=F+_At=
FAKAEETEREXER
LA R AR o
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28 Material related party transactions 28 BAEf¢ A BB L EEEBEE A NE
(continued) & (&
(b) Transactions with related parties (b) EHEABFIRS
2014 2013
—2-mE —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARET T
Sales of products to EmET
- Heyuan CK — AR PE R] 70,200 47,336
Sales of raw materials to REMRE T
— Huatian Kunshan —EXE I - 38
Purchases of products from EmEE
— Huatian Kunshan —EXE L - 12,597
— Van Telecom PRC — ML B A 64 391
— C-Flex Electronic —AEET 2,990 16
3,054 13,004
Sales through agency FHiREE B AILH
arrangement with REZHHET
Hong Kong Xitai to
- Heyuan CK — AR ] - 4,773
Purchase of property, plant and mE - HENR
equipment REEE
— Van Telecom PRC — LR AP - 8,638
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28 Material

related party

(continued)

transactions 28 BEBAREBAERZ (&)

(b) Transactions with related parties (continued)

(b) EREBENXS ()

2014 2013
—E-MF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T AR®ET T
Commission expense for S EAE
research and FXT
development to
— Chengdu CK — A EB P RS - 800
— Sheng Tai Hui — B ZRiE - 1,050
- 1,850
Service fee to SR E T
- Guangzhou CK — EMFER] 189 703
Subcontracting fee to P BET
- Van Telecom PRC — MR A - 29
Agency fee to TRREET
- Hong Kong Xitai — HAEIK - 368
Rental expenses to THEERY T
- Chengdu CK — A ERPE AT 76 _
Interest expense to YHRFMERZ T
- Guangzhou CK — EMPER] 142 2,618
Advances from BRKRE
- Hong Kong Xitai — BB - 12,676
- Heyuan CK — AR EE A] - 355,724
- Focus — BB 333,041 530,680
- Mr. He Ningning —IEELEE = 18,256
- Van Telecom BVI — WELREREE
RS - 7,371
333,041 924,707
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28 Material
(continued)

related party

(b) Transactions with related parties (continued)

transactions

28 EXBBARS (&

(b) EREBENXS (&)

2014 2013
—E-EF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
Repayment of advances from NIRSEERRBNAT
by cash BT
- Guangzhou CK — BN FER] 12,000 123,586
- Hong Kong Xitai — BB - 5,249
— Heyuan CK — AREE R] - 104,299
— Focus — BB 879,427 314,562
— Mr. He Ningning — ] EELA 18,256 -
— Van Telecom BVI — ELRREE
BRES 42,095 -
951,778 547,696
Repayment of advances BiRAEERKEEM
by endorsement of EBEERT
bills receivable to
- Heyuan CK — JARPE R] - 329,672
Advances to BT
- Hong Kong Xitai — BHAEIK 39,318 24,373
Repayment of advances to BTUATEA®
BRUER
- Hong Kong Xitai — HEAK 91,425 14,377
- Surewheel — Surewheel 12,055 274
— Guangzhou CK — B PEA] 138,705 5,806
— Mr. He Ningning — IEELEL - 63
- Shenzhen CK — = IIFER] - 6
- CK Telecom — CK Telecom 6 -
- CK Telecom Asia Pacific Ltd — CK Telecom Asia
Pacific Ltd 4 -
242,195 20,526
Expenses paid on behalf of RERUAT—A X
- QT Investment — EIKIEE 10 -
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28 Material related party transactions 28 BEEftH 2R EEEIEE 5 RS

(continued) % (&
(c) Balances with related parties (c) EEEBES A &R
At 31 December 2014, the Group had the following RZE—NWNEFE+_A=+—
balances with related parties. B ANEBESEBEESEUTE
ﬁ% o
(i)  Due from related parties () FEREHS
2014 2013
—E-lF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETIT

Trade-related =EZ ¥ E]

Trade receivables g 5 EWFIE
— Heyuan CK — JARER] 29,068 9,331

Non-trade-related FE 5 HE

Other receivables H b FE W FRIA
— Guangzhou CK — EMFER] - 138,706
- Hong Kong Xitai — BEANRK - 52,107
- CK Telecom — CK Telecom - 6
- Surewheel — Surewheel - 12,055
- CK Telecom Asia — CK Telecom

Pacific Ltd Asia Pacific Ltd - 5

- QT Investment — ERIRE 3 -

3 202,879
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28 Material related party transactions 28 Bt H 23R EEEIEE: 5 B RS
(continued) % (&

(c)

Balances with related parties (continued)

(c) ERBL&EER (&)

(i) Due to related parties

(i) FEfTEBHS

2014 2013
—E-mF —F-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETTT
Trade-related E5HE
Trade and bills payable B SN RIE R EE
— C-Flex Electronic —AESE 1,000 16
- Van Telecom PRC — LR R 208 3,797
1,208 3,813
Non-trade-related *E ZHE
Bills payable JEN R
— Guangzhou CK — EIMNFR] - 79,937
Other payables H b e3R8
— Guangzhou CK (ii) — BN AT (i) 2,442 14,576
- Focus — B8 - 547,204
- Van Telecom PRC — ML RHEH = 42,094
— Hong Kong Xitai — BB = 490
2,442 604,364
Amount due to the JE TR AR
Controlling AR R FKIB
Shareholder
— Mr. He Ningning — [ EELA - 18,256
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28 Material related party transactions 28 BEEftH 2R EEEIEE 5 RS

(continued) % (&
(c) Balances with related parties (continued) (c) EERAEE A 4EeR (&)
(i) Due to related parties (continued) (i) BB (&)
() The amounts due from/to related parties as at 31 () RZE—EOF+-A=
December 2014 were expected to be recovered/ +—08 EKEN
repaid within one year. BAEE T SRIB TR AR A Y —
FAWE EE -
(i)  Other payables to Guangzhou CK as at 31 iy RZZTE—=F+=-A=
December 2013 included unsecured loans from +—08 - EESAEM
Guangzhou CK amounting to RMB12,000,000 BRI RIB B IR E BEM
with annual interest rate of 5% in 2013. AAMERBER &
R AKE¥12,000,000
TRIBE-—=FEE
FIER5% °
(d) Operating lease payments (d) KEHEN
As at 31 December 2014, the total future minimum RZE—NFE+ A =+—
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases B REBETSAIBELCEMELE
are payable to Chengdu CK as follows: MAE A AR K RZIEE S 2
BT :
2014 2013
—E-lF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBTT

Within 1 year 15X 131 =
After 1 year but within 2 years 1FZER2FR 131 -
262 -
The Group leases a number of properties under AEEREBELEEHHEESLIR
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial Yz o M4 —RYIFP BE1E2
period of 1 to 2 years, at the end of which period all F AR RBYEERE
terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes riEn o AW T BESAME
contingent rentals. & °
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28 Material related party transactions
(continued)
(e) Key management personnel remuneration

(f)

Key management personnel are those persons holding
positions with authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group,
directly or indirectly, including the Company’s directors.

Remuneration for key management personnel of the
Group, including amounts paid to the Company’s
directors as disclosed in Note 6 and certain of the
highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 7, is as
follows:

B 75 R Y ot

31 December 2014 & Z2014F12 A31H (L F[E

28 WM %5 & R SRBR S

Z)N

(e)

FEEEASHMN

EEBEABREETERNKMH
ERAEMRE  BERIERIAE
BE SR HEE T2 B
AL BEARBEE-

FEEFTEEBEAEME (B
R FRENRAARAES
ST B9 BRIR B A B RE7 3 BR Y
ET&EHEEMES) 0T :

2014 2013

—E-lEF —E-=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%T T ARBTT

Wages, salaries and other benefits L& -~ #Fra& REMEF 3,773 1,643
Contributions to defined AERFEEMNK

contribution retirement scheme FHEI# 34 29

Share-based payments VARR A B B M5 3K 1,690 1,771

5,497 3,443

The above remuneration to key management personnel
is included in “staff costs” (Note 4(b)).

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
continuing connected transactions

The transactions in relation to sales of products
to Heyuan CK, purchases of products from Van
Telecom PRC and C-Flex Electronic as disclosed
above constitute connected transaction or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”). The disclosures required by Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules are provided in the section headed
“Continuing Connected Transactions” of the Directors
Report of this annual report.

(f)
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29 Significant accounting estimates and 29 E A&t b st & H
judgements

CRPSE @LMA&%A&,HJ‘@I%
(BHRAEERBARSBE RKE
HERIETAN) SEERENE -

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

EE+E& Elj\ %i ?nga w(-rB(
ﬁEFﬁW#UIﬁﬁ&ﬁi{ﬁTﬁﬂEﬂlﬁu
EAEWMEBRHBEHRBREEHH
BREH BER I E T WmER AT
ERHEE - Iiﬁi@éﬁ‘ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ
are set forth in Note 1. The Group believes the following BIzE1 - REBMEE W TTEEE:
critical accounting policies involve the most significant HES RGN SIS HmRERTER
judgements and estimates used in the preparation of these Wi R EE N H 6T R IEE -

The selection of critical accounting policies, the judgements
and other uncertainties affecting application of those policies
and the sensitivity of reported results to changes in condition
and assumptions are factors to be considered when reviewing
these financial statements. The principal accounting policies

financial statements.
(@) Fair value of financial instruments (a) TRITAMNQATE

HREMEREE  ~5BEK

For other financial assets, the Group determines fair

values using discounted cash flow models, as well as
other types of valuation model. Assumptions and inputs
used in valuation techniques include discount rate
and the expected return. Where discounted cash flow
techniques are used, estimated cash flows are based
on management’s best estimates and the discount
rate used is estimated based on the risk free interest
rate plus credit spread of comparable bonds with
similar credit rating, coupons and maturities. Where
other pricing models are used, inputs are based on
observable market data at each of the reporting period
dates.

. 196 Q Technology (Group) Company Limited | 2014 Annual Report

AR R e REE N M E M
BERAEERQFE - HEXKM
PR N ABIEEERR
KR FEHE R o i fRARIRR
TRERM - ARBEEEER
REGFHEERSRE  MA
RARERER R AR B ERERF
AEBRLUERFRNFRE
EFEANE REEEIH
BERETEE - HERAEME
BEREN  WABBELSSERS
HiME A e Al R TS R o



Notes to the Financial Statements

29 Significant accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(b) Depreciation and amortisation

(c)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives,
after taking into account the estimated residual value.
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives. The Group reviews the
estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in order to
determine the amount of depreciation and amortisation
expenses to be recorded during any reporting period.
The useful lives are based on the Group’s historical
experience with similar assets and taking into account
anticipated technological changes. The depreciation
and amortisation expenses for future periods are
adjusted prospectively if there are significant changes
from previous estimates.

Impairments

If circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
an asset may not be recoverable, the asset may
be considered “impaired”, and an impairment loss
may be recognised in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of assets are reviewed periodically in order
to assess whether the recoverable amounts have
declined below the carrying amounts. These assets
are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline
has occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and the value in use. In determining
the value in use, expected cash flows generated by
the asset are discounted to their present value, which
requires significant judgement relating to level of
sales volume, sales revenue and amount of operating
costs. The Group uses all readily available information
in determining an amount that is a reasonable
approximation of recoverable amount, including
estimates based on reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of sales volume, sales
revenue and amount of operating costs.
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29 EAREFHEFT RAM (&)

(b) EK#E

(c)
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29 Significant accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(d) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. These estimates are based
on the current market conditions and the historical
experience of selling products with similar nature. Any
change in the assumptions would increase or decrease
the amount of inventories write-down or the related
reversals of write-down made in prior years and affect
the Group’s net assets value. The Group reassesses
these estimates annually.

(e) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group estimates the impairment allowances
for trade and other receivables by assessing the
recoverability based on credit history and prevailing
market conditions. This requires the use of estimates
and judgements. Allowances are applied to trade
and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such difference will affect the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and thus the
impairment loss in the period in which such estimate
is changed. The Group reassesses the impairment
allowances annually.
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30 Possible impact of amendments, new 30 BZ_—_Z—NE+=-A=+
standards and interpretations issued but —HIEFEECAMERRE

not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements,
the IASB has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2014 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These include the following which may
be relevant to the Group.

MEIEET ~ FeT BRI R 2E
HY Al BESL &

@iﬁtﬁﬂﬁﬁ#ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁ B R

S EREESEEMZEEBIT R
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WAREM » EPBEATAgEER
SEBEEE -

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after
RT3 BEHH
ZERBRNEHEEEN

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 cycle
B BREEN T -—SFE T - _FREBNFEICE
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 cycle
BRI ERELEN T ——FE_T-=FEHNFESCE
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 cycle
BRMBHRELEN —_ - FE2 _T-NFBHNFEICE
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38, Clarification of
acceptab/e methods of depreciation and amortisation
B AR FE 165 MER &5 ERIE385% (BATAK)
ﬂﬁﬂﬁimﬁg&%ﬁﬁﬁ

IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

BIRR B A5 5 ERIE 1655 - MEF 5] VLA A8 Wz
IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2014)
BRI SR ELERIFON 2@ T A (—F—1F)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments and new standards
is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have
a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

1 July 2014
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1 July 2014
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1 January 2016
N
1 January 2016
N
1 January 2017
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1 January 2018
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Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2014 (continued)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and Audit”,
of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
come into operation from the Company’s first financial year
commencing after 3 March 2014 (i.e. the Company’s financial
year which began on 1 January 2015) in accordance with
section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group is in the process
of making an assessment of the expected impact of the
changes in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated
financial statements in the period of initial application of
Part 9. So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely to
be significant and will primarily only affect the presentation
and disclosure of information in the consolidated financial
statements.

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

As at 31 December 2014, the directors consider the
immediate controlling party of the Company to be QT
Investment, which is incorporated in the BVI, and the ultimate
controlling party of the Company to be Mr. He Ningning.

Non-adjusting events after the reporting
period

After the end of the reporting period the directors proposed
a final dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 25(b).
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